FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 11/21/23 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

I.  RollCall:
II. Presentation: Chloe Roche, MindFire Communications

Ill.  Old Business: Commission minutes October 17, 2023 pg 2

IV. Public comment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims:
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $170,947.66 pg 29 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $128,084.16 pg 39
Audit Fund claims @ $20,000.00 pg 56 DFCI Fund @ $6,647.20 pg 57
Marvin Martin Trust Fund claims @ $108.50 pg 58 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $21,285.29 pg 59

Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $347,072.81
VII. Transfers
Consider FY24 Transfers of appropriations** pg 60

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Donation Appropriations** pg 61
Consider FY24 Niabi Zoo Fund Generator Grant Appropriations** pg 62
Consider a Resolution Re: Defining a Responsible Bidder for Improvements** pg 63

IX. Ordinance
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $344,202.50** pg 65
Consider Abatement Ordinance Pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $356,175.00** pg 66

X. OtherNewBusiness:
Consider modification to the Purchasing Card Policies & Procedures** pg 67
Consider the purchase of a walk-in freezer for Niabi Zoo in the amount of $43,508.00 from A&A Refrigeration** pg 75
Consider an agreement from Klingner & Assoc. in the amount of $33,500.00** pg 77
Consider approval of final report from Efficiency Committee** pg 84

Xl. Commentsfrom Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 108 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 123

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 128 Todd Collins pg 134 & Jay Verstraete pg 135 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 137 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 138

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 140 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 158

Pavement Coring Results** pg 165 Dorrance Restroom & Building Improvements** pg 202

Loud Thunder Deer Haven Restroom Bldg Improvements** pg 207

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public
body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations
concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of
discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired.

Adjourn

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, December 21% 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

CS - Posted 11/17/2023

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
OCTOBER 17, 2023 - 6:27PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, calied the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNell,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthtand, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, K. Swanson,
B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 17

L. Moreno, B. Perkins
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson stated, “Thank you very much. We are going 1o start this
evening with a presentation, Jeff Craver, (Director of the Forest Preserve), is here to
give us a little update on things thal are happening in the District.”

Mr. Craver stated, *Thanks, Kai. Good evening, everyone. s it on2 No.
(Microphone)

Ms. Kinney stated, "You got fo switch it.”
Mr. Craver stated, "Swiich it2 Switch it howe”
Ms. Kinney stated, “There ya go.”

Mr. Craver stated, "Good evening, everyone. Thisis quite g different view. i's
reatly, reaily nice folks. When you sit down back here, you can see the skyline
behind you guys...it's really, really exceptional, very nice. Needless to say, |
wouldn’t really call this a presentation tonight. H's more of just an informationatl
blip on the radar here. Uh...the Forest Preserve Disirict is in the process of updating
its 2018 Comprehensive Park Plan. What that means is, we are confracting with
MindFre Communications. And, last week...we conducted two focus group
meetings. One of the meetings was with the Golf Course, league organizers and a
random pick of some of cur Membership past players. We hosted the meeting
that evening out of the club house to gather some insight about their feelings and
perceptions towards Indian Bluff Golf Course and the operations there. Then, on
Thursday night...we hosted with our Conservaiion Partners, Mick Hoverson,
Willatmark, Living Londs and Waters was present via telecommunications, US
Forests and the US Fish and Wildlife Service and the Rock isiand County Scil and
Water. Unfortunately, we had a few folks that were unable to attend, however,
they will get an opportunity to participate in another focus group. So, for the most
part, we did the focus group. We did one on Public Community Perception Survey
that will be available to ali residents and non-residents. | think really focused in on

002



residents last time, but we want to gather some information from those non-
residents that have the desire to take that survey. We'll take alt of that information
and get it 1o Bi-State who hos graciously agreed to help us with a good majority of
the plan, updates and we will take that along with some of the demographics
information thot's chonged and trends. And, we'll host two public input meetings.
We will take all of that information and throw it into the plon as well as some
addifional information from stakeholders and staff. Once they wrap ali that up, we
will present that to you folks for your input, as stakeholders. So, we will work in the
community, some focus groups, staff and Board Members...we are going to need
all levels for a round-up plan. Hopefully, we will get this wrapped up around June
or July of next year. So, just as a heads-up, we'll be trying to promote that and
encourage participation through social media, emails and other avenues. 11's kind
of...l am making it quick here so we aren’t here another hour. | only have a whole
notepad of stuff to talk about.”

{Group laughter)

Mr. Craver added, “No. That's ali [ really wanted to hit up on. Besides, operations
are coming to an end at the campgrounds and at the zoo at the end of the
month. This weekend, iliiniwek has their Halloween Trick or Treat activities going on.
| sent out something 1o everybody about the Zoo-pocalypse Run; which wilt be
Saturday night, October 280, Boo at the Zoo is October 28th or 291, You can look
at our numbers from the stalff reports. llliniwek numbers are down,
however...remember that they were closed in April or May and did not open the
campgrounds until June. If you take that out of the equation, we have been
pretty steady based on what they have been doing in years past. The Golf Course
has had an exiraordinary number of rounds...the dry weather helped us out,
however, you may notice that the utility bills at the golf course went up a litie bit,
due 1o all the irigation needed. Loud Thunder, the campgrounds, Deer Haven,
the new campground improvements have been more and more focused about
finding out about them. You can see the number of nights stayed and the number
of reservations going vp. So, on that end...i think we are doing pretty well. A lot of
other projects and some olher things going on throughout the District...and stuff is
winding down. So, if anybody has any guestionse [ just wanted to kind of give a
ittte update about the Park Plan and get some kudos out to the siaff.”
Commissioner Dewith asked, “Yeah, | just have one about the dogs. The Pointed
Dogs...what are they going fo do with those in the wintere”

Mr. Craver asked, "The Painted Dogse”
Mr. Dewith answered, “Yeah.”
Mr. Craver answered, " assume they will stay in their exhibit. | am not an animal

husbandry expert. | would assume like most of the animals that | am familiar with
that have been out there...usualily, there is a certain temperature where they will

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 Pace 2

003



have them stay inside their enclosures. Otherwise, | would assume they are pretty
hearty. | would assume they would likely be able to go out in temperatures well
into the 20’s, but it’s just a guess. | am not an animal expert. Mr. Jackson would
have fo verify that for you or someone from the animai part at the zoo. You know
like the Giraffe's or the elephants, it was usually around 40 degrees that is about
their magical number where they would stay in their enclosure. That's where their
life enrichment becomes very important. Animat handlers just don't provide feed
and water. There is a whole mess out there of things...| don't remember all af the
moment. | have the generat gist of what they do, but that is where they take all
the spices and paper mache and plastic balls, hoses, this and that you see in the
exhibits and provide stimulus fo the animals they provide through all of those
activities. So, that is what they are doing when they don’'t get bored.”

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke asked, “Regarding that survey.. . how is that role now and how is that
invitation to non-residents and residents...how is that getting initiatede”

Mr. Craver answered, “Well, we will probably do a press release asking folks to
participate and then we'll bid social media. | haven't gotten the survey yet. Um, |
haven't gotien into those details yet, but based on prior experience, is we will do
send a press release to the media, um...probably place something in the paper 1o
try to generate some interest. Public meetings, as you know, and surveys...we will
entice people with $100 giff card. You do what you can. Also, part of our fee is
MindFire does buy a sample of residents and does speak out and make some
phone calls so that we can make sure that we can have a diverse and wide
sampie.”

Mr. Mielke asked, "But, it’s open to anyone that wants toe”

Mr. Craver answered, "Yes. It wilt be open 1o anyone who wants. And uh, what |
did ast year basically was, 'Are you a Rock Island County resident or not a Rock
Island County resident?’ If you weren’t a Rock island County resident, if you recali,
you would get a thank you for taking the survey where we have developed it to
where we want some information from those non-residents. Because, again, it's
Rock istand County's Plan and it's the tax payers who are supporting the facilities,
while we do encourage participation from everybody...the stakeholders there we
determined af that time if you were a Rock Island County resident.”

President Swanson asked, "Are there any other questions for Mr. Craver2”

Mr. Craver added, “And we will most likely break out the statistical responses by
resident and non-resident.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, everyone. Thank you, Jeff."

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 3

004



Mr. Craver stated, “Thank you, everyone.”

Commissioner Adams moved 1o approve the September 19, 2023, Commission
minutes, as presented. Commissioner Foster seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stafed, *While as you just heard, if's been g tremendous season
across the District’s facilities, especially the Golf Course. Camping also is strong
and if's growing at Loud Thunder...for those who are newer Members, when we
chose io invest money into Loud Thunder, especially the RV Camping areas... what
our expectation was to incregse volume and to increase revenue and it's doing
thatl. So, kudos 1o your foresight in approving those. But, the camping is starting to
come to a close this month. The leaves are getting even prettier every dog gone
day...so, get out to llliniwek, Dorrance and Loud Thunder as soon as you can. | om
told there is still plenty of honey from Loud Thunder’s hives that you can purchase.
You can talk to Jeff about that., Now, | know many of you are fans of Niabi Zco in
general but alse on social media. So, here is a frivia question...what do you call o
baby porcupines”

Random people spoke, A little sticker” someone said.

President Swanson chuckled, “A little sticker...no. it's so cute...it's a porcupet.
And, we have two brand new ones. So, even though the zoo is going to be
closing up after the Boo at the Zoo, we've got free days. So, please get out and
see some ridiculously cute porcupets while you can. And, the other thing is, |
hoped you looked at your packets...it's not a dramatic as the county’s ability to
lower its rate with the increased assessed valuation, but if you ook closely, the
Forest Preserve District is doing so as well. We are going from rate of .1235%
err...that's what we are going down to from .1276%; which means if you own @
$100,000 home, you are going to save $1.12 next year; which means you are half
way to a cup of coffee at this place here on the corer. They are $2.50 and so,
you are almost there. Kudos, again, to the staiff. Jeff really works closely with his
team to make sure that they are being as efficient as possible. And, you should all
be proud of the work that goes on there. So, when others are raising it...you are a
part of two that are lowering taxes...s0, you should be proud of that. You will have
a chance ¢ litfle later to comment on that and all Routine Reports from
Department Heads.”

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 4

005



Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the FY23 Treasurer's Disbursements and
FY24 Forest Preserve Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of
$266,699.89, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

A roll cail vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, 1. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Wesipfahi, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to waive the reading and approve the FY24 Transfers
of Appropriations as enumerated in your packets. Commissioner Burns seconded.

Commissioner Layer moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Brunk seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, 7. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Moation carred.

Commissioner Adams moved to waive the reading and approve the FY23
Resoiutions RE: lliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations and Niabi Zoo Fund
Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

{Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE §

006



RESOLUTION
FY 2023 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was awarded $436,100.00 from the {llinois
Public Museum Grant pregram to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibif, and

WHEREAS, the lilinois Public Museum Grant program is a
reimbursabie grant, and

WHEREAS, construction on the project has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock island, lilinois, as foliows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $27,865.00 shall be increased
partialiy from grant revenue to be received & the balance from Rock island
County ARPA funds granted to provide the necessary funds to compiete the
project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the foliowing:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$27.865.00 131-32-35 765 MCPD24 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $27,865.00 shail be increased from
Rock Island County ARPA funds granted to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$27,885.00 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resoiution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Reock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Istand County, lllinois, this 17! day of October, 2023.

//f%—ﬂ“wm }KKJM\’WM&-&

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreaticn Trail Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, llliniwek Foresi Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from the
lllinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom facility and
make trail improvements, and

WHEREAS, the [llinois Recreation Trail Grant program' is a reimbursable
grant, and

WHEREAS, construction of phase 1 has begun and contractor’s second
application for payment is required, and

WHEREAS, the engineering firm is also responsible for construction
observation services and work has been performed for the road and traii work
required, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve Commission
of Rock Isiand County, Rock Island, Illinois, as foliows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $28,214 64 shall be increased partially
from grant revenue to be received & the balance from unencumbered funds to
provide the required matching funds in the Development of Forests and
Construction Improvement Fund #335 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$28,214.64 335-32-35 765 RTP 23 Construction in Progress

SECTION 3. This resofution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Istand County, lllinois, this 17" day of October, 2023,

Vi

aI SWanson, President arén’'Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 7

008



Commissioner Morthiand moves to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Moreno-Baker seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthiand, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO )

Motion carried.

Commissioner Foster moved 1o waive the reading and approve the FY 24
Resolution RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations and Niabi Zoo Fund
Grant Appropriations, as presenied. Commissioner Enburg seconded.

(Note™ The Resolutions are in .padf format and begins on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PaGE 8

009



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niahi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was reimbursed $1.,850.00 from the Niabi Zo¢
Foundation for expenses related to the lilincis Public Museum Grant Program
project to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, expenses and construction on the project have been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFQRE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Roc¢k Island County, Rock Island, illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expendiiures in the amount of $1,850.00 {o provide the
necessary funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
fellowing:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION

$1,850.00 131-32-35 528 MCPD24 Zoo Animals

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,850.00 shall be increased from a
Niabi Zoo Foundation donation to the Niahi Zoo Fund #131 in the foilowing:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,850.00 131-32-35 364.10 ARPA24  Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This resclution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commissian,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17t" day of October, 2023.

Xinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PaGE ©

010



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Prairie Dog Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, Niabi Zoo was reimbursed $1,850.00 from the Niabi Zoo
Foundation for expenses related to the liinois Public Museum Grant Program
project to construct a new Prairie Dog exhibit, and

WHEREAS, expenses and construction on the project have been
performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock island County, Rock Island, illincis, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the ameount of $1,850.00 to provide the
necessary funds to complete the project in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,850.00 131-32-35 528 MCPD24 Zoo Animals
SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $1,850.00 shall be increased from a

Niabi Zco Foundation donation to the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 in the feliowing;

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,850.00 131-32-35 364.10 ARPA24  Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Isiand County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 17% day of October, 2023.

Vg —

Kat Swanson, President Xinney
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

Rock IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PaAGE 10

011



10.

Commissioner Adams moves 1o approve the previous roll cail vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Bums, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthlond, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved o waive the reading and approve the 2023 Levy
Ordinances for the General Fund, Niobi Zoological Fund, IMRF Retirement Fund,
Liakility Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests & Construction
of Improvements Fund, as presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

{Nole* The Ordinances are in a .pdf format and begin on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PaGE 11

012



faeY

SN

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock lsland County Forest
Preserve District of Rock sland County, illincis, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of ONE MILLION THREE HUNDRED SIXTY-FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate

- column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation"” which ftem appears in the right

hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Istand County, Hinois, for the FOREST
PRESERVE GENERAL FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,334,381 $28,145 $1,306,218
Personal Benefits 268,372 268,372 -0-
Uniforms 7,700 7,700 -0-
Operating Supplies 380,445 380,445 -0-
Professional Development 13410 13,410 -0-
Professional Services 329,072 329,072 -0-
Public WHilities 68,300 68,300 -0-
Machinery & Equipment 152,500 152,500 -0-
infrastructure -0- -0- -C-
Interest on Bond Issue 134,203 134,203 -0-
Principal on Bond issue 210,000 210,000 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 28,500 28,500 -0-
Transfer To Other Agency 85,072 85,072 -0-
Transfer To Other Funds 27,000 27.000 -0-
TOTAL $3,038,835 $1,732,719 $1,385,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $2,140,625
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Reatl Property Tax Levy $1,365,000
OTHER INCOME $1.696 645

$3.061.645
TOTAL $5,202,271
Estimated Expenditures $(3,038,935)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $2,163,338

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 Pace 12

013



2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,365,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approvatl of this Ordinance, a copy -

thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, Hiinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

\V

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PaGE 13

014



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND CQUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025,

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and coliected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, illinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of ONE MILLION SIX HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND
DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the tofai of the appropriated sum heretofore made
which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts
as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated
"Amournt To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this
Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest
Preserve District of Rock isiand County, llfinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE
FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total
of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1.810,111 $160,111 $1,650,000
Personal Benefits 313,079 313,079 -0-
Uniforms & Clothing 13,400 13,400 -0
Operating Supplies ' 637,725 637,725 -0-
Professional Development 6,640 6,640 -0-
Professionai Services 471,025 471,025 -0-
Public Utilities 115,800 115,900 -0-
Credit Card Service Fee 42,000 42 000 -0-
Principal on Bond Issue 305,000 305,000 -0-
interest on Bond Issue 44,825 44,625 -0-
Machine & Equipment 23,200 23,200 -0-
infrastructure 3,000 3,000 -0-
Transfer to Other Agency 177,672 177,672 -0-
TOTAL $3,963,277 $2,313,277 $1,650,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $1.171,320
Estimated Cash income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $1,650,000
OTHER INCOME $2 320,763
$3,970,7683
TOTAL $5,142,083
Estimated Expenditures $(3,963,277)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2025 $1,178,806

2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $1,650,000

SECTION TWO: That ferthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereot, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PacE 14

015



shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
tsland, illinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after

passage.
Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lHiincis

Passed

Effective

Aftest: Karen Kinney?
Forest Preserve Commission Secreta

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 15

016



R

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY-2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, [liinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FOQURTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscai vear of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock lIsland County, Hincis, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as foliows:

Classification _ Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Cbjects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Retirement $167,902 $3,100 $146.000
Total $167,802 $3,100 $146,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $208,514
Estimated Cash Income:
Reat Property Tax Levy $146,000
Other income $3.100
$149,100
TOTAL $357,614
Estimated Expenditures ${167,902)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $189,712

2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $146,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approvat and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shalf be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 16

017



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Y-

‘KaSwanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Istand County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

Rock ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 Pace 17

018



FaniiN

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF RCOCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissicners of the Rock island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Istand County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lliinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the {otal of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation™ which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllincis, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as foliows:

Classification Estimated Amt, From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $229,288 $5,100 $220,000
Total $229,288 $5,100 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $413,379
Estimated Cash Income:
Reat Property Tax Levy $220,000
Other Income $5,100
$225,100
TOTAL $638,479
Estimated Expenditures $(220,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $408,191
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $220,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Cierk of the County of Rock

tsland, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PaGE 18

019



Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, illinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinnky
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RoCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 19

020



Id 5

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION COF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and coliected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lliinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of TWO HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated *Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation” which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
$0 levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Isiand
County, lilinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the tota! of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Scurces  From Taxation
FISSA $240.552 $3,100 $240.000
Totat $240,552 $3,100 $240,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $154,401
Estimated Cash Income;
Real Property Tax Levy $240,000
Other Income $3.,100
$243,100
TOTAL $397 501
Estimated Expenditures $(240,552)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Baiance June 30, 2025 $156,949
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $240,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Crdinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 20

021



Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

.

4ai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock tsland County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

r

Whest:/Karen Kinney !
Forest Preserve Commission Secreta

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 21

022



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Istand County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Isiand County, lilinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of FOURTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS,
being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation
for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes
are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation”
which itern appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is
for the above stated fiscat year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
liinois, for the AUDIT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $41.050 $0 $45.000
Total $£41,050 $0 $45,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $23,610
Estimated Cash Income;
Real Property Tax Levy $45,000
Other Income 30
$45,000
TOTAL $68,610
Estimated Expendilures $(41.050)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $27.,560
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $45,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, litinois.,

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 22

023



Audit Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied COrdinance

“Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lilinois

Passed

Effective

M | |

¥ :‘h‘\

Attest: Karen Kiffiney

Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PacGE 23

024



7 \.

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DiSTRICT OF ROCK [SLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2024 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2025.

BE 1T ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Hlinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2024 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2025 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the fotal of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation” which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, llinais, for the DEVELOPMENT OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF
IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as foliows:

Ciassification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures QOther Sources From Taxation
DFCH Fund $300.000 $6800 $300,000
~ Tofal $300,000 $600 $300,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2024 $169,206
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300.000
Cther Income 3600
$300,600
TOTAL $469,806
Estimated Expenditures $(300.000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2025 $169,806
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied $300,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 24

025



o~
. 13

Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of improvements Fund
2023 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

LR

«ai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Istand County, lilinois

Passed

Effective

*

R WA NI O St
Attest/Karen Kinney \
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 25

026



1.

13.

Commissioner Adams moves to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Morthland seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNaeil,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 16

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved approve the HR Source proposal for Salary Survey and
Benchmarking at $6,400.00, as presented. Commissioner Bums seconded.

Commissioner Foster moves 1o approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeill,
D. Mielke, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthlond, R. Simmer, E. Sowards, B. Vyncke,
J. R. Wesipfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 14

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: {None)

President Swanson asked, “Are there any Comments from Commissioners you
would like fo make? Seeing none, we will move on."

Commissioner Mielke moved o approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Cepartments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Sowards seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "Now, stay in your seats because we still gotta have the
final meeting of the Efficiency Committee. But for now...

[ will say, the next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday,
November 21, 2023, at 5:30pm, immediately following the meeting of the Rock
Island County Board in the Rock Istand County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue,
Rock Istand, lllincis in these Board Chambers.”

ROCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
10-17-2023 PAGE 26

027



President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at é6:41pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

/Kgﬁ@a TN

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KKro

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
40-17-2023 PAGE 27

028



0f 4o T abed WY PEISEL0 £202/80/TT Lo Ape3 pels 4q uny
#0£91 £20Z/6T/01 E20T/61/0T  EZOZ/6T/01 uadg safjddns pue juied (4014 INI SOHVYNIW - 264201
£6°LC £T0Z/61/01  £T0Z/61/0T  EzOZ/6T/OT uadg [33Ya N3 [y 1/181£8 YIGWNT YOHONY - $5800Ts
sa)|ddns asueuajuiepy fijeday - 0O'ETS I1IRI9P P2(G0 e
86'BET'ES b SUOCIDBSURY ] IHOAU] siejo] sayjddng Bupesado - 00°ZZS IRI2P 28190
TTET6'T £T0T/TE/0T  ETOT/TE/OT  ETOT/IE/OT usdQ [any [psalp SHEPOET 02 10 MI3E9INKW - 886201
65'800°1 £202/TE/01 E20Z/IE/OT  £20T/TE/OT uadg seb papesjun 9EPIET 02 O MIEDINW - 886401
£5'16 £20Z/52/01  £202T/ST/OT  ETOTIST/ON uadQ aswWo 686/71 ONI dNOYUD INOLSHIAR - 65EEDT
SZES 075k # pseo
‘EzfeT/otisiuelgiucop
$9'ST1 £202/52/0T £T0Z/ST/OT  £20T/ST/OT uadQ aueld  T-009BTSEZET SNVE TWNOLLYN @10 - £60801
se)|ddng Gunesadp - 00°ZZS |19I2p 13150
AsmUlL - 06 Juswpedag ang
Ze'8E8'cs 6§ SUOIDBSURI| 33(0AU] S|e10L wopRNSIUIPY - (T Wauiyedag qng
SL0SE'ES £ suonesuel] adjoau] 5|8J0)_ [enjpesjuo] apisIng - 00°b9 |L13p 193[0 -
wafoy
00°08b £ZOZ/IE/OT  £eOZ/TE/OT  EzZOZ/1EfOT uadp uofiejjelsuf anga 9T9SEL-SH0 ONI SIIDOTONHIAL ¥TAL - S6££0T
88'008°2 £202/5Z/01  £20T/Se/OT  E£20T/SZ/OT uadp 5334 MJAI3S AJUOK 89/600SA INI SWALSAS INOWHAA - 60601
dd
L8'69 gzZ0z/sT/oT  £eoz/stfor  gzoz/szion uadQ PPO0ISZI00  E20Z 130 SdW SdiW SYIUL-NITWYD - SEEZ0T
jempenuo) epISING - 00'#P9 1E38p 10
00°007$ T SUOIIESURY | B3/0AU] s|ej0), sdiysiaquiaws 13 sanq - 0O'Z9 11232p 120
5anq dyssquialy AY3STed LSTUO4 B NOLLVAYASNOD
00'002 £20T/52/01 £T0T/ST/OT  ETOT/S2/OT uadQ lenuuy bZ-£7  ST0-bZ-£20T 40 D0SSY 11 - QddVI - $SLL0T
sdiysizquiaw g s3nq - 00'ZHS [iL3ep 13lq0
80°25T$ £ suondesuel | 3djoAU] 5[eJ0.L SuoREIUNWWO) - 00'TED I1E18p 130
0196 815
# piedEz/b1/pised
66°ST £207/5T/01  £TOT/ST/OT  ETOZ/SZ/ON uadQ ARQUOWIWOOZ  SLTHPOGTZANI MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £50801
0196 81SH # pied
00°ZET £T0Z/5Z/0T €£Z0Z/ST/OT  ETOZ/SE/OT uadp g£zZ/81/6'sdwelS!SdSn 0Z8b69 MNvE WNOLLYN 410 - £60801
60°b £20Z/SZ/01  £20Z/ST/oT  £ZOZ/SZ/O1 uadQ abeysod 60-EZ0d QNN WYANID SYIUL-NITWYD - S9EHOT
SUDREJUNWIWO] - 00'ZEI 1922 13[G0
66'STS T SuondRSUeL| 32I0AU] 5/210). S3I|AIS |RUCISSY0Id - DD'TED (1EIP 123190
B 0196 BISH
# pedEZ /Pl /0T iseed
66'ST £202/1£/0T €ZOZ/TE/OT  £20T/1E/0T uado Alyuop!wooz  E8/6TZETTANI MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
532IAI5S |RUO|SS)0dd - 00°TED I1R12p 132(q0
QO.QN.—% T SUORIBSURLL SX0AU] S0} uonednpy g mc__.__m._._. = 00°'0£9 (Ie13p “_umED
0196 BISH # PIEL/T
00°0Z1 EZOT/IE/OT  £ZOZ/TE/OT  ETOZ/TE/OT uadg z/e‘buiuien uciyysaay 968ZLYSHE MWNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
uoneanpy 1 Suuiesy - 0o 0E9 I1R39P 12060
uopeAsjuIwpY - 0T jusiupedaqg gng
BAIBSDI 15004 - TE Ualupedag
DAIDSAIE 153104 - QET pung
JUNGWY S0j0AU] 8180 JUSWABRY @1eq paniaiay 31ed 179 3JEQ ang =218Q 90I0AU]  UOSeay pjeH SNiRLS uoduisag adjonu] *ON 8210AU] G OETY
srauyy 43mo;) prep] POE
PLISIq
€2/T€/0T - £2/10/01 abuey s1eQ 8nQ 2d10AU] JAIISIIT
1/9 15910

Aq dV - 233}WWO0) dAIISAI 159404:86300TIN4



OF Jo 7 abed WY bE:SELZ0 £202/80/11 Lo Ape3 PRIS AQ uny
£Z/ET/OT - ADHIND AVMVYHLYH o
96766 £20Z/€T/01 £20Z/Eefor  ETOT/ET/ON uady €Z/b1/6 $10£9-019€2 B16b5S25HS JUIHSYYE3IA / NYOTHIAWYAIW - §9££0T3
£9'TE £20Z/6T/01 £20Z/6T/0T  £20Z/61/0T uado Jamas g Jaem  £760 TODTOLT NOLSWYH 40 3OYTIA - 8Z8E0T
gz/en/on - ADY3AN AYMVYHLYH
2.8z £202/6T/01 E£T0T/6T/OT  E20T/6T/0T usdg  £2/b1/6 '£10/9-00HE2 Z08YSZSHS JUIHSHYAA / NYDTYIWYAIW - 59201
gz/er/on - AOUINT AYMVYHLYH
[ 44 £20Z/6T/01  ETOZ/6T/OT  ETOR/BT/O1 uadQ €Z/b1/6 TL10£9-05T8T 96915Z5b5 JHIHSHYIA / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592401
gz/Et/orn - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
96°29 £20Z/61/01  €zoz/ei/olT  £Z0Z/6T/01 usdQ EZ/b1/6 !9209-0b6L1 2LST5Z565 FUIHSHUIE / NYITHIWYAIW - 592401
£201
1E°ET £20T/6T/0T  €20Z/6T/0T  £Z0Z/6T/01 uadp J31em uuols 00-9£10-Sb INIIOW L5%3 40 ALID - 8Z£00T
S92)Aa5 ANIAR 21IGNd - 00°£E9 (B3P 129(90
£1°215% T SUORIESUR) | SX0AU] 5/E]0 | SUOREIUNWWO) - 00"ZED [1EI3p PalgD
0196 815t #
PIEXEZ/HT /60 3RLIR]
S6'6bT £Z0Z/TE/OT  £T0T/IE/OT  ETOC/TE/ON uadg PMUIIWeoRIPa  £Z0T SOE0600 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
0196 BISH
# prealeg/gz/etauoyd
81'29Z £202/1€/01  €202/1E/01  £202/1E/01 udo ¥omulffwodepaw €760 9010000 MNYE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
suogelunwwoD - 00°ZE9 e8P PUG0
00°08% 1 suopdestel | adjoau] S|eI0 S@I|AIRG |2UOISSB04d - 00" TEY |I213P 133[q0
6582 1256
# PIBIIEZ/0T /015994
0008 Ezoz/se/or  £2oZ/sz/o1  £20T/ST/ON usdQ dwingsjjupue] 6££9821 SNV TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
$22|Al9S |eUOISSaJ04d - DO TES HEBP 190
2 4] T suDf)Jesues) IDIDAUE 5|10 | SaseydInd pacd - 00°9ZS |1213P 123(00
SZES 0Z5P
# pRXEZ/Zefeiwean
1 £20Z/1E/0T £20Z/IE/0T  EROT/IE/OT uado DISUMYIS  ENE0TPTEET MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801
saseylung poad - 00°9ZS IeRp 130
£59/E'TS £ SUORIBSLIRL | 3D(0AUT SiEN0L 000°T$ 42pun dinb3 33 sjooy ||ewis - 0O'YZS (1R19p PIIGO
56406 £20Z/1€/01 E20Z/1E/OT  €Z0Z/TE/0T uadQ SIU0SSIITE pue BrBWEd E6ZTBANW NI INSWNY3A0D MAD - OEE00T
E9° 12T £207/1E/0T  €20T/TE/OT  €£20Z/TE/OT uado Pms SPTITdIW INI ANFWNY3A0D MAD - 0EECOT
66'60E £202/6T/01 €202/61/01  €£20Z/61/0T uado HRAND 3daH 8rb6b INI SGYYNIW - 264201
000't$ sopun dinb3 B sjool (|2ws - 00*PTS FElRP 190
60'vavs S SUQRIRSUELL 3MOAU] sjEnl senddns soueuauiely /yjeday - 00°EZS Yielap PI(GD
spms
#6"0ET £20Z/TE/0T £Z0Z/IE/OT  £zOZ/1E/01 uadQ pue ‘saao|6 ‘Bupiny vESOS ONI SOUYNIW - Z6£70T
9T'pE £20Z/ST/01  £T0T/Sz/o1  £eoe/sz/ol usdp  teqs pue ‘sdeq jel 1/L6b2ER HIAWNT YOHINY - bSB00T
Z0'H01 £202/61/01 EzOZ/B1/01  £20Z/6T/01 uado bupeaq jieq 09/£01-10 JYUNL ASTIVA YHIAR - ZZbE0T
sajddng adueuauie fajeday - 0O ETS |!219p 13[G0
Hamiuy|II - 06 Juswpedsg gng
’ aAtasald 352104 - TE Juawueds(]
PA195AAd 359404 -~ OET puny
JUNDLLY @J[0AU]  @)BQ JUaliAed B1e( paniaoay 1B /9 Jeq ang 3Ieg oAUl UOSERY PlRH SNElS uoNdinsaq S0joAUL ‘ON DHOAUT JOPUIA
mouy[r Lnmo) pusye] poy

£2/1€/0T - £2/10/0T abuey ajeq snQ a210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 29731WW0) dAI3S3.d 359104:86300T W4

11081
JAIISII]
1S310,]



0€ Jo £ abeg

WY PE'SE:Z0 £202/80/11 L0 Ale3 DEls Ag uny

b/ 0BES $ SUODRSUELY BIDAU] sio), sayddng Gugesado - pO'ZTS 11€39p P[0 -
371435 NOLLINAOYd do¥ D
S6'8LT £Z0Z/TE/OT  E£ZOZMTE/OT  £z0T/iE/ON uadp SleajwaLp B9ZOEYZS Wi SNOLLNIOS O NaTYINN - 42001
£0'59 £TOZ/EE/OT  E£20Z/TE/OT  E£ZOZ/IE/ON uadg sa|iddns Bujpiam 0890868 NI ANIWJINDI B SVO AN - 90401
£5'99 £Z0Z/1E/0T  £20Z/1E/0T  €Z0Z/1E/0% usdo sajiddns Buipiam B6Z06EBE  DNI INIWJINDI B SVYD IANIT - £9040T
0196 815k # pue
#6'59 gzoz/oz/or  £202/0T/01  EZOZ/OZ/OT usdg DiEz/gt/6'selispieuap 090249 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
ST gzozfoz/or  €202/02/01  £20Z/OZ/OT uado abuods LL66b NI SOUYNIW - 762201
sai|ddng Bugesadp - 0O"ZLS 11R12P 13(q0
d2puny] pna - T4 jualpedaq ons
9T pSE'TETS £€ SUONDBSURIL 3M0AU] S[210 L Yammulgr - 06 Juaunedaq gns
9/ 7H0'811% T SuUOiesURL | 3)0AU] 5{2}0L 000'SS 4240 Juawdinby B ey - 0089 I1eep 1=l00
9/'Th0'8TT £Z0Z/TE/OT  €202/1E/0T  E20Z/TE/OT usdo 13315 PG YAMIUIH] O00ZEE D71 UOLOWYL A1VIS ITHIVYd - $0080T
000'5% JaA0 Juawdinbl @ yae - 00'RYL (1€33p 133140
97'¢89% 7 SUOJIDBSURL| 3)OAUY 5[EI0L |eMPERLIUGD APISING - 00'HE |2I13p P3[q0
3JIAIDS DISeM
06'659 £20Z/61/0T E£20Z/61/01 £20Z/6T/0T uadQ FBMUNL £20Z 4390120  TBOLED6YLSE INI 2LSYM WNINNITIIW - T16201
I
92T £20Z/61/01 €TOZ/6T/OT  €ZOZ/6T/01 uadQ ¥HI0TSZI00 £20Z LJ0 SdW SdW SYFUL-NTIWYD - SEEZOT
|enjd>enuUo) apIsIND - 00'+H9 1E12P 193(00
00'0Z53% T SUCHDESUBI| 3X0AUL 5/e30) S|ejuay - OD'6E9 I121=p 123[A0
00'025 czoz/et/oT  £zOT/6T/OT  £Z0OZ/61/01 uadg jey=y s|nodetiod LZ6ST DNI S3STHJYILINT €5d - ZT080T
s|ejuay - DO"6E9 e3P 19(q0
1T'SE'S$ T SUONYESURLL IHOAU] 5|10} @dueusjuiel 1 siteday - 00°8EY [1R13p 1P3[90
0£'9£8°C £T0Z/S2/0T  EZOZ/SZ/OT  £20Z/SZ/OT uvado  sybn poold adeiday £0£96T 00 JMY1D313 ALID THL - 909€0T
NS
T+'864°C £z0e/se/oT  EZoZ/sT/or  €e0z/Sz/on uadn  Jiedas JsNn Anssioy PLLTIM ONI INIWAINDA 0OXAY - 992E0T
sJueUdUlely R Sieddy - 0O'SED |1213p PGO
76'880'1$ 1T SUCHDESURI] 33)0AU] s5|ej0L sa3|aIs ANAN Jqnd - 00°ZE9 fiR1ep {0
£zZfer/on - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
17452 €zZ0T/Ez/01  EZOT/EZ/OT  £TOT/EZ/ON uadQ  £2/b1/6 ‘80096-08589 PLEVLTSYS FUIHSHY2E / NYOTHIWYAIW - 597401
£z/etfon - ADYANZ AVMVHLYH
50T £2Z0Z/ET/OT  £T0T/EZ/OT  £T0OT/EZ/OT uad0  £2/b1/6 ‘PDOZE-TREST 182E£2545 TUIHSHYAE / NYIIUIWYAIW - S9££0T
ge/etfot - ASHANT AVMYHLYH
10'1E2 £z0z/c2/0T  £ZOR/ERZ/O1  £eoe/Ez/on usdg  £2/b1/6 60020-1820€ SZ/BSTSHS FUIHSHYIG / NVOTHIWVAIW - §92£0T
ge/eT/on - ASYINT AVMYHLYH
L%'SE €Z0Z/ET/OT  €ZOT/ET/OT  ECOT/EZ/OT usdg  £2/b1/6 F10£/9-0pTHT (A4S FUIHSHYIAS / NYITHIWYAIW - S9£20T
gz/atfot - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
§2'6 £Z0Z/ET/OT  €TOT/ET/O1  ETOT/ET/OT uadg  £2/61/6 S10£9-028BET 6PERTHSHS JUIHSHYAA / NYOTSIWVAIW - 592201
sacas RN JIqnd - 00°ZE9 1EIEP 138IG0
Hamulix - 06 Jusiwpedaq qng
aAIaSAAd 359104 - ZE Waliledag
DAIB53Id 159104 -~ QET pung
TROWY 3H0AU] 2B JUSWARH 3)eQ paaiRday 81eq 1/9 aled ang  2)eq aJoAU]  UosSeay PlEH tmels UoRdUISaG SNOAU] ‘ON 2210AU] JOpUaA,
sjouy)y “Aumo?) powpl Y0y

€Z/TE/0T - €2/10/0T 2buey 31eQ ang a310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991)1WW0D SAIISI 1S3104:86300T W4

psta
AIISIIY

18910,



O€ Jo b 3bed

WY #E:5E:£0 £202/80/TT U0 Ape] PeIs Ag uny

00028 1 suopresuel | 3310AU] sjeie ) Bupysiqnd - 00"FES HRIBP 133(00
BujsiRape $202
00'+0Z E20Z/TE/OT  EZOZ/TEfOT  ETOZ/IE/OT uadg Japuny| pno 82901005 INI AAYHL - 648401
Buiysijqnd - 00°¥E9 11838 1Ig0
LE'9EES T SUCHDRSURLL F2I0AU] Se10{ SUoREIIUNILAWD]) - OD'ZED I1818p 13R{q0
£2/51/11 - £2fot/o1
LE'9EE £202/52/0T  €£20T/5T/01  ETOT/ST/OT uadg !/ 569 OPOT-S6Z 60  EZOT OFOI-S6Z 181V - 112001
suGREdUNWWO) - 00°TES [F12p 13O
00'81E'2S Z suoioesuRL | INOAU] S|F10) S32JAIRS JRUOISSY0Id ~ B0 TEY [I919p 193(G0
00's0Z°C £20Z/02/0T  €20Z/0Z/0T  €Z0Z/O%/OT uado  £20Z uondedsur weq  1-00'0Z0£00E2 JU0D SINYLINSNOD 93WI - 80801
00°ETT gzoz/oz/or  ezoz/oz/oT  £zoz/oz/ot usdg  @)AIes5 |oU0d Jsad {STET SNOLLMIQS 1S3d QIINVAQY - 860001
SaoIAIag |euOlssayald - 00 TED j1Rlap 19900
00'05ES T 5UD122SURI L 3JI0AUI] 5/g301 uoREINp3 P Bujutel] - QO'OES IRIRP 1RO
Sb56 815P # pedezf
5/01 !3uBIRJU0] 2055y
00°0SE £202/02/01 g£zoz/0z/or  £zozfoz/otT usdg spHoQY i [TAL 4 141 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
uonednp3 1 Gujuiel) - 00*0E9 jie19p WalGO
£9'91¢Z$ 7 SUOIPesLEl] 3M0AU] S|9I01 000'T$ Jepun dinby 18 sjooL [jews - 00°HTS 1E32P IGO0
SIIAUPMBIIS
$9'161 £202Z/1€/01  E20Z/1E/O1  £T0OZ/TE/OT uadQ  pue 's1ad 'saypuaim B/215 INI SQYYNIW - 264201
66'bT €Z0Z/1E/0T  €20Z/1E/0T  €Zoe/1E/on uado ssad £899¢L1 JUVMOUYH 988 - SOT00T
000°1$ t8pun dinb3 1 sjoo] jjews - pO"HZS 1EBP PSIG0
LS'TTZ'TH 6 suofoesuel) Ijjoau| slejoL sajddng asueuauiey fieday - DO*ETS 3P 133[A0
09°EE £Z0Z/IE/OT  €20Z/1E/0T  €ZOZ/IE/OT uadp say|ddns jedas 81605 NI SQUYNaW - 764201
I
[ A4 T4 £20Z/IE/OT  £ZOZ/TE/OT  £ZOZ/IE/OT uadg abpuyed | 00'THIBESDTOS 02 ¥ONNOD - 605001
0s°sT £202/52/01 €zZOZ/ST/OT  EZOT/SZ/OT uadQ 21eba166y 9 v AWLb6YT DNI ONINIW Y3342 TIIW - 822701
L6tk £20z/se/0T  £roE/sz/or  EroR/szion uado 1o 1E408 INI SGYVYNIW - T6L20T
95'elb £20T/ST/OT  £zoZ/Sz/oT  £zoT/Szion uadp esm__u__ mcm .ﬁ TETSSL  11-VI 40 INFWAINDI NLLUYIN - 959207
|d ye
6Lt £20z/52/01 £roz/sz/ol  Ezoz/sz/on uado pue “12))y Jjnesphy v865SL  TI-VI J0 INIWAIND3I NLLYYW - 959201
S0'ZbT gzoz/oz/o1 €zoz/oZ/OT  £2Zot/oT/ON uadp sayddns mczwcn__.__n_ 22005 ONI SQUVNIW - 26/201
saj|ddns
Bujquinid .mmc“:mzn_
1€°£02 £202/02/01 €Z0Z/OZ/OT  £Z0Z/0T/OT uadp ‘sabuods ‘sia)y 8056t INI SQUYNIW - 264201
S6°1Z £202/02/01 €zZ02/0Z/0T  €zOZ/OT/OT usdg INU YIM Jjoq pue “Jured SOT941 TUYMTUVH 988 - SOT00T
salpddng asueuayumeyy /aiedsy - 00'EZS =19 Paldo
Japuny] pnot - T6 Juawuedsg qng
INIBSA 153104 - TE WaWLedag
2195V 359404 - OET pund
Junowy SloAuf 9)eg ucmE\.mn_ mﬂmn_ [PERTEREH] ....m:mﬁ .:.O sleg 8ng o8leq mmMoZ._H UOSEsy pleH m_.zmum L aln_tummc 22I0AU] ‘ON |H0AUT JOpuUgA,
spouy[[ awnon pursy J00H

PLISIA

032

£2/1€/0T - £2/10/01 @6uey a3eq ang a210AU]

1/9
Aq dV - @911WwW0) dAI9S3Id 159404:86300T WL

IAIISIIJ
15910.]




OF Jo § abeg WY pE:SE:Z0 £202/80/1T U0 Apeg 1DE3s Aq uny
[32]
gz/s/on ADAINT AYMYHLYHS
0£'EE £20Z/61/0T €20Z/61/01  £Z0Z/61/01 uad0 - £2/9/6 ‘ZT016-08b2T 966pT6FPS FUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWVAIW - §9//0T
gz/sfot ASYINT AYMVHLYH
0.4°85 £20Z/6T/0T €Z0Z/6T/0T  £70T/6%/01 uadD - EZ/9/6 ‘0VOSE-TLOTT £SZPTEPYS JYIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWVAIW - 894201
gz/sfo1 ADHIND AVMVHLYH
£0'SE £zZ0z/6e1/01  £ZoZ/et/oT  £ZOZ/6L/0T uado - £2/9/6 'S005£-01601 6b£5705bS FUIHSHYAA / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9££01
£e/sion ADYINT AYMYHLYH
vE'L9 £20Z/61/0T £20Z/61/01  €£20Z/61/01 uadg - £2/9/6 '99TET-0EHSD $BOZTEVHS JHIHSHY3B / NVOTHIWYQAIW - S9££01
gz/sion ADYANT AVMYHLYH
10°0€ £20T/61/01 E£ZOZ/61/0T  £ZOZ/6T/O1 uadQ - £2/9/6 'Z0TZ0-TTESD L59Z164H5 FUIHSHU3E / NYOTHIWYAIW - §9££01
£z/s/o1 ADYANT AVMVHLYH
££'92 £20Z/61/01 E£TOT/61/01  £202/61/01 uadg - £2/9/6 'b10¥9-000£0 THBIT6HYS FUIHSHYE3E / NYITYIWYAIW - 59£201
gzisior ADHANT AVMYHLYH
TSk £20Z/61/01 E2ZOZ/6T/OT  £20Z/61/01 uadg - £2/9/6 'STO¥9-06£90 Z2LT16bbS FYIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S9£/0t
£z/s/o1 ADYINT AVMYHLVH
e £20T/61/01 EZOT/61/0T  £20T/61/01 uadQ - £2/9/6 H10¥9-05650 SBITI6KYS SUIHSHYAA / NVOTHIWYAIW - §9//0T
gez/s/ot ADYINT AVMVHLVH
18'19 £20Z/61/01  EZOZ/6T/OT  £20T/61/01 usdo - £2/9/6 {ETOP9-0PLSD £SOTT6HYS JHIHSHUAA / NVIIHAWYAIW - §9££0T
£2/5/01 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
90'98 £20Z/61/0T  €20Z/61/01  E£Z0T/61/01 uadp - £2/9/6 'E00T9-0LS0 BBBOT6FHS TUIHSHYIE / NYOTHAWVAIW - S92/07
£z/s/on ASYIANT AVMYHLYH
SE'T19 £Z0Z/61/0T  £20T/61/01  EzOT/61/01 uadp - £2/9/6 'FT0¥9-0ZESO £56L115bS FUIHSHYAE / NVOTUIWVQAIW - 592701
£2/s/01 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
19'1€ £Z0Z/61/01 €Z0Z/61/01 EzoT/6t/OT usdg - £2/9/6 ‘0TOPS-0TISO B/901 645 FUIHSNYIE / NYIIYIWYAIW - 592201
gzision ADYINT AVMVHLYH
99'59 £20Z/61/0T  €20Z/6T/01  €Z0T/61/0T uadg - £2/9/6 Z10p9-006F0 1£50166b5 FUIHSHHIAA / NYITHIWYATW - 59401
£zfs/or ADYINT AYMVYHLYH
05°29 EZ0Z/6T/0T £20T/6T/01  £ZoT/er/O1 uadg - £2/9/6 LZ0KI-069V0 ZTHOTELHS FUIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW = 592401
gzfsiot ASHINT AYMVHLYH
00’9 gzoz/e1/0T  £TOZ/GT/OT  E2OZ/GT/OT usdp - £Z/9/6 ‘EYTEY-0E620 69060645 FUIHSHY3A / NYDIYIWVAIW - §92£0T
gz/sior ADYINT AYMYHLYH
62'4T £202/61/0T £Z0Z/6T/OT  £Z0Z/61/01 uado - £2/9/6 ‘£606S-1ELT0 65180605 JHIHSHYIA / NVOTJIWYAIW - 592401
gz/s/or ADYANT AYMYHLYH
6£°56 £zoz/e1/0T  €T0Z/6T/OT  E£R0T/6T/0T uadQ - £Z/9/6 '1H0TE-18800 95 /06415 FUIHSHYIE / NVITHIWYAIW - §9/£01
saMes AN angnd - 00°LE9 [elep 193(40
00'5.$ 1 suepoesUR)L 32j0AU] sieiog Bupeandng ® Bupup - 0O°SES [1€1P PATO
Gb56 BISH
# paedlg/oz/eisyuuad
Aupiyissaud
00'SZ gzoz/ozfo1  €zoz/oz/or  EzOZ/OZ/OT uadg A3 pendy 6L¥928 HNVE TIWNOLLYN A0 - £+080T
Bupeoydng @ Bupuid - DO SES I1RIPP 13IG0
spuny) pnot - T6 Juawyedaqg gng
2AI9S3Ud 359404 -~ ZE Jusupedaq
AALASDId 153104 - OET pung
JUNOWY 8210AU]  3)eQ JuawAgd 21eQ panaday 21eq /9 218 2N 2180 23]0AU] smels uopddsag e30Al] "DN 8210AU] lopuap
nouy ‘“Aumo) poep) pog

€Z/1E/0T - £2/10/0T abuey 21eQ °N(Q 3210AUL

1/9

Aq dv - @911WWO0) 9AI9S3.d 359404:86300T W4

PLYSIA
9AIISIIJ

JS310.]




0f 4o 9 abey WY bEISE:Z0 £202/80/TT U0 AlR] P15 AQ Uy
29'252'91% 7§ SUOIDBSURL| 3N0AU] S|Ej0). Japunyyl pnoy - T6 Juswpedaq gns
0998’65 1 SuoResURl| 3MN0AU] S|eJ0), 000°SS 1aA0 Juawdinb3 @ Yoew - 00'89Z 11215p 13300
SITVS TYNOLLYN
09'98Z'6 £T0Z/IE/OT  ETOT/IE/OT  EZ0Z/IE/OT uado 195310 Y662 0825254TT 9 INAWNYIAOD J9330 NHOC - TESHOT
000°'s$ Jeao Juawdinb3 B ysel - 00'89Z 1138p RO
85'p508 7 SUOIPESURI | BHeAU] S|ej0 L [enRRAUO] IPSING - 00" PPI iR)SP 13{90
BIIAIIS 3)SEM Japunyy 16662200 S3DIAY3S A3V
$E'T65 £20Z/T1E/0T  ETOT/IE/OT  €202/TE/01 usdQ  pNoT £707 JqUIRAON -00K0 /L1389 40 S3DIAY3S J19NdTY - 212401
$Z'29 gz0z/oz/o1  EZOZfoZ/OoT  eZOZioT/On uad(Q SIS uuee AJUN3as  STHESESTOT SONICTIOH SN 1QY - ZT££01
lenyienuod apisIng - 00°b9 11IE13p 1SI0
00'01ES T SUOIRSURI) 3310AU] sjei0L sdiystaquisw 3 sang - 00°ZH9 He1ep P2lqO
556 81k
# paedigzfo/oTiseng
00'SL1 £z0Z/oz/o1  £zoz/oZ/OT  £ZOZ/OZ/OT uado Jadeydivos] oLpzset MNNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
SbSE 8TGH #
PIe2iEZ/5/0T emaual
00'SET £20Z/02/01 £202/07/0T  £z0T/0Z/O1 usdg Rquiwivos] 8zezsTl MNVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £50801
sdjyssaquiaw 1§ sang - 00"z b9 eRp P30
Sb'9Es T SUONIBSUR) ) 3DI0AUT 5[0, Slejuay - 00'6E9 HeIsp 13[q0
NI OZH
Sb'9E €T0T/0T/0T  €20T/0T/01  £TOZ/OZ/OT uadp [EjuBl s2UClIpUGd  £Z0T 090bZZ S8 / LYOJNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018£01T
s|euay - 00'6E£9 18P 180
00's2$ T SUOIESURLE 3DI0AUT S|gjo) asueuajuiel 1§ siedsy - 00°RES e3P PIlGD
HOOALND NYITYAWY
00'sL gzoz/se/or  gZ0Z/Sz/o1  £zoT/szion uadQ 2015 Jedas ea| £069¥09  LvAYD / LNIWJIND3 TIVM NYA - 555501
asueusjuIRy 3 saeday - 0D'BEY [EI2p PO
89'262'1$ £2 SUDNIESURL) 9210AUT 51210 sedjates AMIRN 31iqnd - 00" ZE9 |1232p P3lG0
£2/s/01 ADYINA AYMYHLYH
09'E6 £TOT/61/01 €20Z/6T/01  £Z0Z/61/01 uadD - £2/9/6 'PO0ZS-TESO 192826HH5 FHIHSNYIA / NVITIIWVGIW - 592201
gefs/on ADUIND AVMYHLYH
£8'6l £20Z/6T/0T €T0T/6T/0T  £20T/61/0T uadg - £2/9/6 'TO0ES-0186E Te6LT6HHS FUIHSHYIA / NYITHIWYAIW - 59201
gz/s/ot ADYINT AVMYHLYH
Sb'6Z gzoz/er/or  £zoz/eT/OoT  ETOE/6T/OT uadQ - £2/9/6 '80069-1E90E e FUIHSHYAD / NVITHIWYAIW - 59//0T
£z/5/01 ASYANT AVMVHLVH
05'v8 £202/61/01 E£OZ/61for  EZOT/6T/OT uadg - £2/9/6 {S00¥H-TE6ST T1ZET6VbS FUIHSHYIA / NVOREAWVAIW - 594707
gz/s/o1 ADYINT AVMYHLYH
oL £20Z/61/01  €TOT/61/01  ETOT/6T/OT uadp - £7/9/6 {L112S-TEBOZ OEERTEHYS FUIHSHYEIE / NYITYIWVAIW - 592201
£2/5/01 ADHANT AYMYHLYH
96'18 £Z0Z/61/01 £Z0T/61/0T  £20Z/61/0T usdg - £7/9/6 'SO069-TEL9T 08ZL1I6bbS FUIHSHYIA / NVITHIWYAIW - S9££01
sao|Alas AMIAn 2Hgnd - 00°Z£9 HE1RP 19000
Japunyj pnoq - T juswyedag qng
IAIBSIA J59104 - TE Juswuedaq
BAIBSDd 359404 - QET pun4
unowy aoald] 9jeq JUSUABd 51BQ pPanieday 2120) /9 |leq ang 3]eQ 3N0AU]  UOSE3Y plBH STHEIS uonduIsaq 8ajoAl] 0N 2010AU] Jopuap
nouyyr Kiume) prey oo
B) ST
€2/TE/0T - £2/10/0T 2buey ajeqg ang 9210AUT QthWM—am.Q
1/9 15910,]

Aq dv - 99R1WIW0D BAI3S3Id 1S9404:86300T WL

034



0€ Jo £ abed

WY bEISEIZ0 £202/80/TT U0 Ape3 pe1s Aq uny

79°002% S SUOHIESUEL} BIOAU] 5|eJ0L $85eYding Pocd - 0O°9ZS |1813p 13360
6287 8251 # predirzfo
£9'1T £Z0T/TIE/0T  ETOZ/TE/OT  €20T/TE/OT usdQ /01'suossa0ucHiBapAy  AAHEZDZI00T MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - EF080ES
6787 BZSH # PIeEZ/0 <)
L6 £Z0T/1E/0T  EZOZ/IE/OT  €20T/TE/DT uadg £/6'5U01SSIDU0DIBIAMH  AAHEZOZOESD MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
6787 8ZSh # PIE2iEZ/E
05"t £Z0Z/1E/0T  E2OZ/TE/OT  £20C/1E/OT uadp z/esuoissaouc)ionso)  SOIEZOZEZE0 SNYE TYNOLLYN 310 - E4080T
6782 BTSY # pie
£9°06 £202/52/01 E20T/ST/OT  £T0R/52/01 uadg 2!gz/51/6'5UNQl0N50) 622E69 NVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EF0B0T
NI OZH
S6'ET £Z0T/0Z/0T  ETOZ/OT/OT  £20T/0T/01 uado J31em pamog PZPSTS0 9 / LYOdNIAYA 40 NVDITIND - 0T8/01
ssseyaInd pood - 00'9ZS 1212p 1fq0
66'65% 1 suonesuel ] 33|0auf $IE30L 00O0'TS Japun dinb3 @ sjooy [|ews - 00'¥ZS (EIBP P[0
6287 8TSb
# predigz/e1/6!Adoued
66'65 €202/52/01 £Z0T/sZfoT  €T0Z/Sz/otn uadg  dn dod!jyblasy Joguey L1679 MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £60801
000'T$ 48pun dinb3 g sjooy ||ews - 0O'FZS €12 132000
£0"6E6$  SUDRIRSURI ) DI0AU] sje10) sajjddns eaueuajuely /1jeday - 00°EZS |1R13P 1300
£9'8b¢ €202/02/01 £20Z/0Z/0T  £20Z/0Z/01 uadp SE-09 19M YOS50 68£786 DNI SARYYND ONMIANIM - T86E0T
HOO0ALNO NYORAWY
96'10T geoz/oz/ol  £zoz/0Z/O1  £ZOZ/OZ/OT usdo SUIBYD MES £089b00 LVIUD / LNAWCINDA TIVM NYA - 55590T
8b'85 £20Z/0C/0T  EZOZ/OZ/O1  £20Z/0Z/0T uadg  sayddns Jjedas osiu 000-¥9E598  ANVAWOD INIWJINDI INVId - SHZEOT
nupo]
96°67 £202/02/0T  £Z0Z/OZ/0T  £TOZT/OZ/O1 uado “i;depe ‘ms ‘(oods 6ST9LT JYYMAHVH 999 - S0T00T
sa]|ddng eoueuajujely fijeday - 0O ETS I912P 128[G0
08'S21'T$ 7 SUDJIIBSLE. } SDI0AU] sje1o) s9|ddng asjpueydisly doys 0id - SA°ZTS 1932p 193(q0
8Z'€90°T £ZOZ/TIE/OT  €Z0T/TE/OT  £T0T/TE/OT uadg asipueynssly doys osd  TOBOLLE-NIY ONI dNOYO YNOLENY IHL - 990701
0196 815k # p1ed
‘EZ/TT/0TRs)pURPDIRY
75'79 EZ0Z/TE/OT  £ZOT/IE/OT  £20T/1E/01 uadg  doys cudiuoouonRz SEPSZT JNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - E40801T
sajjddng asipueyuay doys oud - Sd°TTS 11233p 132190
ST'1£8'2$ 9 SUOIPESURIJ, BIjaAU] s|eo L sa)|ddng Bupesado - 00°ZTS 1e18p 1I8[0
00° £20Z/1E/01  €20Z/1E/01  £ZoT/IE/OT uadQ By (asalp S6EFOET 00 110 MIYDINW - 886£0T
00979 £20Z/1E/0T  €ZOZ/TE/OT  £20T/1E/01 uadp  dwefiio moib Ayyeay 00-09601 ONI N3STTD HNHLYY - 668401
89'gzs £20Z/92/0T €20Z/9Z/01  €zoz/oz/On uad) 2]01-10MIQ UIRIY YOISN 81586 DNI SaEvND ONIONIM - T86E0T
TE9E HZSh # PIEDIE
2/21/01 sbeysdndibeld
0T'68E gzoz/oz/or  €zoz/oz/ot  gzoz/ozion uado abpsald 995159 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
oM
00'€S £20Z/0Z/0T £z0Z/OT/OT  £zoZ/0T/Of uadg jes sejos $S20€  ONINOLLIONOD ¥ALYM ASYDI - $88Z0T
LTPPTT £202/0Z/01 £Z0Z/0Z/OT  £Z0Z/0Z/OF uadg  sjEWaYd asinod Jab NIFBEZL S10NAa0Hd ¥BA - 565001
saiddng Bunesado - 00"z S 1212p 193000
4nig ueipu] - z6 uswypedaq gng
ARSI I5I0 - TE Waedaq
PAIDSAId 1584104 - DET puny
JUNOWY 92]0AU] | 91eQ JUaWAeg 9ieq panjalay a1eg 179 |jeg ang | 81eq S2l0AuT . UOSeay PleH SNIRI5 UoRdus5aq 9310AU] "ON @I0AU] = Jopu=A
srouy ‘lyumo?) pusp) yoog

£2/1£/0T - £2/10/0T abuey a1eq anQ d10AU]

1/9

Aq dV - @9111lIWO0D) dA19S3.d 3152104:86300T NS

PLysIq
JAIISIIJ

JS310,]




0€ Jo g abed WV bEISENZ0 €202/80/1T UO Ape3 (pels Aq uny

ze'9ev'es £T SUONESUEIL 3310AU] sleI0 . Sad)AsRs ANIBN AHGNd - 00°£E€9 I€18p 1390 3
£2/92/01 - ASUINT AVMVHLYH ©
19'18 £20T/1E/01  EZOZAIE/OT  £20Z/TE/0T uadD £7/£2/6 191059-06T708 SL6GYLSHS IHSHYAG / NVOIHIWYQIW - 592401
£z/oz/ot - ADYING AVMYHLYH
S8'92 £20T/TE/OT  E20T/TEfOT  E£20T/TE/OT uadp £2/£2/6 ‘0T0S9-0T96L 6089b2SHS SUIHSY:E / NYOIUIWYAIW - S9££0T
£2/92/01 - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
19'921 E20T/1E/01  €20Z/1E/OT  EROZ/TE/0T vady) €z/ce/6 ‘TT0SG-00v6L EPLIPLSHS JYIHSYIE / NYOTY3IWYAIW - 59££0T
£2/92/01 - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
bE'LOb £20Z/T€/01  E€TOZ/TE/OT  £202/1€/01 uad0 £¢/Lef6 ‘0T0S9-0616L TBOGPLSHS JYIHSNYIE / NVORIIWVAIW - 594401
gz/oz/ot ADYINI AVMYHLYH
SL0E £T0T/TE/OT  ETOT/IEAT  ETOT/TE/OT uadp -£2/L2/6 -21059-08682 0Z99%£5kS YIHSNYAE / NYOTYIWVOIW - 592401
£2/92/01 - ADYINI AVMYHLYH
8Z'9%E £20Z/1E/0T EZOZ/TE/OT  £202/1£/01 uadp £2/£2/6 'TT059-0448L PO59PLSHS JYIHSHYIE / NYORHBWVAIW - S9££01
ge/eele - ADYINA AYMVYHLYH
19991 ECOT/TE/OT  E20Z/TEAOT  ETOT/TE/OT uadQ €2/82/8 ‘91059-0b20B 00£b29bbS JYIHSYYIE / NVOTYIWVOIW - 59££0T
£2/iefs ASUINT AYMVHLYH
10°22 E20Z/TE/01  €20Z/TEAOT  ETOT/TE/OT uadp -£2/82/8 '02059-0196L LOSHZIPYS JUIHSHYAE / NYOTHIWVAIW - S92£0T
£2/Lels - ADYINI AVMVYHLYH
0" /81 £20Z/1E/0T EZOZ/TE/OT  £20Z/1€/01 uadD E£7/8Z/8 ‘TT0S9-00V6L SEPHZIPYS IHSHY3E / NYOTHIWVAIW - 594401
£T/LTle - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
£5°L58 ECOZ/TE/OT  ECOT/TE/OT  ETOT/TE/ON uadp £2/82/8 '0T059-0616L PLEFTINHS JYIHSY3E / NYOTHIWVCIW ~ S92£0T
ee/eels - ASYIND AVMVHLYH
9E'vE E20Z/TE/01  E€20Z/TE/OT  EZOT/TE/OT uadQ £2/82/8 ‘21059-0868L LOEVTOPES JYIHSIYIE / NVOTUAWYAIW - §9££0T
£z/Lele - ADYIANT AVMYHLYH
b6 DET'T £Z0Z/TE/OT  EZOZ/IE/OT  ETOT/TE/OT uzd0  £7/82/8 'T1059-04L8L [Sadzas s JYIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9££01
gefzion - ADHINT AYMYHLYH
£5'S £202/0Z/01  E£e0z/oefor  EeoeT/oz/on uado €zZ/1E/@ {£1089-0LETT E0ZTELYYS JUIHSHYIA / NYIHIWVAIW - 59£/01
se21AIes ANENA 29T - 00°£E9 [138p 1390
00'06E% T SUONDBSLRL L, 330AU] sieialL Buiysiiqnd - 00°bES [iR1eP 1RI90
buisiuaape 702
00'06E £20Z/1E/01  £20Z/1Ef01  £202/1E/01 uadp sabed mojia4 unig PS8HOT00S ONI AMYHL - 648201
Bulysiignd - 60'bEY 11239p P390
590263 T SuDQDeSUEL | BM0AU] 5[210) SUCHEIIUNWIIND ~ 00°TES |i219P 1300
0196 9ISk #
PLe2!EZ/0T /0T 1awiaqu]
58'025 EZOZ/TE/OT  £20Z/TE/OT  €Z0T/TE/OT uadp Ungiwdeipal  £20T 2920000 MNVE IVNOLLYN Q10 - ££0801
SUONEDILRWILGD - DO°ZTEY IIE19P 1R(G0
01°£21% T sUOIDESURL| F)M0AU] 5[eloL S33IAIRS |eUDISSBI04d - 00'TES [121p 12{q0
01'501 EZOZ/TE/OT  €202/T1£/01  €2OT/TE/ON uadp aojnsas fomoy doys  TTZESOCLIY T ON NOLLYYGJY0D SYIND - 16801
00z E20Z/0Z/0T  £20Z/0Z/OT  ETOT/0T/O1 uadp  aouas 1sad Apuow £0ZZT  SNOLLMIOS 1S3d QIDNVAQY - 8K000T
S3INIAS [RUO|SSBJ0Id - 0D TED 1RO DRG0
4inig ue|puy - 76 JuAWpRDa] Gng
arasALd IS0 - TE Wawedag)
BIAIBSAIG IS404 - QET puny
WNOWY Sj0AU]  9jeq JUsWAR] @18 panlasey 2eg /9 2)BQg ang 3jeq |0AU]  UOSEIY PIEH SMElS uonduIsaq aoAU] "ON 2310AU] JOpuUap
o] “Limo?y pueps; 330y
JLI}ST
£2/1€/0T - £2/10/07 3buey 31eQ 8nQ 3dI0AU] 3 Emem_m.Q

1/9 18910
Aq dv - @o131WW0) dAI9SAId 1524104:86300T N4




0€ Jo 6 9bed

WV bEISE:Z0 £702/80/TT uo Apeg peis Aq uny

99 /b6'0L1% ST SUO[DESURS | 3310AU] 51210) AIRSBId 153104 - ZE JUswuedag
b6 Z0ES $ SUOIIBSUBS| 33J0AUL sjelo) wied saueuoq - £6 Juawpedag qns .
K44 T suopdesuel | 3djoau] SIRI0L [enDR.QUOD APISINO - 00'tbY |IK13P 132160 =
F0|AI35 BISEM 30URLIOQ S6SL62T00 S3DIAY3S IV
55622 EZOT/IE/OT  €ZOZ/TE/OT  EZOZ/TE/OT usdg £207 1aquIaaoN <0060 /1136 JO SADIAYAS IIENd3Y - T1LL0T
[2RPERUC)H 2PIKIND - 00°PH9 (1R12P 13[G0
6E'BLS £ suopdesuel| 3djoauf Sjelo) sadjades ANIRN 23and - 00°LE9 (€19 13160
00'22 £20Z/9Z/0T £ZOZ/9zfoT  EZ0Z/9Z/01 usdg fem  EZ60 v6£000 NQUAS LHOd 40 JOVTIIA - ZEGEDT
£Z/TT/01 - ASHIANT AVMVHLYH
zest £202/92/01 £zoz/ozfor  Ezoefozion uadD  £2/21/6 ‘H100L-090LE LTITEDTISHS JHIHSHY3E / NVOTYIWVAIW - 592201
gz/Ltfot - ASDYINT AVMVHLVH
L0°9E £20Z/S2/01 £TOT/ST/OT  E£TOR/ST/ON usdQ £Z/81/6 ‘910bL-0589€ 0Z¥99E5HS FUIHSHUIA / NVOTUAWVAIW - 592201
532A195 AINN djqnd - §0°LED 11©IBp P30
Mieg adxueLiog - £6 ualupedaq qng
Z1°669'814 L SuopoEsues) ajoau] SIEI0) JJnig velpuf - z6 uswpedag gng
05'8vb'9% T suondesues| 20I0AUE S|EI0L SpUng Jaylp 03 Jajsuel] - TT°T66 [iE2p 1[0
ANNd INIWIAOYWT
05'8bb'9 ETOZ/TE/OT  £20Z/IE/OT  EROZ/LE/OT uadp 592y Jjob pue ped  saBdE20ZIdes 29 "d'd SYIUL-NITWYD - Z9EH0T
Spuny JayiQ 03 J345uel] - TT'T66 JIEI8P 1D
60'FE9$ £ suoiesuel| aoAuf SIRIC L, 1ENIIRIJU0D APISING - DO'PHO [1R12P 139[Q0
80°641 £202/92/01 €£20Z/9T/0T  E£ZOT/9T/01 uadp 5334 ALuogp £8b55T-1S NOLLV¥OJ4H0D SLINZOSY - 820801
INAIDS NSEM
L0°STH gzoz/oz/ot  €zoz/oz/ot  £z0Z/0T/O1 usdp 4nig €707 4290100  TBOLBSBE/SE JNI 31SVYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
gl
$6'6€ gzoz/oz/or  €zoZ/oz/or  ezozZfOZ/OT usdg $¥90T1SZTI00 €202 LD0 SdiW SdiW SYRUL-NITWYD - SEEL0T
[enpenuo) apsIng - 0019 [12I3p P30
05°2Z8% § suofaesuel} adjoaul S|E30 L S|EURY - Q0'6ES NEIaP 12200
NOLLY¥39ard43y
00's8 £Z0Z/TE/0T  €TOZ/TE/OT  EZOZ/TE/OT uadQ B aupew 83y §S001130€T B ONINOLLIGNOD IV ¥BY - S0000T
00°s6 £202/02/01 £Z0Z/OTAOT  £Z0Z/0Z/01 uzdQ (2w amyedepod 9Z6H5T INI S3STY4Y3LINA £5d - £10801
00°0SS £202/02/01  seoz/ozfot  £zoz/oz/on uadp [£3ua. Je2 Jjob EESET ITISUVIJI0D WB W - TELLOT
NI OZH
05’z £202/02/01 £ZOZ/OT/OT  £Z0Z/0Z/01 usdQ [eaua) fasuadsip 8966150 S / LYOdNIAVA 40 NYOITIND - 0T8£01
NOLLYYIDAIY43Y
00's8 £20Z/0Z/01 €zOZ/oZ/OT  E£20Z/0Z/O1 uadQ U2 Buppew 83| §S060dISET B ONINOLLIONQI YIV YRY - 50000
s|elusy - pO'6EI (1e1ap 193G
£9'021'14 £ SUDIDESURL) 3DI0AU] s|ejo) @dueuIjue)y g syeday - 00 8E9 leep P(go
00'€9€ £20Z/02/01  £Z0Z/OZ/OT  £Z0Z/0Z/01 uado Qi P32 PTIE JT1 NOLLYOIMYI 153MAIW - Z6820T
00955 gzoz/oz/ot  €zoZ/oz/or  EzOzZfoz/on uadQ ad)aes sedas 2up) 1951 0D AYALLVE B JYULL STHONH - 88TZOT
£9'112 £70Z/02/0T €e0z/oz/or  EZOZ/OZ/OT uadQ aopuss sedar 2. Zb851 0D AYAL1VE 9 JHLL STHONH - 88T20T
asueuAUIEK § siedsy - 00'REY IRIBP 13[GO
4nig ueipuy - 6 Juawpedaq gns
BAIDSAL }59104 ~ ZE Juspeda(
BAIDSAIZ I58104 - OET pund
JUNOWY aN0AL] 2B JUSWAEG 81B( panloay aleq /9 38 oNg  S1eq So0AU]  UDSEaY PIeH Siels UONLGHI53( 92|0AU] 0N 9JHAU] - A0pUDA
souy] “iumoy) puwe] Y2oH

€2/1€/01 - £2/10/0T abuey a1eQ ang 8210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WW0) dAIDSAId 31SO404:86300T WL

PLOSIA
JAIISII

1S310,]



OF Jo 01 20eg WY FEISEIL0 £Z0Z/80/1T U0 Apeg peis Ag uny

038

mm.\ungAW GHT SUBIjIBSURLE| BMDAU] 51210 PAIDSDU ISDI0Y ~ QLT pUN
JUNOWY S3foAl] | 218(] JUSIWAR] 81B( paaldiay BT RIG) ;ed ang  9)eq I0/0AU] | LUoseay PlaH SIS UoNdLIsag 9N0AU] “ON 2210AU] TOpUaA,
nouy(r ‘iumo?) pueysy 3oy
1OLI)ST
€2/1£/07 - £2/70/0T S6uRy 238Q 3NQ S20AU] e m.Q
15910

1/9
Aq dV - 9911WW0) dA19S3ld 159404:86300T N4



0€ 40 1T 26eg WY bEISE:LD EZ0Z/80/TT L0 Ape3 1DBIS AQ uny
BE'?65% 6 SuOIesUe) ) INR0AUT s[ejo) s3udAg jeRads g weabold 002 J4 - £0 Wswpedsg gng
mm.mwﬂ £ SUDeSUR)) SDI0ALT 52101 saniAlag jeun|ssajold - DO TES |l8p uum_.n_o o
ZHLTLLSY 8
‘gz/0e/6 Uorensn))
0£'22 £T0Z/vT/oT  ETOZ/pefOT  £TDZ/VZ/OT uadp aqopy !aqopy 26Lbll HNVE TVNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
THTTLISY '€T/0E/E
(1e°'1) £20Z/b2/01  EZOZ/PT/OT  £20T/PT/OT uadQ ‘punya) xe} '3qopy STBZER NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
THeTLTS
'£2/9/01 ‘aseqeiep
00'sk €20Z/¥2/0T  EZOZ/WZ/OT  ETOZ/WET/OT uadg  Jeajunjoa ‘sapsibjoa 181990 ANVE WNOLLYN 410 - £4D80T
SO3]AIBS JeUC|SS3J0ld ~ 00 TES 1E32p P[00
88°L01% T SUORIBSURL] 2J0AU] 512301 sejjddng uopiuboday sadojdw3 - 00°62S I1E13P 160
THTLLTSH
'£2/11/01 !uoguboda.
88201 E20T/YTOT  ETOTPT/ON  £TOT/HTION usdp  3afojdwa ‘pewiem 01,799 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
sapddng vonjuboday askojdwz - 00'6ZS I1€IRP 19200
11614 T sSUOR3BSURI] 3I0AUT selcL siealpouad 1@ Syoog - 00°£2S 113D 12(G0
THZ2LTSK ‘ETPT/OT
1161 £202/vZ/OT  €20Z/b2/01  E£ZOZ/bTION uadg ‘sy00q {uozewy EObEYSE ANV TYNOLLYN 010 - EPOSOT
sjedipopiad g sjoeg - 00°LTS 1€I8p 193(00)
65'ChT$ T sSUORIesuRI) 3J0AUT 5/e10L Sasey3ind pood - 009TS LIeISp 12910
Jem/pooy
saayunjoa syud
(444 gzoz/vzfoT  £20Z/Z/OT  £TORT/bE/OT uady  ‘ade) uquxe Atosly 9ITHE MNvE WNOLLYN d10 - £40801
ThTTLTS ‘E2/6f0T
‘pooy doysyiom
LET £Z0Z/bZ/01 EZOT/HT/OT  E£20T/T/0T uadp Ued|q ‘HeWRM TE6199 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
saseysind pood - 00°9ZS l'le1ep PAq0
18°251% 1 suoipesuel) 30Ul siemo ) saddng Buesado - 00°ZZS He1RP 12900
dig
19°251 €202/TE/0T  €202/1E/0F  E£T0Z/TE/OT usdg amqequz o sayddns ££605 INI SQUYNIIW - 264201
sajddng Gunesado - pO'TZS I1e19p PR[GO
00'+01$ T suopdeEsUR) § adjoal] sewel Guppop) fwiojiun - 00"y (1932 P340
INI
00°k0T E20Z/LT/OT  €Z0Z/LTIOT  £T0T/LT/01 uzdg sulofun £ETZF  SQOO09 ONLLYOJS SA0TA33Y8 - E12£08
Bupiop/waogiun - 00°FIY 1e3ep R0
sjuaaAz |epads 3 weiboid 007 44 - £0 uswiuedag gns
05°81% [ suonoesuel 330AU] S[EJ01, SFDAIAS {BUOISSDJOI -~ DD TES 1E3P 13300
9625k
'ez/5/01 !dwa-yaayd
puncibipeq !Aajes
05°87 gzoz/etfor  £e0Z/BI/Ol  ETOZ/BT/ON uadg 104 Jayi=) jeuopey 829812 HNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SINAIIS |euo)ssajold - 00 TEY |1e12p 13[G0
BAIBSAI 359404 - TE Uatuedaq
_ 007 {qeqy - TET pun.
JUTOWY 3N0AU]  21e¢ JuWABd 3)BQ pRAIRISY 21eq /9 2B ang =leQ adioAU] | uOSEsy PieH smels LORONIS3() S3|0AU] ‘O 9H0AU] OpUBA
fsieuy((] 4imoy pueps a0y

£Z/TE/0T - £2/10/0T abuey a3e@ ang 2010AL]

1/9

Aq dV - @21WW0) 9A19S34d 1S9104:86300T W4

PIOSIq
JAIISIIJ

15310,]




0f jo Z§ abed WY HEISEIZ0 £202/80/TT U0 Apeq DEs Ag uny

98951ESY (ET/L/0T
faauewsopad wnuneld

66'SE6 £20Z/81/0T €ZOZ/BT/OT  £ZOZ/BT/OK uzdQ lsouewlopiag wnupeld  Z690ZH000T NV TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
9895 TESY
!£2/01/0T ‘poom
16'SE £207/81/0T E£TOZ/BT/OT  £TOT/BT/OT uadgQ PIpPaJYs ‘uazewy 00Z2E18 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £50801T
9895TESY
!gz/o1/01 ‘seyddns
89°p1E £20Z/81/0T €ZOZ/81/01  £zOZ/BT/OT usdo lewiue {uozewy 1561982 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9895TESH ‘E2/01/01
910k £20Z/R1/0T EZOZ/BT/OT  £Z0Z/81/01 uado  !sdiy3 joued luozewy 0£0¢6EZ NV TYNOLLYN @10 - £50801
9895 TESh
‘ezfzrfol Loung
812 £207/81/0T E£TOZ/BI/OT  £T0T/BT/OT uadp Inuead ‘s)jq ‘uozewy 6b98EE9 MNVE IWNOLLYN 10 - £EDB0T
0L'LLE £20T/L1/01  EZOZ/LT/OT  €Z0T/L1/01 uadp Buppag (ewjue 997£687 INI SN3SIAHL - ST6Z0T
(62°62) £T0Z/L1/01  EZOT/L1/0T  £ROZ/LT/OT uado Jpan £8669Z6EE VYMOI O35AS - $080T
6E°01P £20Z/L1/01  £z0R/L1/0T  £zOR/L1/O01 uadQ anpoid jewiue PEPSITHEE YMOI 0DSAS - FOBZOT
S6°2Ep £20Z/L1/01  €Z0Z/L1/OT  gzOT/iv/ON uadp @npoud jewue LE5609Z6EE YMOI 0JSAS - bOBZOT
L6'65E £20Z/L1/01  £roe/etfor  £zoT/ilfon uadg safjddns r6661 NI SQYYNIW - 264201
0Z'591 £20Z/L1/01  £Z0Z/L1f0T  £zOR/LT/ON uadp los doy 1 £33:74 SYIINID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
85°98¢F £70T/b0/0T  ETOT/VO/OT  €Z0T/PO/OT uadg 2onpaid [ewue T#Z95Z6EE ¥YMOI 0JSAS - +08£01
90°28k £T0T/H0/01  €20Z/VO/OT  €£T0Z/HO/01 uadg sauen>_ms_=m EPTEPTEEE ¥MOL 0JSAS - +08.0%
BY X)W
00'€8L £20T/0f0T  ETOZ/VOfOT  £T0T/HO/0T uadg sseub ejjej|e sajeq g11 £2022001 SLHIFOH NYAY - 96801
9895
‘£z/6/01 ‘se|ddns 8158
26'S2T £20T/P0/0T  ETOZ/PO/OT  £20T/VO/0T uado [ewjue fuozewy  -TSET98Z-H1T MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
19'vE0°E £202/b0/0T  ETOT/VO/OT  EZOZ/PO/OT uadp 121p |ewue 10052 INI TIW 3DV YALSIN - 246401
85°€6T £20Z/H0/01  ET0T/PO/OT  €ZOT/HO/OT uado 19ip [ewyue $966€ 0D 0334 NOSHIANY - 60601
saf|ddng Bupesado - 00°ZTS 1e3ep P2LqD
92'6£8'cs # SU0JIESUERI] 330AU] sie1o buppold/waoliug - 00 PTE (18P PlgO
INI
69°65¢ £202/1E/01  €20Z/1E/01  £20Z/1E/0T uadp  shoys/sjued Jadaay TIELp  SU009 ONLLHOMS IA0TAITHE - £12£01
INI
SL0EE £202/b2/01 €20Z/bE/OT  £Z0Z/HT/OT uadp suoyiun 820 SADOD ONILYOGS 3A0TA33YA - ET4L0T
ONI
ZE'9LE £TOT/LT/OT  £20Z/LT/OT  £2OT/LT/OT uado suJojjun £2240  SQ00D ONLLYOIS JAOT0IING - ETLL0T
INI
05'2£8°1 £202/L1/01  £T0Z/LT/OT  £ROZ/LT/OT uadg suLojun £ET4F  SO009 ONLLYO4S JACTAITHE - £12401
Bugopy/wuogun - 00T (IE19p P90
Juawyaliug g aded [Rwiuy 007 d44 - g0 uswyedsg qng
aA19531d 159404 - TE Juawpedag
. . 00Z 1qeIN - TET pung
JUNOLLY 22(0AU]  9)B(] JuaWAB 2}B¢] P3AIs2ay eq /9 3jeQ eng 938 92)0AU]  uosesy Pl2H SMELS Uodulsaq a310AU] *ON 8JI0AUT A0puap
nouir Xiene) powye yooy
ILIT)ST
€zZ/1€/0T - €2/10/07 2buey 232g ang ad10AUT QEWmWH—.w.Q

1/9 15910,
Aq dV - 29)1WWI0) SAI9S3Id 1S9404:86300T W

040



0 Jo £1 abed WV pEISEIZD £20Z/80/1T U0 Apeg pels Aq uny

9BOSTESH 'E£2/52/6
B6'EV EZ0Z/81/01 £T0Z/B1/01  EROZ/BL/ON uedo  !peq Aewpd luozewy 1-0Z£6286 YNvE IYNOLLYN 010 - £4080%;
9R9STESE '€2/82/6 o
TH'5hT £Z0Z/8T/0T €Z0Z/RT/OT  EZOZ/BT/OT uadp  Iped ajeD luozewy 0Z£6286 NVE TYNOLLVYN 10 - £#0801T
9ROSTESH !£2/52/6
r4: 3414 ETOZ/BT/0T  €20Z/81/0T  E20T/8T/0F uadp ‘saa|uy ‘deos luozewy 85ZHP6S MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9895 TESk
‘ez/sz/e suswaddns
1€'402 EZ0Z/81/01 €zOZ/AT/O1  EZOZ/BT/OT uadp ajewud ‘A1e5-0/g PLIELE MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E080T
9895TESY ‘€2/92/6
65'E ET0Z/BT/0T  €T0Z/S1/0T  ETOT/BT/OT uadp {se0|ds {uozewy 108/568 MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
OBOSTEGE
‘E2/2/0T I ewyue
00'25 £20T/81/01 EZOZ/E1/O1  EZOZ/BI/OT usdg lAoeuveyd poomabpap  NI-ZSHBIGHT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801
089STESH 'E2/E/0T
50'92 £zoz/sifo1  £zoz/srfor  EZOZ/B/OT uadQ ‘pooy Ijewep 9£8599 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - E4080T
9BO5TESE ‘€2/2T/6
66'6Z1T £202/81/01 £20Z/81/01  EZ0Z/8T/OT uadp ‘3feds lwodAMayy  EEBDLSEOPT SINVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E40S0T
9B9STESK '€2/81/6
66 £202/81/01 E€ZOT/ST/0T  £20Z/8T/07 uado spenxe luczewe T10T86F MNVE TYNOLLYN (10 - E4080T
98£9STESE (£2/81/6
802 £20Z/81/0T £Z0Z/8T/0T  €Z0Z/BT/OT uadp ‘se0)ds !uozewe 0¥Z9120 MNVE TWNOLLYN A0 - £+0801
9895TESP ‘EZ/B1/6
rag’d £Z0Z/BT/0T £202/81/0T  €Z0Z/8T/01 uadp !samoq Aeids {uozeuwe LTPTSLS MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40BOT
9B9STESY 'ET/81/6
s0jdsfspenxs
1579 £202/81/0T €Z0Z/BT/OT  €£202Z/81/01 usdo luozewry 990£6TT MNYE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £p0BOT
989S1£Sk (E2/61/6
£6'29 ET0T/BI/OT  £zOZ/8T/0T  £202/81/01 uadp {100} epab luozewe 0b86Z6E MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9g95TESh
!£2/81/6 '5MOQ Jajem
66'9/E'T ETOZ/BT/01  £Z0Z/BLfOT  €£20Z/8T/01 usdg  aewpd !By uosipN NI-60T26TE MNVE IWNOLLYN @10 - £40801
9B9GTESH (E2/6/0T
7592 £70Z/81/01 ETOT/BT/OT  £20Z/B1/0T uadg !sbeq umnaea {uozewy 0584181 YNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
9g9STESE 'EZ/6/0T
62'SkT £20Z/81/01 £Z0T/8T/OT  £20Z/81/01 uadQ liapmod ZQd ‘uozewy [4 XA NS NVE TYNOLLYN a0 - EF080T
9895TESk
'£2/6/0T isielsed
S6°8¢ EZ0Z/B1/01 £702/8T/0T  £70Z/81/01 uadg [PAIMS {uZoewy STTOKL8 Mitvd TWNOLLYN 10 - £E¢080T
9895TESh
‘gz/efot !Bulppag
L0°TTe £Z0Z/8T/01 €ZOZ/BT/OT  E£T0Z/BT/OT uado ‘ajensgns ‘uozewy 619280L YNYE TYNOLLYN A0 - £+0801
saljddng Bupesado - 00'ZZS 1IRI3P 13390
JUAMYIIUF 7 2Ie) [eruy 007 44 - 80 Juswpedag qns
DAIFSDI 159403 - TE Juswpedag
007 IqeIN - TET puny

JUNOWY 9J]0AU]  21eQ UallABy S1eq pahiooay 78Q 179 1€ ANQ 3B IN0AU]  LIOSEIY P]RH smES UONdUIS3 ADJ0AU] "ON B0AUY J0PUBA
sjoun[ ‘ume) puepy PoE

JO1I)S1

£2/T€/0T - £2/10/0T buey 31eq anQ d3i0AU] IATISAA

1/9 15910,]
Aq dV - 99131WWI0D dAI9S3Id 1S9404:86300T W4



OE 4o pT abed WY $E16E:£0 £202/80/TT ue Apeg pers Aq uny

05£90E5k ‘ET/62/6
50'9¢ £70Z/81/01 £20Z/8T/0T  £202/81/01 uadp ‘42950d JAuedwo) ubls 05001 INvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £E40BO0T m

05£90€5t
‘£2/p /0T ‘SuLIom

86'ETE £202/81/01 fe0Z/BT/OT  £ZOR/BI/OT uadp  uued 19yauD 18 dot £b61ST NVE TYNOLLYN A0 - £#D80T
05/80ESk (EZ/T1/01
sa|y NNy ‘siapmen

LT £202/81/0T E20Z/81/0T EzOR/8t/OT uadp Y6 fBupRqu | 69££££50T MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EH080T
05/90£Sk (£T/Z1/01

66'6/ £20Z/81/01 €Z02/8T/0T  ETOZ/BT/01 uadg ‘asoy 'jeald pue uuey 10909 MNYG TYNOLLYN 010 - £#080T
£E08/25k 'E2/ST/6

6'12 £20Z/81/01 E€20T/81/01  EzOZ/BT/ON usdg  191p [ewue ‘Lewem £50159 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
EE08LTSE ET/6T/6 X4

0s'zet £202/8T/01 €20Z/81/01  €zoT/er/OT uadp  jewnue !sbrug 1insiq 6675K9 ANVE TYNOLLYN G10 - Eb080T
98sTES ‘£2/5/01
!sadeib ‘ajAje|pad

96'84 £20Z/BT/01 €Z0T/BT/OT  €20Z/81/01 uadg ‘sbeq 'pewiem 510529 MNVE YNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9B9STESY ‘£2/b/01

1L £20Z/8T/01 E20Z/B1/0T  £202/81/01 uado *Ad |(es 'sam07 955p8 NYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#0801
9895 TESk
fez/s/ot Hwswsddns

66'SE6 £20Z/8T/0T  €202/81/01  €20Z/B1/0T uadp {soueutopad wnuneld  88ABTHIN0T MNYE TYNOELYN 10 - £4080T
9895TESH
{gg/efor hu jeunue

0S'EST gzoz/aT/oT  Ezoz/st/on  £zoz/st/on uadp {Adeuueyd poomabipam 95GE06TT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9895TESk ‘£2/8/01

96'E01 £70Z/81/01 £Z0Z/8TI/OT  £Z0Z/81/01 uady  !pasy UsHYD 'AMBYD  SBTSEIZIHT JNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9895TESE '£2/8/0T

08'2€2 geoz/et/ot  gzoz/et/ot  £zoE/R1/OT usdg sy20| ‘sysew {uozewy TODEELY MNVE IWNOLLYN G10 - £4080T
9895TESh ‘E2/61/6

TE'EST £20Z/81/01 €zTOT/BT/OT  £TOT/A1/01 uadg !saoids {uozewy  OpBZOEHHTT MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
9895TESH ‘EZ/6T/6

S9°E £Z0Z/81/01 £20Z/8T/0T  £zOZ/8t/01 uado !5901ds Juozeluy O¥BLOEY MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €6080T
9B9STESK 'ET/61/6

0'01 £20Z/81/01  £2Z0T/BI/OT  £20T/B1/01 uado !sands ‘uozewy LhPST0Z MNVE TYNOLLYN 70 - £HO80T
9895TESH
‘£z/0z/6 ‘1oyseq

66'0E £T0T/81/01 €20T/81/01 £zoeT/81/01 uadg Aipune| {uozewy 0522586 NNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £#0801
989GTE5Y ‘E2/12/6

88°cL £202/81/01 €£20Z/81/01  €£Z0Z/81/0% uado !sutoolq {uozewy SbB/658 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
989SIESY 'E2/12/6

66'8€ €20Z/91/01 €£20Z/8T/01  £Z0Z/RI/OT uadg  ‘sajeid pooy uozewy £19b889 MNYE IWNOLLYN 10 - £40801T

sajpddng Gupesado - 00°ZTS 119120 12inD
JUIWIYDHIUS 3 BJ4ED [RIUIUY 007 dd - 80 Juawpnedsq qng
anasald 353104 - € Juawuedsg
— = 00Z |geIN - TET puny
junowy 3Jj0AU]  aje( Judiey o18Q PeAIRdRY BRG] e ang ajeq 9J|0Au]  uoseay piRH SNIE}S UCRAdUISIq 20]0AU] ‘ON 2210AU] JOpUSA,

£2/T€/0T - £2/10/0T abuey 8)eq anQ a210AU]

1/9

Aq dv - @911wwo) dAI9S3Id 153404:86300T W4

sou( umoD powpe; 3308
pIISIq
JATISIIJ
18910,




0€ Jo 6T abeyd

WY BEISEZ0 £202/80/1T UD Ape] peis Aq uny

EEZO6TSk 'E2/PT/6

LS'EP £70Z/61/01 £70Z/6l/0T  E70Z/61/01 usdg  'sadoaaua Juozewy 9028b.2 YNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £60801,,
£E£2962Sb ‘EZ/9T/6 S

86°E2 £zoz/er/ot  €Zoz/ET/OT  ErOZ/ET/OT uadg fan|b ‘uozewy SEGTHET MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
£ETY6LSP 'ET/9T/6

08'001 EZTOZ/6T/OT  £20Z/6T/0T  £20Z/61/01 uado 's3/|ddns {uozewy 89P669S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £6080T
£EZ96Z5H
'€z/51/6 wed

£5'8Z EZOT/6T/OT  €£20Z/61/01  E£202/61/0F uadp eladwa} {uozewry 1095180 JNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
EE£2962Sh ‘€2fEL/6

05°66% £20Z/61/0T €20Z/6T/0T  £zOZ/61/0T usdg  !sbeq pooy ‘uozeiwy 0ZB09E SNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £60801

$8'652 gzoz/eT/oT  £Z0Z/BT/OT  ETOZ/GT/OT uado 12p |ewjue 6£90% 0D G334 NOSYIANY - 606£0T

16°8FE EZOZ/BT/OT  €£20Z/8T/01  EZOZ/BT/OT uado 2anpoud fewiue Tb169Z6E€ ¥YMO! 0JSAS - p0BZ0T

BL '8 ETOT/BT/OT  £20Z/81/01  ETOZ/BT/OT uadp J3Ip jewjue 1966/ Z6EE VMOI OJSAS - p0BLOT
£ETI6TSP ‘ET/S/0T

£5'62 EZ0Z/BT/OT  €TOT/BT/OT  ETOZ/BE/OT uadp  sedojeaud iuozewy TIHTEQD MNvE TWNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
££296251
*€Z/TIT/0T 'smOq

£8°02 £202/81/0T E£ZOZ/BT/OT  £70Z/BT/OT uadQ 1M Ry ‘uozewy 68286k YNVE WNOLLYN 10 - EbOROT
££29625k ‘£2/1T/01

00°L11 gzoz/etfol  £Zoz/81/01  £ZOT/BI/OT uadp 112y 180 {uozewy L£8/S18 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - EHOBOT
££296Z5P 'ET/0T/0T

6Z'bbE'E £20T/BT/0T  £ZOZ/BT/OT  £20T/81/01 uadg  Isjuapod loudjuapoy BSEESL MNVE TWNOLLYN 010 - EPDBOT
EETO6TSh ‘ET/TI/0T

19°EbT £202/81/0T £Z0Z/8TI/OT  €Z0Z/BT/OT uadp  lrapmod ZQd ‘uozeuy S1Zhozh MNVE IYNOLLYN Q10 - ££080T
£€2962Sk ‘E2/71/01

61'6 £202/81/0T £202/81/0F €Z0Z/81/01 uadg !xoq abelols luozewy 9£90£/6 MNYE IYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
£ETUETSE ‘ET/ET/OT
{sbidfB-abpug

b69b £202/81/0T €20T/81/01 £T0Z/81/01 uadQ ‘dwes ‘jpuum {uozewy 699989% MNVE IYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
05£90€5P '€2/02/6
“mE._oss_me .Huuﬁtu

LLEEP £202/81/01 €£202/8T/01 E£20Z/81/01 uzdo  ‘uned 39U Jed doy #8ZIST MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £60801
05/90€Sy ‘€2/ET/6
sal) yny 'sismen

9£°06 £20Z/81/01 €20T/RT/01  £20Z/B1/01 uadg Wb faupqu 6TPBT/SOT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
05/90E5k
‘€zfzel6 syqqe

9£'66b'T £20Z/81/01  €20T/BT/0T  f£ZOT/81/01 uadg uazoy ‘cuchuapoy £988bL MNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
0S{90ESY 'ET/LT/6
S3Y UNY ‘siajMmen

16’12 £20Z/81/0T £20T/81/0T  E20e/ST/O01 uadp Wou aupaqu | EEB/T/50T %¥NVE TYNOLLYN a10 - E4080T

saljddng Bunesado - 00°Zz§ 11elep 132100
JUBWYIUF g 3de]) |ewnuy 007 44 - 80 uswnedaq qng
BAIDSAU ISIN04 - 2E Juawpedag

= Y TTe — = 007 IqeJN - TET pund

JUNOWY 2JjoAl]  =21eQ JUSWABd ajeq pRARdaY 9eq 179 JJEC] eng 9jeg @J0AU]  uDSe3Y PIeH SelS UOHOUISEQ w0AU] ‘ON @210AU] JOpPUBA

sou[f] Aumo) puvp] Yroq

£2/TE/0T - £2/10/0T 9buey 238Qg anQ S210AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WWOD dAIBSIId 3S2104:86300T W4

pLOSI|q
9AI3SIIJ
1§310,]




0€ Jo 91 abed WY PEISEIL0 £202/80/1T U0 Ape3 pp&1s AQ umy
98951€5p ‘E2/8/0T
£9'57 £Z07/8T/0T £20T/81/01  EZOT/ET/ON uadQ ‘syI0| ‘syseur ‘uozeiuy T00EELY ANVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T I
9895TESY ‘ET/8/0T S]
PE'OTE £202/81/01 €£202/81/01  £zo0Z/8T/O01 uadp ‘i wed Buy fuozewy S09b6LT MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E40801
9gOSTESE [ET/£/01
9¢'b9 £20Z/81/01 €Z0Z/BL/O1  €£20Z/81/01 uadQ !sued woqiq 'spreuly 60bPPESL NVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - EF0B0T
98951£5E ‘ET/02/6
88'/8 £20Z/BT/0T €20Z/8T/OT  E€Z0Z/BT/O0T usdg Lesy ‘uozeury 9T0EESE NVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
98951£Sk ‘£2/02/6
FAR ¥4 £20Z/81/0T €202/81/01 €Z0Z/B1/01 uadg ey 2o ‘uozewy L5782LE MNVE WNOLLYN G0 - £+0801
9895TESk
'€T/5Z/6 's|moq Jazem
59°6H1 £20Z/81/01  £ZoZ/ST/o1  £20Z/81/01 uadg  ajewpd !By uosiEN NI-bEEZETT NVE TYNOLLYN 10 - EF080T
989STESH ‘E2/91/6
sqinq ‘morieq
64'96€ £20Z/8T/0T £202/8T/0T  €Z0Z/81/0T uadp {2aum spueLR 80TH9850 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
9895 1€Sk
{gz/6/01 ‘seyddns
+0'82 £20Z/8T/0T €20Z/81/0T  €£202/81/01 uado [ewue ‘uozewy $998158 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
000‘T$ J2pun dinb3 1§ 5100 ||ews - OD'¥TS (€19 PG
20°b6% 2 suoioesUel] a)oAu] sio) sjddns soueuajujelyfijeday - 0O"EZS 119 18[00
86'29 £20Z/LT/0T  €20Z/iT/0t  £R0Z/LT/01 uadp safddns b666Y INI SQYYNIW - Z6£20T
$0'92 £20T/LT/OT  €TOZ/LI/OT  €TOT/LT/ON uadQ  seliddns 3l |lewue 08005 INI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
saljddng asueuajuiepy fijeday - 00'ETS [E19p 2[00
89°9£1'82$ 8 SUDIDESURI| 3NOAU] 5104, sayddng Bupesado - 00°ZTS 1@3Rp 122000
BE'6EE £20Z/TE/0T €202/1€/0T  £202/1E/01 uado aanpaud [ewiue 9BSTEZ6EE YMOI 0JSAS - +08£01
Pa'9TS £20Z/1€/0T  €zoz/ic/oT  ge0T/1E/O1 uadp aonpaud [ewe 8bS8LT6EE YMOI 0JSAS - 08201
s3jeq
00'£SL £20Z/TE/0T  €TOZ/IE/OT  €20Z/1E/OT uadp /g Aey xiw ssetb e)jey|e £2028201 5143904 NYAY - 968/01
9E'290'€ £20Z/TE/0T  €20Z/1E/0T  €20Z/1E/01 uado 121 |ewue 56252 INI TIW ATHIVHd YIS - ZLE20T
Pb'bes £202/L2/0T  €TOZ/LZfOT  EzoT/LZ/ON uadg sonpaud [ewue 0/9/876€EE YMOI QD5AS - p0SZ0T
06'16€ £z0zZ/vz/OT  €202/vZfO1  £20T/vT/ON uadp aonpoud jewyue YEGERTEEE YMOI oumxm - +0BL01
OONSANT
O8I/ £20Z/bE/OT  £20Z/bT/01  ETOT/HT/OT uadg sbujreys suid (45 4 3 INI¥) STUIV DONSANT] - $DES0T
£E29625F
mmm\m:m 11A00 pJod
86'S7 £202/61/01 €TOZ/61/O0T  £2oOT/6T/OT uadp uojsua}xa {uozeury 6EB5Z0Z SINYE TYNOLLYN G0 - £60801
£EZ9625k ‘ET/ET/E
96'€72 £20Z/61/01 €TOT/6T/0T  £202/61/0T uadp !pooy payg {uozewy 0595207 MNYE WYNOLLYN a10 - £6080T
£E70625F ‘£2/ET/6
14901 £Z0Z/61/01  €e0z/6t/01  £R0Z/61/0T uadQ ![paoys luozewy TH98/80 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E60S0T
sanddng Bugesado - 0O"ZTS §8I9p P2AG0
JVIWYDILIUY 13 218D |ewiuy 00Z 44 - 80 Juawiedsqg gng
BA1952U4 350104 - TE uspeds(
— 002 |GRIN - TET PUnJ
JUNOWY @DICAU]  2)eQ JUaWAed e[ PansIay 31eq /9 @1eQ eng «ieQ SJ0AU]  uoseay pRH COTTHTS UONdIDSa(] QJ|0AU] *ON 22I0AU] — TOpUBA,
souyy ‘Unmio}) puepsy 3308
J S1
€Z/TE/0T - £2/10/0T abuey a3eq anQ 82I0AUT QEWQWM—Q.Q

1/9

Aq dV - 99R1WwW0) dA1353d 152104:86300T WL

15910,




Of jo LT sbeg

WY PEISEIL0 €£202/80/T1 uo Aue3 pels Ag uny

045

1TH01% 1 SUDJYIRSURL) SDI0AU] 5|B30 ), suonReNUnRWIWDo) - 00'ZE9 te}=p P(qo
£ETO6TSY
‘ez lvele ‘Asdopau
11°H0T £202/81/01 £2Z0Z/BT/OT  EZOZ/GT/OT vadp -Buiddiys x3pas  pH099-+58-5 MNYE TWNOLLYN 070 - EF080T
suonelunuwWwo) - BOZEY |!elRp Palgo
91°595'6$ 6 SUOPESURI] 92|0AU] 5|2j0] Sa2|AIaS |2U0ISS404d - OO°TES |I€15P 1RGO
00'042 £20Z/81/01 €T0Z/8T/0T  EZOZ/RT/OT uadg Asdonau tepza 1ZE0b-£2 SIONITII 40 ALISYIAINN - ETZE0T
989STESK 'ET/L/01
11012RUG) JUBILILUS
00°69L°C £202/81/0T £Z0Z/8T/0T  £z0Z/81/0T uado Buninsuo) Jebpa) 0100 WNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
00'04¢ £20Z/LT/0T  £20Z/£1/01  £ZOT/LE/OT uado Asdouzau Te478 GEVPES SIONITI 40 ALISYIAINN - ETLE0T
00°04T £20Z/L1/0T  £20T/L1/01  €ZOT/iR/on uado Asdooau 0652 Totb8s SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINND - ETL£0T
00'042 €20Z/LT/01  €Z0T/LY/OT  €ZOT/ZT/01 uado Asdonau pgSZW F8s SIONITIL 30 ALISHIAINNG - £1£E0T
00°04¢ £20Z/£1/0T  €20Z/L1/0F  EZOZ/LT/OT uadp Asdomau /757 Sbibas SIONITII 40 ALISHIAINN - £1£€£01
00's8 £TOZ/L1/0T  €TOT/LT/OT  £20Z/L1/01 uadp 153) Plaod uoqqib BECTH-EC SIONITM 40 ALISH3IAINN - £TZ£01
YIINID VD
9T EHT'E £20Z/¥0/0T  £20Z/v0/0T  £Z0Z/HD/OT uadg SID|AIIS JOA 101959 AYYNIYILAA AWV TYWINY - 0/4901
YAUINTD TV
00'8b1°2 £20Z/b0/0T  E20Z/v0/0T  £TOZ/HO/OT uado SIS 13 7ESPSY AUYNTHALIA AWV TYWINY - 024907
SaJIAIBS |eLolsSajold - 00°'TED Heyep 122la0
08°Z6b'2H ST SUORIESURLL BII0AU] S|E101 000‘T$ 4epun dinb3 g sjoo) [jews - 0O'pZS (ISP PRIGO
EEZ96ZSH ‘£T/91/6
6T°EL £20Z/61/01 EZOZ/6T/0T  €£202/61/01 uadp !s3|jddns !uozewy 89b6695 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
EEZO6ZSH
'€2/8T/e Aunyxy
86°611 £Z0Z/61/0T €20Z/6T/0T  £Z0Z/61/01 uadg Wby ogndas Juozewy S90/09 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
EETOGZSP ‘ET/ZT/OT
!(2) 30q0u Buwseap
8666/ £Z0Z/BT/OT  €20Z/8T/0T  E20Z/BL/OT usdp MOpUM ‘uozewry OEPETZT MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
£E0B/ZSY ‘ETfTEl6
00'65 £ZOT/81/0T  £20Z/8T/OT  ETOZ/BT/OT usdo  lasemomiw luewem 148249 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9B89STESY (E2/2/01
‘oo Jooy !Ajddng
e £Z0Z/81/01 £TOT/BI/OT  £20T/B1/01 uado Ja1Uey Sa10Y 03|10 £Z9800 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
989S1£SH (£T/L/01
96°6£1 £20Z/81/01 €zOZ/B1/0T  €£ZoE/BT/01 uadp  !swed buy fuozewy 9162048 MNYVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
9895TESE 'ET/R/0T
25'28 £zoz/BT/OT  €ZORT/BT/OT  E£eoz/BI/ON uadg Isimoq 3fndal ‘uozewy ov8LLTL INVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
000'7$ 1apun dinb3 3 s|0o) [fews - 0O bTS ePP 139{G0
JuaYdLIUT g 1) [ewiuyY 007 d4 - 8D Juswpedsq gnsg
BAIDSDI 353404 - ZE Juswpedaq
. _ . _ 002 1GeIN - TET pung.
JUNCWY 9210AUT a1eq u:mE>mm B ELERET ajeq .__@ @]eQ =ng 28] S0I10AU] uosesy pleH snjexs _..ozntumwn_ <2)0AUT "ON 2310AU] JOpUBA
syouyy[] nmey puepy poy

£2/T€/0T - £2/10/01 2buey a3eQg anQ 310AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991WW0) 9A13S31d 1S9104:86300T W4

PLOSI(Q
IAIISII]

18910,




0O Jo 81 abed WY BEISE:Z0 £202Z/80/1T U0 Ape3 pels Aq uny
0805TESE ‘£2/5/01
ybiy-asuasauod 8
ZU'sE £Z0Z/91/01 €20Z/81/0F  €Z0Z/8T/01 uadQ !sauipy uedpaWY n4acncd MNvE TYNOLLYN a0 - £b080T ©
980STESY '€2/TL/6
lleaw-aduaseuel
00°ZT £20Z/81/01 €20Z/8T/01  €2OZ/81/OT uado !ss3.dx3 epueq 55819 YNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £#0801
0895TESH
Ry drad[ 2T
10'8 gzoz/8t/oT  £z0Z/BT/OT  ETOE/BT/OT uadp -20UaJBfUO] SYINGINS 16041 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
ogosTESh ‘ezfEzle
!abebbnj-aouaseuol
00°0ET £20Z/91/0T €£20Z/BT/OT  €20Z/BT/OT uadp Uy uedpaWY  7969685BOTET MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40801
9ROSTESE ‘ET/EL/6
“_xﬂ.uu_._wuvm_._on_
00°sh £70Z/8T/01 €20Z/8T/01  EZ0Z/8T/OT uado e speERl qunD 1256E69L MNVE IYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9895TESY 'ET/ET/6
.__muE.uu:m._un_:ou
56°0F £20Z/8T/0T  €202/81/0T  €202/81/01 uadp e s YL 10k+Z00T JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EF080T
9895T1EGY 'ET/ET/6
{|eaw-33uaia)uod
'9€ £zoZ/8T/OT  €20Z/BT/OT  E20Z/B1/01 uado {liv touadng ££002 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £5080T
98951ESH 'ET/PT/6
!|eaw-a3ua3ju0d
12°0% £20Z/81/0T €2Z0Z/BT/0T  E£T0Z/B1/01 uadp ey Yysaud 3yl S6H9TI0T HNVE TWNOLLYN a10 - £+0801
989STESh 'ET/Se/6
u |esl-a2uUBJajLU0nd
ST'8S EZOZ/RT/OT  €20T/81/0T  ET0Z/BT/01 usdg 'AsyooD SulIMEN PIO  TOSTZO9T00 NVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9895TESh '£2/0E/6
‘bupped-advaiajuca
00tk £20Z/81/0T €zOZ/S1/OT  EZ0Z/BT/01 uadg  ‘podiy ueptodosi 0£5T2988E MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £+080T
9BISTESY ‘£2/62/6
[eBW-BIUB U0
£7°01 EZOZ/B1/0T £TOZ/AT/O1  ETOT/BT/OT uado nuog upung 9919-81 MNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £r080T
9B9STESY 'ET/62/6
1BI0y-33UBI3JU0D
99°1BE'T groz/etfor  £zOT/ST/O1  £ZOZ/BT/OT uadp fuu] uoydwey 8678116 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - E4080T
989STESk 'E2/62/6
{|eaw-azuaiajuod
L9z £20z/81/0T1 €£Z0T/8T/OT  £Z0Z/B1/01 uado "39)IEI OJOACUIA 7Z107 MNVE T¥NOLLYN (RO - £+0801
989STESk ‘ET/6/6
fabebin|-aouaseuod
00°0E £20Z/81/01 €Z0Z/BT/OT  £20T/81/01 uadQ sauiply UedawWy 8961887920 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4DB0T
19ARLL - 00'EEY 119P 1RG0
JUDLLIYILIUY W DI [RWUY 00Z g4 ~ 80 uswuedsq gng
aalasald 153104 - ZE Wwawuedag
3 — 00 1geIN - TET pung
WNDLY 810AU] Jleq juswAaed 31eq PRAIRdTY BRG] a)eq ong o=1eQ J|oaL] UDSEaY PIsH snels :osm_hummn_ 2H0AU] "ON =2J10AU] Jopuap
mom Wwmes) pueg Yoo
JoLI)ST
€Z/T€/0T - £2/10/0T abuey ajeqg ang 93(0AU] 3AIISHI m.ﬁ
1/9 15210,

Aq dV - 9o11WIL0) dAISSDI 3S9104:86300T N




0F 40 6T abeq

WY bEISEIL0 EZ0T/RO/TT U0 Apeg peis Aq uny

047

THTTLISY
{£2/0zf6 ‘adey Yquyxe
Tb'st ETOT/PT/OT  EZOT/PT/OT  £TOT/PT/OT uado AIOIS|Y ‘HewieM £95759 NVE IYNOLLYN a10 - E+0801T
sayddng 2340 - 00*¥ZS JeiRp 193{40
69'6£% € SUDRIESUBL] S3I0AU] sigo ] Buniop)/waiogun - 0o bTH [1R18p 1RO
£ET96Z5P ‘ET/P1/6
(69°21) £20T/6T/0T  £zOZ/6T/OT  £Z0Z/6T/01 uadpo ‘punjzu xe) 2R J-066650280T MNYE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
£E20625b (ET/ET/E
(z9°26) £20Z/61/01 £20T/61/0T  €£20Z/61/01 uado  {ungad wuojun Isyoy £0T0Z9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
INI
00'0ST £T0Z/LT/0T  E20T/eT/OT  £TOZ/LT/0T uado suvayun £ETZF  SA009 ONLLYOCS IA0TT3TUE - €1220T
Busiogdfuopun - 00" PI 1R19p 1200
uonensuIMpyY - O Waluledad qng
92'8v9'8k$ $ET SUONDESURL| BN0AU] S{ej01 JUDdUIYIIUT ] BIED) [BIIIUY 00Z dd - BD lustupedaq gns
02°'80b'2$ T SuoIpEsSURI ) 3N0AUL SI210). 666'P$-000TS Wiudinb3 1§ ysey - 00'v9L liejep PRlao
9g9STESK
£2/5/01 .o [ewjue
02'65E'T £20Z/81/0T €Z0Z/RT/OT  £202/81/01 usdg ‘sajen) Bog pedu 60016 MNVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
98c9STES (£2/bT/6
00'6+0'1 £20Z/81/0T €Z0Z/8T/0T  £zOZ/81/OT usdg lJszeay 5P 5MO0) 05158 MNYE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4#0801
666'p%-000"1$ Jwawdinbl 3 yaep - 00'¥9L 11219P P2[G0
00°£01$ T subpzesuel ] a0l s|e10) sdyssaqiuaty g sang - pO*ZHe 1R12p 193/60
9B9STESY ‘€2/ST1/6
00'E0T £70Z/81/01 €Z0Z/B1/01  £Z0Z/81/01 uadg rdiysaquisw yyz 01850 sNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - EF0S0T
sdiysiaquiail i sang - 009 |1912p P[q0
£0°S06'TS 81 SUDJZESUBI] 3M0AUY 5[ej0) |2AR) - DO'EED 2P 193(00
05/90ESk ‘£2/s2/6
Hcm_c.wu:m._mh_:n.u
0L'TE £202/81/0T €Z0Z/81/01  E£ZOZ/B1/0T uadp ‘ARl 2uey LTTTEPS MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
05/90ESY ‘E2/LT/6
QyBiy-2ouaszju0l
6E'9Tk £70Z/81/01 €20Z/B1/01  ETOT/8T/01 uadpo {4y ueduawy YOJLIH SNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £DBOT
EE08/2SH ‘£T/TT/0T
lIM0y-a3u310
TT'9ES £702/81/01 €£Z0Z/BI/01  €202/81/01 uado ‘wodrsuopenasay  TEERERT66R MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £H080T
EEDBLZSk 'ET/TT/OT
{|IMoy-30uaRjuD)
1€'2b €20Z/81/01 EZOZ/BT/OT  €Z0T/81/01 usdg lworsuopeasasayd  0Z9ZZOESYT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
12ARLL - QO'EEY |€33p 18I0
JuUBWIYILUZ ) D4RD [Bl)UY 00Z dd - 80 Juawpedag Qns
BMIDSDI 153404 - ZE juswedag
- — - 00Z 1qetN - TET pund
JUNOWY SH0AU] BB JUdWARd B2leQ paAlsday 2120 1__\0 9]Bg ang 3)eq 32j0AUj U0Seay PleH snjels UOROHIS3Q aMOoAU] "ON 8210AL] JOpURA
stouy][y ‘lyanoe’ puepl PO

£Z/1€/0T - €2/10/0T 2buey a1eQ BNQ SAOAUL

1/9

AqQ dV - @911W0) DAIDSVId 159.104:86300T N4

PLISIJ
9AIISIIJ
31S910,]




0€ Jo o7 a6eg WY PEISEIL0 £202/80/1T U0 Apeg peis Aq uny
£9°1Z6'61$ f SUOIIDBSURI] IMOAUL sieto |, sayddns asipueynaui doys W9 - SH°TZS [1e1Rp 13300
691BTESH
‘ezfze/e 'shoy
#6'6E8'ST £20Z/81/0T €Z0Z/RI/OT  E£Z0Z/8T/0T uadg {[eucREWIUL W SEBT WNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40801
GOTRTESY ‘E2/12/6
99'80£'1 £Z02/8T/0T E£COT/ST/OT  £Z0Z/BT/OT uado {sA0) !A0) miss|d 0T8ELT NvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
69181ESk
'g2/62/6 ‘esipueydiaw
#9'b68 £202/81/01 €Z0Z/81/01  €20C/8T/O1 uadg doys Wb '48v 9BEgZT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £50801
69181£5H ‘E2/ET/01
!as|pueyptaw doys
6£'828'T £20Z/BT/OT  £20Z/BT/OT  €20Z/81/01 uado Wb lydasor usydals 6/7SE2T MNVE TYNOLLYN 00 - £6DB0T
saijddns asipuetiaw doys Yo - §9°ZTS ieiep 1P2lqo
TL°96E'T$ 0T SUCIDESURL] 330AU] sieyo ) sayddng Bupesado - 00°TZS 1919P 129(q0
{S'ET £0z/ie/oT  £20Zficlor  £zOZ/1E/O1 uadp UNsopua Jad 290r1 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
00°EbZ £20Z/b2/OT  ETOZ/PE/OT  £20T/WZ/OT uadp sbey $SSZOE 0D ONLUNLIVANNYIW YITWDId - 0SZEOT
THZTLTSh (ELIVE/6
suys suiduug
P ETL £zoz/b2/OT  E2OZ/PRIOT  EzoTivRiOn uadp Usa.as piepues 86661 M¥NVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £40801
Theeiesy ‘Ezfvior
61'95¢ £20Z/v2fOT  £ROZ/VZIOT  EzOT/VT/OT usdo  ‘suys siad ‘suigsoo £54£60L JNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E4080T
TheTLTSE
'ET/TT/OT suys
ob'aL €Z0T/bT/OT  E20T/vZ/OT  £Z0Z/viiON uadg siupd o2 sUIYSo0 B9£8607 INVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
££2962SH ‘£2/82/6
§6'EE EZ0Z/8T/0T £Z0Z/BT/OT  £20Z/81/01 vad)  !syed pjoa !uozewy 009Z8zS MNvE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+0801
691B1ESE ‘ET/L1/6
66'6 £Z0Z/81/01  €zoZ/BT/OT  EZOZ/BI/OT uadQ sayddns spuid luozewy 00bERLT MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
69T8iESY ‘E2/8T/6
60°05 £20Z/81/01 €zOZ/RT/OT  EZOZ/S1/OT uadp ‘sayddns sjud ‘uozewy 1-TEb615S JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EFOSOT
GOTRIESH '£T/L2/6
(v6'1H) ETOT/BT/OT  £T0T/BT/OT  E€20T/81/01 uadp fpungas luozewy 1EP615S SNVE T¥YNOLLYN 410 - £#080T
OBISTESH '£2/L/01
66°62 EZOT/BI/OT  ETOZ/ST/OT  £20Z/BT/01 uado Ixausap| luozewy 6520701 ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - E6080T
saljddng bupesado - 00°TZS (€8P 129(q0
81'62% T SUDRIESUEL) BII0AUT sie1ol s9yddng 22140 - 00'TZS |1R39p 120
Jajem/poo)
Jasyunjoa syud
9L'ET £20E/be/OT  EToZfveiol  £TOZ/vT/On uado  ‘ade) jguyxa Aoxs|y 91THE MNVE WNOLLYN Q10 - 40801
saiiddng 2030 - 00°TZS Ireiep PRlgD
uonensiwpy - gT Juawuedsq gng
aAlasalg 359404 - 7€ wawyuedag
_ 00Z 19€lN - TET pung
JUNOWY 2310AU]  29eq) JUStUABd 212Q paAledeyd ajed /o 3]eQ AaNg Ileq IOAU]  UDSEIY PIRH SRS UoNRdUISa] aM0AU] ‘0N 92:0AU] Jopuap
o Lumo?) puepsy oy
J ST
£2Z/1E/0T - £2/10/01 2buey a3eq N 9210AU] QEWmWM—&.Q
1/ 15910

Aq dv - 99111WW0) dAI9s3Id 159404:86300T W4

048



OF jo 12 abed

WY PEISESL0 £202/80/TT Lo Al PEYS AQ uny

049

16°604$ $ SUONDBSUEL) 3IOAL] S|El0 | SuoiEdIUMUWGS) - DO'ZES 11e1BP 123(90
THTZLLSH
'eZ/v/0T IsUNs
05'TH gz0z/bT/oT  £20Z/bT/OT  £T0Z/VZ/OT uadg sjuld 1oy abejsod iS4sn S00SH9 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
EET9625H
'£Z/81/6 HBWAYU|
£S°00% £T0Z/6T/OT  £TOT/6T/OT  c£eoz/e1/oT uzdg "auoyd {wodepa £ZL16 YNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#0801
£€Z9625H
‘ez/81/6 issuoyd
80'682 £Z0Z/6T/0T  ETOT/61/01  ETOT/61/0T uadg (192 ‘W dnpeq f 1y £20ZE060 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+0801
69TBTESK ‘ET/ET/6
0gel £20Z/8T/0T £20Z/81/01 €£202/81/01 uadg ‘sbeysod ydope !sdsn Z6L169 ANVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
suofeunwwoe) - 00'TEY 11239p 12{q0
BI'E9L'1$ T SUONDESURLL S3HO0AU] S[eloL S32IAIDS [RUOISSR)0.Ld ~ 00'TEY [1832P 13300
uodssed
8T'8H2'T £20T/92/01 €20T/92/07 €£T0Z/9T/01 uadQ sjuld - 9b10-ZN-ET 0ZE6T  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUIJANIW - bE£201
£E29675H ‘£2/2E/6
yunad jlom!eulosen
00'sT £70Z/8T/0T €ZOZ/BT/OT  £20Z/91/01 uado LHoN stoopng 09 pSBS96SE M¥NVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £6080T
S3JIAIBG [SLI0|SSIY0N - 00 TED |I€15p 19200
co.mONw b SUCIIDBSURI L 33)0AUL m_muo.r Saseloung poo4 - gN'9ZS __EUU uum_.n_O
00" £20T/L2/OT  £20Z/ezfOT  £TOR/LZiON uadp sajem uojied g 0088£22 ONLLNGIYLSE] NOSNHOL - LTEZOT
EEZ962SY (£2/S1/6
0522 EZOT/6T/OT  EZOT/6T/0T  £20T/61/01 usdg  ‘oxed Aepymiq ‘aandy 095¥19 ANVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
EEZ9GZSH '£2/9/01
0522 £207/81/0T EZOZ/BT/OT  ETOZ/SL/OT uad)  ‘aed Aepuq ‘saniy 6162E9 ANYVE IVNOLLYN 010 - £60801
00'v8 gz0z/LtfoT  EZOT/LT/OT  ETOR/LT/ON uadp Ja1em uofjeb g £€98.2L ONLLNATYLSIO NOSNHOC - £T£20T
saseydind pood - 00'9TS |IL1ep 1200
BE'E16$ b SUNDeSURLY I]0AU] SI2101, 000'TS Jepun dinby 1§ sjocy [jews - g0°FZS 1239p 1B[G0
THEELTSh
“mmxm\oﬁ 'Rrawes .u_E
£9'STS EZ0Z/bzfOT  £ZOT/VT/OT  ETOZ/vEiON usdy  ‘JeaidRa A Ang 15eQ 065+99 MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
THELLSK 'ETl6l0T
Lot £20Z/kT/OT  €20T/vT/0T  E€20Z/pTiON uadp {1331 AR AN 1SeQ 61069 MNVE TWWNOLLYN 10 - £50807
abpuq ssajaum
00"k £702/8T/0T £20Z/8T/0T  £Z0Z/B1/OT uadg  puape o] Jewdinba 055005218 Y0 WNOLLYNYALNI IHS - 29707
£10THISH
'£2/6/01 ‘ajes pue)s
66'0Z2 gzoz/st/or  €zoz/Brfor  ETOZ/BT/OT uadQ  UOISSIOU0D luozewy 000ETES MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £+080T
000'T$ 48pun dinb3 3 sjoog fews - 0O*bZS jelRp 199000
uoneRsiuwpy - 0T juswyuedaq gng
NS 159104 - ££ Juawpedag
00Z 1qe{N - TET pund
IUNOWY J|0AU]  2)BQ JUBWAE 8lBq panaday 2181 1/9 @] ang 9jeQ a2|0AU]  L0Sedy PIeH SNJEYS UOROUDSaq |ancAu] "ON 210AU] Jopuap
sjauy [y Ymony puws) oy

£Z/T€/0T - £€2/10/0T 2buey a1eQ 2Nn(Q 310AUT

1/9

Aq dV - @91WwW0) dAI3S3.d 1S9404:86300T W4

PLgsIq
JATISIIJ

189101




OF Jo g¢ abed WY bESSE:ZD £20Z/80/TT UG AlJe3 pels Aq uny
bETBR'VES Lb suoinesuRl | a0AU] Siejo) uopensiupupy - o1 Juawpedsg qng
90'9/5'c$ £ suofoesuel] 9I3|0Au] Sjej0] [eNPRnuUol) apisINg - 04 b9 jIe1ep 130
ZN
79'452 £202/92/01 E€ZOZ/Oz/01  £20T/9Z/01 uadp $#90TSZT00 €202 100 Sdi Sdid SYIYL-NITWYD - SEELOT
BO'6LT £Z0Z/9z/01  EZOZ/OZ/O1  E£TOR/9T/OT usdg 5334 Ajyuop £8P551-15 NOLLYYO4Y0D SLIN3JSY - §T080T
6OTBIESE
{£Z/b1/6 ‘anuanai
85'€ZS €Z0Z/81/01 €£20Z/81/01 £Zoz/8t/ol usdg  Jo 9% {us Auuad 3yl £2°6-21H MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £b0801T
69T8TESH EZ/S/0T
‘uopdiosqns
66°61 £Z0Z/81/01 €20Z/81/01  £Z0Z/81/01 uado Jpd laqopy  ZbTZOL0LST MNvE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
69181E5p
£Z/1T/01 fenuanal
6L'16E £20Z/91/01 €202/81/01 €zOZ/S1/OT uadp  Jo % ‘ualy Auuad Ayl TT0T-+Z1% MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
691BTESH
‘ge/11/otiasey
00°6b2 £Z0T/BT/OT  €£20Z/81/01  E202/81/0% uado abejsod !Buises) gd = EBEDGZI0TE NNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E4080T
691BTESH
'ET/TT/0T ‘anuaAR)
00°566'T £Z0z/B1/0T  £TOZ/BT/OT  ETOZ/BT/OT uadp 9% 1BnqIa10005 6/¥S0EZT MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - ££080T
[en1oRQUo) SPISING - 0O' 9 (I932P 15[00
89°8£5'b 2 SUDnIESURL| SI0AU} 5{ejo), sdiyssaquaw 1§ sanq - 00°ZH9 e1p A0
WZLSAS O4NI S3103dS
89'SELY gzoz/iz/or  gToT/iz/or  ETOR/iz/OT uadp diyssaquaw 9471062 LINI ATHAWYOS 09E53103dS - EE£LT0T
2eLT9T5Y (ET/8/0T
00°E0T £z0Z/ezfo1  ezoz/Lzfor  EzORiieion uado ‘diyssequiw fyyz SZ050 NV TYNOLLYN O30 - £4080T
sdjysiaquiawl B sang - 00'TH9 |99 122(00
cm.NNw T suoRoesues] aoaul sjejoj s|Eusy -~ 00'6ED l1el=p Hum.EO
44 ETOT/LT/OT  £TOT/LT/OT  £20T/L1/01 uadp 1equas uswdinba T/LHSTET ONLLNAMISIA NOSNHOC - Z1EZ01
sjejuay - 00'6E9 11R9P 13300
76'522'2$ § SUDNIBSUR) ADIDAU] simoL Bupysiigng - 00*FE9 (113D 19(G0
GOTBIESK (E2/81/6
00°0S £2Z0Z/81/01 E£20T/8I/01  £Z0Z/81/01 usdg  'spe sud Hjoogaaed 2TSE0TET MNVE TYNOLLYN dI0 - EF0SOT
69181ESY ‘£z/8e/6
! luopdsgns smaus
00'EPE £20Z/81/01  €Z0Z/81/01  £20Z/R1/01 uadg 1289U0) JURSUDD £2876 MNYE TYNOLLYN G0 - 080T
69181£SY 'E2/2/01
762E £20Z/81/01  £T0T/91/0T  £T0T/B1/O01 usdg !pe spuid !jooqadey £1S66ZET MNVE WNOLLYN 010 - 40807
~b0PEIL SNoYyY
00'008'1 £20Z/v0/0T  £20T/p0fOT  £20T/H0/0T usdo 1enbiqg * 30 1seg T-bOPEST  -HOLVdSIQO / SFWLL ALY avndy - LETEOT
6ulys|jand - 00°bES €120 133[Q0
UOREASIUUPY - 0T JuBwledaq qng
anlasald 152104 - TE Wwawnedag
_ 00Z 1IN - TET PUn4
Junowy =20AUJ FEiT=0g] u:m_.:_.:#_ 312 PRAIEDEY 1104 |_\O 9led ang eleqd 2J(0au] ucsesy pleH sNie1s :o:ntuwn_ IHOAU] “ON 9J10AU] 10pURA
sjouyq] “emo;) prep yooH

£Z/TE/QT - £2/T0/0T sbury 21Qq BNQ 32I0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WWO0D) dAIDSAId 152104:86300T N4

PLISI
JAIISII]

1S3I10,]

050



0€ 40 £ abed WY PE'SE:LD £202/B0/TT U0 Ape3 DRIS Aq uny

b5'691'2$ TT Suojpesuel) 3noau] sieto ) sanddns Buiesado - 00°TZS 1EIRP PIIGO
68'Lb £TOZ/IE/OT  €ZOZ/TE/OT  EZOZ/IE/OT uadp  ade) Jpsubew ‘sAay T6v0/ce INI 3UVMAYYH YOATYL - b£5E0Ts
66'Z00'T £202/L2/01  £20Z/L2/0T  £20T/LT/ON uadgo sbumy pue asoy 00-185004b ANVAWOD LLION - es8zof”
RPny cnp
S9'THE £20Z/L2/0T £zOZ/LT/oT  EZOT/LT/OT uadp ‘sa10} ‘piny E__m__mu__n 65605 NI SQUVNIW - 262201
adey
19°EET £20Z/£2/01  £e0E/Liz/oT  £zoZ/iz/on usdQ  uonned ‘piny 'Sy £/808 NI SQUYNIW - 26£20T
20'$26 £20Z/£T/01  £eoe/iziot  £Toz/izion uadQ sjamo) Jaded ‘siauy ued 169212 0D AlddNS NHALSIM LYIUD - 9E910T
sp xay
68'8 £202/p2/01  £ZOZ/vR/OT  EZOT/VE/OT uadg  ‘de) joy-sa)ddns doys 11505 NI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
A1ddnS YOLOW QICNYY
611 £20Z/b2/OT  ETOT/VZ/OT  ETOZ/VT/OT uado syddns doys  TTpRLZAUOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINI43YN OLNY - 8¥2001
9£0/975t
‘ez/e1foT 'subjs
86'b2 £T0Z/8T/0T  €T0T/81/01  £20T/8T/01 uadp  Buowr mors fuczewy 094802 ANvE TYNOLLYN Q10 - ££0S0T
£5'98 £T0Z/81/0T  £ZoT/8Y/oT  €£T0T/8T/0T uadp sa||ddns doys TSEOS INI SQUYNIW - 764201
siojesRe S3AdYISANY] 3¥33a
0b'9bT ETOT/LT/OT  €ZOR/LT/OT  €£20T/L1/01 uado puod Joj s13Yy B TO0-6600ZSET  NHOC Wid 3dYISANYT INOALIS - $0SZ0T
8575 €LOT/LT/OT  £TOT/LT/OT  £20Z/LT/0T uadg o 6£6£01-10 JUNL AITIVA H3ATH - ZZPEOT
LP'TLS'T €zo2/21/01  E£2OZ/LT/OT  £202/L1/01 uadg ey EPGTIET 03 110 MIYDTINKW - 886201
P6'6bT €ZOT/LT/OT  £20T/L1/0T  £20T/L1/01 uzdo s3y|ddns v666t ONI SQUVNAW - 264201
8116 €202/L1/01  ETORZ/LT/OT  ETOT/LT/OT uado sa)iddns doys 6686% INI SOUYNIW - 264201
#1691 EZOZ/LT/0T  £20Z/L1/0T  £20T/L1/01 uado yjed ajouiod 1seqieas Fd 745 INI STUVNIW - 262201
00'095 £Z0Z/L1/0T E£Z0Z/L1/0T  £202/£1/01 uadp Md-3daH EF19659 INI SNDIMYH - 968201
19'489 £20Z/L1/01  €20Z/LT/OT  £20T/L1/01 uado aupouo 2£25659 ONI SNDIMYH - 9€8£01
{9211 ELOT/LT/OT  EROT/LT/OT  £TOT/LN/OT uado Jaugap mog £0SETZ 02 K1ddnS NY3LSIM LvIHo - 99101
A1ddNS YOLOW G10NdY
¥5°22C EZOT/LT/OT  E€TOT/LT/OT  ETOT/LN/ON uadgp sa|ddns dous  £00/ZZAU0S  / SNOLLATIOS HSINIHTY OANV - 842001
A1ddNS YOL0W GIONYY
8H'€T £20Z/L1/0T  £202/£1/01  £eoziit/n uado aqaubus  TIRSLZAUDS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIAEY OLNY - BHZ00T
00°082 £20Z/40/0T  EZOZ/PO/OT  €ZOT/HO/OT uado SeUUB)UE OIpel 96956184 NOLLYYO4H¥O0D WODVY - SLIEOT
SMaL)s
31942000 “Japupio
96'9/ £20Z/p0/01 EZ0T/VOMOT  £202/v0/01 usdg sef-sajjddns doys 8.88p DNI SAQUVYNIW - Z6£Z0T
sa(|ddng Gunesadg - 00°ZTS 1e12p PO
00°TIT'TS  SUuoiPIesuR.] aaoad] sieto | Bunpiopd fwioyun - 00T 199 10
INI
00'819 £Z0T/L1/0T  €20T/LT/01  £T0T/ition uadQ sunajun £2Z/6  SQ00D HNLLYOJS 3A0N033YE - ET4£01
NI
00'E6b EZ0Z/LT/0T  €202/L1/01  £20Z/L1/0T uado swuojjun €ET4P  SO00D ONLLICAS FA0TTITHG - ETLL01T
Bunpo)a/usoyun - 00T II€IAP 132090
daueudU e fSaRIPed - 8T Juswedsq gns
BAIBSDA }SD104 - ZE Juapedag
007 |qeIN - TET pung
WNOWY 8310AU] ajeq juawied 21eQ paaday 212q /9 e SN NBJ S2j0AU]  uoSedy PleH SrEls UGIdU35ag 9910AU] *ON 8J|0AU] 0puap
sjoujI ‘Anmo) poepl y30yg
J S1
£z/1e/01 - €2/10/01 abuey a3eQ 2N 3010AU] ) PHWQW.NH.

1S310,]

1/9
Aq dV - 99131WW0) 3AI3SId 153104:86300 T WA



O£ Jo b7 2beg WY bE£IGEIL0 £20Z/B0/TT U0 Aprea pEIS Ag uny
izt £202/b2/0T  €2OZ/VC/OT  £2TOZMVTION uado sped 10jeb 6LE801-Z0 JUNL ATTIVA Y3IATY - TTPEOT
0£'s21 £20Z/b2/0T  €20Z/v2/0T  E2OZ/¥T/OT uado sued J0jeb 292801-20 SUNL AITIVA HIARM - ZEPEOT
8T'bbZ ETOT/PT/OT  EZOT/bT/OT  £20T/pT/OT uado sued Jojeb £EZB0T-Z0 JHNL AITIVA ¥3AR - ZZbeoT ©
80°998 £20Z/pT/OT  ETOZ/PT/OT  ETOZMVT/ON uado sued Jojeb £68£01-20 JUMNL ASTIVA H3ATY - Z2HE0T
ThTTLTSE
{£2/02/6 'smans
86'9 £TOT/PT/OT  £T0T/PTIOT  £T0Z/HT/OT uadg  Ngque Aol {samoT ££0TH9 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
60°ZE £L0T/HT/OT  ETOT/PE/OT  £e0T/vEion uadp an 69991 0D AYALLYE B 3YLL S3HONH - 881201
AlddNS YOLOW GIONYY
p1'6Z £20Z/v2/0T  E20Z/vTiOT  £T0Z/VTIOL uadpg sobun 21eBlm}  HZPBLZAUGS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINESTY OLNY - 862001
A1ddNS YOLOW QTONYY
£T9 £20Z/b2/0T  £20T/P2/OT  E£ZOZ/WT/OL uwadp sayddns doys  SETBZZAUGS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIIIY OLNY - 8%Z00T
00'26 gzoz/ozfon  EzOT/oZ/o1  £T0T/0Z/OT uadp pues |iy 985HHT1 INI dNOYS INOLSUIATY - 65EE0T
9£0£92Sk ‘E2/EL/6
66'8T1T £20Z/91/0T E£ZOZ/BT/OT  £TOZ/81/01 uadp ‘2un Jojeb ‘uozewy 2584491 MNYVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - Ep080T
9£0/9Z5t
‘£2/61/6 ‘omonpy
09'985 £Z0Z/81/01 £20Z/81/01 £z0Z/Bi/O1 uadg  ujen feauauwy Jedrt 114091051 MNvE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9E£0/925Y 'E2/61/6
{1aueap yanw puod
66'60E £20Z/91/01 €202/81/01 £zoe/si/ol uado 10y 'Ang puod 8yl TE09ZAU0DdL YNV TYNOLLYN 010 - Eb0801
9£0/975t
‘ez/v/oT ‘sagmy
66'0< £Z0Z/BT/OT £Z0T/BT/01  £202/81/01 usdg  Jojeuuopp {uczewy T199758 MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - E#080T
9£0£925h
‘ezfvion sped
Zh'689 £20Z/8T/0T €20Z/81/01  £Z0Z/8T/01 uadp  Mojd ‘ume| WSUBANS SBLbLT-OMm MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £080T
9£0£925F (£2/9/01
66'6ET £Z0Z/91/01 €20Z/8T/0T  €zOZ/8T/OT uadD upum Jajen fuozewy 899620 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €5080T
£4'G€9 EC0Z/LT/OT  £20Z/LT/OT  £202/LT/0T uado syed Joje6 TE6£01-20 JUML ASTIVA ¥3ATY - Z2kE0T
L09kb £Z0Z/L1/0T  €20T/LT/OT EZOT/LTON uadp syied so03eb 951901-20 SHNL ASTIVA Y3ATH - 2ZPE0T
£b'89E £20Z/LT/OT  £20Z/LT/OT  EZOZ/LT/OT uadQ 100p ApMOL BICALLIED 8z815sT INI SJLLSY1d ONVIGIW - 026201
A1ddNS YOLOW TTONYY
(00'59) gzoz/L/oT  €20Z/LT/OT  EZOZ/LT/OT uadp Wizl £0BREDDOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIIIY OLNV - 8kZ00T
|eyaw papuedxa
£0°ES EZ0Z/PO/OT  £Z0Z/P0/0T  EZOZ/PD/0T usdg  -dwesJswey ayesyb L¥BI-ET 0D WHENLOMYLS NY3ILISIM - D66£0T
106 £20Z/v0/0T  £20Z/¥0/0T  ECOZ/PO/OT uadg poomA|d pue spxz £9Z61 NI SQUYNIW - 262201
Eb'SLT £20Z/b0/OT  €20Z/H0/OT  €£202/b0/01 uado 53|(ddns aja:ou00 EEEGL DNI SQ¥YNIW - 26£201
poomA|d ‘smauds
1£°8E £20Z/k0/01 €20Z/b0/OT  EZOT/PO/OT uadg  uohanussuod ‘Bupny 7668¢ ONI SQUYNIW - 264201
86°ST £20Z/b0/0T  £2Z0Z/PD/OT  EZOZ/FO/01 uado  SPRoue 50d Juesu S968b ONI SQYYNIW - 764201
sayjddng a3sueuajuiely /eday - 00"EZS Hel9P PO
2ausuUIRH fSaglDed - 8T Juawpedag gng
SAI9SaId 153404 - ZE 1uatupedag
_ = 00Z IGeIN - TET puny
JUNoLWwYy adioAd] ajeq ucuE_)m& =] pPaAlndoy 2]eq ._\w |2 =Ng 318 22{0AU] uoseay pleH SMES :ozatumwn_ S0AU] "ON 8210AU] HOpuUBA
souyy[l umoy puwist yioy

£2/1€/0T - £2/10/0T 2b6ury a3eQg &NQ @10AUT

1/9

Aq dv - @oRIWwW0) 9AIaS3Id 153104:86300 T4

PLOSI
9AIISIIJ

1S910.]




0€ J0 57 abed WY bEISEZD £202/80/1T uo Apeg peis Aq uny
£z/ieis - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
8b°00S £Z0Z/6T/0T  £202/6T/0T £20Z/61/01 uadg  £2/87/8 '60058-055LE £89019tH5 JUIHSHY3B / NVIIHIWVAIW - S9£L0T,,
£2/tel6 - AD¥ANT AYMYHLYHS
0£'0£1 £202/61/0T €20T/6T/0T  £20T/61/01 uado £2/82/8 'TOOPT-TEOLE SESOTOPPS FHEHSHHIR £ NYOTHIWVAIW - S9££0T
£2/i2/6 - ASHINT AVMVHLYH
8951 £20Z/6T/0F  €£T0Z/6T/0T  £20Z/61/01 usdg  £27/82/8 ‘LOOVS-TLTIE S6EB09LPS FHIMSHHUIE / NVIRIWVAIW - S9££01
£Z/LTs - ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
68'20Z EZ0Z/6T/OT  £202/61/0T €£20T/61/01 uadg  £2/92/8 H00SS-TEELT 9ZL809bb5 FHIHSHYIA / NYITHIWYAIW - 594401
£z/tels - ADUANT AYMYHLYH
11°0€ £20Z/6T/0T  £20T/61/01  £20Z/61/01 uadg £2/82/8 ‘BO0DS-0EETT 915p00bS JUIHSHYIA / NYITHIWYAIW - 592201
£ziiTie - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
£9°Sp £20Z/6T/0T  ETOT/6T/OT  £TOT/6T/0T uadQ £2/82/8 ‘9Z0LE-0LLKD 6L1965b1S FUIHSHHHIA [ NYIRHIWYAIW - 594201
sazpatas AJ0|IAN 219nd - 00°LE9 |IR12p PRIG0
£1'861% b SUDIIESURS Y §)0AU] s|Eie i 000'TS sapun djnb3 g sjoof jjews - pOEES (1RIRP RGO
£TEE ECOZ/LT/OT  ETOZ/LZiOT  geoR/izion uado 1003 98066 SYAINID IWOH SAMOT - 265201
£10ZbTSk ‘€2/5/01
8625 £20Z/8T/0T  €ZOZ/BT/OT  £20Z/81/01 uadQ Yoy J3|en ‘uozewy 6190696 YNV TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
06'72 £20Z/b0/OT  EZOZ/PO/OT  £C0Z/FD/OT uadp shay 55059¢e INI JUVMOUYH HOATYL - b/SEOT
AlddNS HOLOW T1ONYY
90'b8 £20Z/b0/0T  EZOT/PO/OT  ETOT/HO/OT usdo Aanequoleb  9/7p/TANDS [/ SNOLLNIOS HSINIAIY 04NV - 8KZ00T
000°T$ Japun dinb3 1§ sjoo] jjews - po'HZs Helep 193lG0
0£'886'9% 9E SUOIIESURL| 30AUT s|=jo )L sajddng asueuajujel /ieday - p0°EZS |1239p PO
BE'ZHT £20Z/IE/OT  €ZOZ/TIE/OT  £TOZ/IE/ON usd0  SPT# >pnn to sued 10961 JNI S31¥S QY04 NOAXIS - PESEOT
LT1ST £20Z/TE/OT  £Z0C/TE/OT  EC0Z/TE/OT uadd  SkT# dpna Joj sped L1961 ONI STIVS Q¥04 NOLXAS - PESEOT
Jopeuucy
60'1E £202/TE/0T €ZOZ/TE/OT  ETOT/TE/OT uadQ 3jqed Guibelpd Aaneq B080Lp97 0D AlddNS HuVI-4aLSYIWOW - EELZ0T
0]IBULOT
0102 £20Z/1E/0T  €20Z/1Ef01  £zoZ/1EfOT uadp  ajged Guibiewp Alayeq 5206591 02 A1ddNS WeVI-YALSYWOW - ETZ201
AlddNS YOL0W TIONGY
759 £20Z/TE/OT  €ZOT/TE/OT  ETOT/TE/ON uadQ sleujwsay Inu Buim  9g56/ZAUDS  / SNOLLNICS HSINIA3Y OLNY - BHZ00T
T0'€8 £20Z/LT/0T  £ZOT/LTIOT  gRoT/iT/on uadp ‘smaus-saiddns seda. 9TEGSTOT 0D AlddNnS HevI-d431SVYWOW - 14201
TS £202/L2/0T €Z0Z/LZ/0T  £TOT/LTION usdp sped sajel) ypojsjooy SETOEZOT 03 A1ddNS YYvI-dILSYIWIW - ETZZ0T
AlddNS YOLOW OI0NYY
70021 £20T/LT/0T  £ZOT/LT/OT  ETOT/LT/ON usdo sued YN}  GGEBLZAVUOS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIJIY 0NV - 8v200T
AlddNS YOLOW GTONYY
65'652 £202/£2/01 €£202/iT/01  £e0e/Lzion uadg sped PNy ZR06/ZAUDS  / SNOLLNTOS HSINIS3Y OLNY - 8PZOOT
AlddNS YOLO0W TIONHY
08'241 £z0z/Lz/oT  €zoe/izior  €zoRiLEiOn uadg sued Ny pSO6.ZAUDS [ SNOLLNIOS HSINIH3Y OLNY - 8b200T
$3dvISANY] 4330
0b'9p1 £202/92/01 €20Z/92/01  £zoT/9T/On uadgo RNy e TO0-60062SET  NHOC W4 AdVISANYT INOIALIS - +05Z0T
66°661 £20Z/92/01 €202/92/01  €20T/9Z/01 uadg 8|zzou Aeids sseiq  69ROBL9986 YIONIVHD - 209107
sa)|ddng a3ueusjujely /yeday - 00°EZS R8P 129100
asueuuIB Y fSani|pey - gT uswpedzq gng
BAIDSYI 159404 - ZE Juswipedag
00Z |qeIN - TET puny
JUNOULY aj0AU] 2)e( JUaWAeqd sjeq parladay 31eq 1/9 31eq anQ  =Jeq oJ0AU]  UOseay PlaH Snjels UCHOLISaQ 90I0AU] “ON 2010AU] JOpUZA,
sjouyy1 ‘humen puspr poy

£2/1£/01 - £2/10/071 abuey =3eQ BNQ 8210AUT

1/9

Aq dv - 99131WW0D dAI9SDId 159404:86300T WL

PIISIq
JATISIIJ

1S310,]




Of Jo 9z abed WY FE'SEL0 £202/80/TT U0 Apel [oels Aq uny
10°PEQ 9% £ suopIeEsURI| 3N0AU] 5[e10 L @dueudulel 7§ SJjeday - DOTRED [IRI2P 1I3[00
00'591 £20Z/1E/0T  €Z0T/TE/0T  £TOT/TE/ON usdQ  Jeleay Jalem Bupies) £6266 00 AQvud 0 - 90£201
0o'szt £202/92/01 €20Z/OZ/O1  £zoZ/9z/On usdQ  sdlss Bupeap) ueiq 96041 ONI HD3L NIvYa 638 - +0T00T
00301 EZ0Z/92/0T £2Z0Z/9Z/0T  £TOT/9Z/01 uadg  =dwuas buueap ujesp SLSTLT INI H23L NIvyq 638 - +01001
SS'68T £20Z/LT/OT  £TOZ/LT/OT  E£TOT/LT/ON uadg  Jfedal JueipAy Jajem L5E26 ANIWAIND3I OZH NOSNHOC - Zb9b0T
uonefelsul
AT £20Z/LT/0T  €20Z/LT/01  £TOT/LT/ON uadg Imoq sa1em uoqarh S1886 0D AQvY8 I - 90€20T
0098t EZ0Z/LT/0T  €20Z/LT/OT  EzOR/LT/ON uadQ oM _8>Eum_w NI-bEZEETO ANVAWOD QUOdMVYD - SEL00T
*Had Auea
pauLioyiad pus AP
00°SE8 £Z07/b0/0T  €20Z/0/0T  £TOT/HO/O1 uadQ melnIeq bupes) Jinga. T6ES6 02 AQv¥8 1€ - 90£20T
@ueuURl 1@ SJjeday - 00°BED (IR19P 13[G0
16'/28'c$ 0Z Suoi)JeSURY| 3)0AU] Sjeto L $92MAIaS AN d1ignd - DO°LED e8P 139090
Z00600605
00°L12 EZOT/PTOT  £20T/PT/OT  E£TOT/FT/OT uadQ S1/01-G1/6 Jamas  GT/0T - ST-6 AJTIVA TWOD 4O AVTIIA - 9Z8£01
100600605
00°€50'S £20Z/vT/OT  €ZOZAPZ/OT  EzORZ/bZ/ON uadQ 51/01-51/6 1amas S1/01-51/6 ATIVA V0D 40 39VTIIA - 928E01
gz/ezls - ADY3INT AVMVHLYH
66501 €20Z/6T/0T €20Z/6T/01  £TOZ/6T/01 uwadQ £7/92/8 ‘1TOE9-0SbSL SSZETSLPS JUTHSHYAA / NYOTRUIWVATW - 592401
ez/izle - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
69'6Z £20Z/6T/01 €2Z0Z/6T/01  EZ0T/6T/01 uad) £Z/82/8 ‘0T0ES-0p2SL [4:) Cras s FYIHSHYIE / NYIIHIWYAIN - 592401
£z/izfe - ADYINT AYMYHLYH
0z'vLl £202/6T/0T €20Z/61/01 £zZoR/61/01 uadQ €Z/8Z/8 '6T0£9-0£0S, BOTEZIHDS FHIHSHYIA / NVORYIWVAIW - S9£201T
ET/Lels - ASYINT AVMVHLYH
6E'60E £20Z/6T/0T  £Z20Z/61/07  £20T/61/01 uadp £2/82/8 '0T0E9-019bL £86229bbS SUIHSHYAS / NYIIY3WYAIW - S9££01
ez/Lels - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
£E°615 £202/6T/0T €20Z/61/01  €202/61/01 uadQ £2/82/8 '6T0E9-00VHL £T6TT9PS JUIHSHYIE / NYOTHIWYAIW - 59££0T
ge/Lzfs - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
59°Z81 £Z0Z/61/0T  €T0Z/6T/01  €Z0Z/6T/01 uadD £7/82/9 'LT0E9-06THL 658229bbS FHIHSHEIA / NVITUAWYAIW - 59££01
£T/eele - ADMANI AYMVHLYH
§9'59 £EZ0Z/6T/OT  €20Z/6T/OT  £20Z/6T/OT ud0  €2/82/8 ‘8T0£9-044EL TLLTLOWPS JUIHSHYAA / NYITUIAWYAIW - §9£L0T
£Z/eels - ADY¥3INT AVMVHLYH
9E" b1 £202/6T/01 <€z0Z/eT/O0T  EZoZ/61/OT uzdQ E£Z/8Z/8 '£T0£9-095EL 959Z79kbS JYIHSHY3A / NVOTHIWYAIW - 59207
£2/tels - ADYINT AVMVYHIVH
£ £20Z/61/01 €£Z0Z/6T/0T  £Z0Z/61/0T uado EZ/82/8 'L10£9-0E6TL 19PZZbS JUIHSHY3A / NYOIUIWYOIW - 592401
£e/Lefe - ADYANI AVMVHLYH
8L'v6 £20Z/6T/0T €20Z/6T/0T  €20Z/61/0T uadQ £7/82/8 '910€9-0ZLTL S6ETTOVHS FUIHSHYIE / NVOIHIWVAIW - S9240T
ge/teie - ADYANT AYMVHLYH
1TEET £Z0Z/61/01  €202/6T/0T  €20T/61/0T usdQ £7/82/8 ‘BO0BI-0ESTH 9ZZZI9HS TUTHSHYIE / NYDTHIWVAIW - §9££0T
gg/iele - ADYINT AYMVHLYH
06'8b5 £20Z/6T/01 £zoZ/61/0T  E£zOZ/6T/01 vadQ) £Z/8Z/8 ‘PODET-TBEOY 0B9TI9bPS FUIHSHYIA / NYOIHIWYAIW - 592201
sadjaes AWIAN 2GNd - 00°ZE9 139p PRI0
PIUBUIURW /SaR|PeS - 8T juawpedag qng
3MIas3ld 153104 - TE UAWLRDRG
_ - = _ 00Z 1qEIN - TET puny
JUNOUY aM0AU] 2B JUlLWARd 318 PRAIRDRY 89127 1/9 ajeq ang a3]eQ 2{CAU]  uoseay PIBH SE]S uonNduIss(] a210AU] ‘O SDI0AU] JOpUIA
rouy|[1 Xwne]) puvie 310y
IIIST
£2/1€/0T - £2/10/0T abury 3)eQq anQ 3310AU] 3 Emeu.wm.Q
1/9 152101

Aq dV - 99331WWO0D DAIDSDI 3S3104:86300T W4

054



Of 40 /¢ abed WY bE1SETL0 EZOZ/BO/TT U0 Ale3 DEIS AQ uny

wn
8
108214 682 suomIESUR)) S|OAU] S|E101 00Z |qeN - TET pury
mﬁ.wmqmmaﬂ 68¢ SUOROesSUR) | I3j0AU] S[e}0) 2BAIB531d S04 - TE chEtman
Eb'0b8'SS T suopdesuet] adieau] S[j0) sjuedn - §g uEuuedag qns
Eb'0bE'SS T SuD[IIesuBt) 3dioAU] S{elol 000°s$ 4ano Juawidinby 1 e - 00°892 TP 19500
wiswade|das 3RS ADYINT AVMVHLYH
Eb'0PE'S £Z0T/TE/OT  EZOT/TE/OT  EZOZ/IEfOT uadp seh :pafoud J0jedauany ZEQEEOESIWM JUIHSHY3A / NVORIAWYAIW - 594401
000°5% 1aa0 Juawdinb3 g ydeKW - 00'89L 11I21BD 133[G0
sjuesn - §£ wawpedag gng
S2'201'8¢E% 16 SUDDeSURS Y 330AU] 5|2j0 IueUIUIRY /SBNI|PRY - §T Juawledaq gng
96'£/2'b$ T SUOIPESURL| 3N0AU] S|ejal 00G6's$ 19a0 Buljapoway Buip)ing - 00*99£ |ielsp 12lq0
96°LLT'Y £T0Z/TE/OT  €Z0ZAIE/OT  €20Z/TE/01 uadg  [eu=new pays abesois 21508 DNI SQUVNIW -~ Z6£Z0T
000’5% Jaao Bujjapoway GuIp)ng - 00'99¢4 18P 103(G0
YOHL2'T$ b SuDIDESURL| 3310AUY S|E10) (ENIDEU0) BRISING - 00*PHI I€19p 1200
30JA3s £7/e2/01
00°29 £Z0T/LefoT  £TOZ/iz/oT  £TOZ/LZ/ON vadp [onuoa 153d ApEam 86£ZF SNOLLNIOS 153d QAINVAGY - 8K000T
€EZ96ZaY (ET/ST/6
‘BuipAazufysen
+9°508 £20Z/81/0T EZOZ/BT/OT  £202/81/01 uadQ *SNIBG u_ﬁsﬂuu 7508b¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
ge/at/on
00°£9 €202/8T/01 €2Z0Z/BT/01  £TOT/BL/01 uadg joQuod ysad >_v_mw_s £1221 SNOLLITIOS 153d Q3DNVAQY - 8+000T
gz/ot
00'SEE ETAT/LT/OT  €TOZ/LTIOT  gzoe/LT/on usdg  (onuolisad Agjuow 60811 SNOLLTIOS 1S3d Q3ONYAQY - 860001
|enidenuo) apising - 00°bH9 11e13p 19140
920794 T SUONDBSURLYL B2I0AUT 5|E10L S|e3uay - 0O'GES ['E18P 1[0
1000
92'029 ET0Z/vT/OT  ETOZ/PT/OT  ETOZ/vZ/OT uadp UL )| J0SSPS -£Z0£90bbT INI ST¥.LNIH 1738NNS - $SEEO0T
s|equay - 00°6E9 11233 13fq0
aoueuuiely fsadey - g1 uswiedaq gng
AAIBSRId I52404 - ZE Juapedag
00Z (qeIN - TET puny
junouwny wu_o.as wu.mn u:wE_}ma ajeq ﬁm>_wuwm_ ajeq ._\U Eil:q] m._n_n_ 2]8(] adlDAU] :O.wmmﬂ_ _u_u_.._ SNIEYS :ozntumwo mu_o>r_~ "ON Uuﬂ.o>:— = .E_u:ms

tjouny “yumes puspy paog

PLISIQ
JAIISIIJ

159101

€Z/TE/0T - £2/10/0T =buey 31eQ °nQ 3D10AUL

1/9
Aq dV - 993}1WIWI0D) dAI9S3Id 152104:86300T N4



WY bEISETL0 £202/80/TT o AlJe3 pels Aq uny

0¢ 4o gz abeq
«©
Te)
o
00°000'02% 1 SUDIDBSURI DIOAU] sieia i AAaT 3pay - TOT pung
00°000°0Z% 1 SUOPIESURLL AD0AU] 5|2101 BAI95Id 353104 - TE wawpedsqg
00°000'02$ 1 suonoesue.] 8djoAu] S|ej0 L |empenuo) apisIng - 009 (1”19p 18[00
53J)AJSS
00°000'0Z £20T/1E/01  ETOT/1E/OT  ETOT/IE/OT uzdg  wpny Joj Buyg feuy LODEE dT1 HOTAIS - 50801
lenydesuo) apiIsing - 00°bH9 1I919p WAQ0
JAL9SAAd 353104 - ZE wawpedag
s AnaT upny - T9T punyg
3eq wawled a18Q paARday @18 1/9 2leg ang =2eQ joAU]  uoSeay pPRH SNIEIS (NS E=RIERGL “ON S2I0AL] JOpUIA
sjou)|(1 Ajuno puwsy 320y
PLOSIq
JAI983Id
15210,

JUNOWY 22/0A0]

€Z/1€/0T - £2/10/01 2buey ajeq on@ 8d10AU]

1/9
Aq dV - 23131WW0) dAI3S3d 359104:86300T WL



0£ Jo 62 afieg WY PEISE:L0 £202/80/TT U0 Ape3 PeIS Aq uny
N~
8
0T /v9'os € SUOIReSURS| 3MOAUT s|e10t adwy Jpna3suod g sysesod-dofaaaq - SEE pund
0z'/$9'9% £ SUODESURY ) 230AU] Sj210) dALaS3Ad 152104 - ZE Wawpedaq
TS 1 SUGI}IESURI | BHOAL] S0 1 SIMELS - §€ Walsuedaq gng
WIS T SUD[DESURI | 3H0AU] S[EJ0L DDO’STS 3340 BNINSEYU] - 00°29Z HEIRD 193(G0
woo.isal AlddnS
0T Lpe'T £202/92/01 €20Z/oT/OT  €202/9T/01 uzdQ MmN Joy 13N J3JeM S599/¢0 SHYOM YILYM NOSNSY3d - £92901
000’5T$ 42A0 3Inniseyu] - 0o L84 JIEEp 1[0
sjuelp - ¢ Wwewpedag qng
00°000°S$ 7 Suopoesuelf adoAu] sle10) ssadboad Ul UoRINNSUD - 0O'S9Z I1R19D 139G
——— Pafoud
WoOoASal 3IUELIN(]
00'982°T £20Z/TE/OT  ETOZ/TE/OT  €20Z/TE/OT uadp ubsap _mBnm“_m_._ou 94682 Jd SALYIDOSSY B HINONITH - SE08OT
Pig
SUOISSEIUOD/UK0.SY
00'F1L'E gz0z/oz/oT  EZOZ/9Z/OT  £e0Z/9R/O1 vadp }ied adxuenoq 62984 Jd SAAVIDOSSY B YANONITA - SE080T
ssaafiosd ug uonINSUL) - 00°'S9L (1213p 13[G0
ANIBSAI ISI0 - ZE JUspedaq
8 1dwi Pngsuo) g sysalod-dojaseq - SEE pun.
JUNOWY S3j0MI] . B3R JUSWARY 91e( paaliay 31ed 179 31eQ ang  8jeq aJoAU]  Ubseay plaq SNeS Uo)d|1I537 @N0AU] "ON 92I0AU] 1GPUDA
sjouylfy ‘AymoD) pupr yrod

€Z/1E/0T - £2/10/0T sbuey a3eQ anQ a310AU]

1/9

Aq dv - 9911w dAI9SD.1d 1S9104:86300T N4

PLISI
IAIISIIq
153101



OF 40 0¢ abed WY bEISE: L0 £202/80/TT U0 Apeg pels Ag uny

25°L84'52E% Thb SUOHDBSURI) B0I0AUT SIEI0 L pues Ay 1ea ) 1851 J0Ud = o
cm.mo.—m { SuUOioesue ) 9dJ10AU] S|ET0 | pung urJep ujAsely - g0o pund
cm.wcuw P SUOIIE5URL ) 3210AU] S|R10) BAIRSA1 J5ad04 - ZE u:wEtmamo
05'801%  suonaesuel) a0 SIelo L 666'vT$-000'2$ 2andNseyU - 00'ESL 1933 19=(q0
£1°9Z £z0zfoz/o1  fraz/oz/or  £zOZf9z/ol uado saiddns 1ajujed 47332 ONI SQUYNaW - 264201
¥9'v9) £Z0Z/9z/0T £TOT/OZ/OT  ETOZ/9Z/O1 uadp 13losd abpug JleaL 1SE6% NI SQUYNIW - 264201
65'Ze1 gzoz/oz/o1  ezozfoz/or  Ezozfoz/ol uado efoud 26ppq |e) 9006¢ INI SAUYNIW - 264201
e £20Z/9z/01 £Toz/oz/oT  ETOZ/9Z/01 uadg 13afoud abpuq (e 180941 JUYMGYVH 88 - S0100T
666'FT$-000'T$ 2Inyannseyu] - 00°E9Z |EISP Palng
antasaId 159404 - 7£ wswpedaq
pung ui{R UtAtel - 809 pung
JUNOWY S210AU]  83eq IUaWAR] @1eq paAladay ENRRIG) ale ang a3eQg oAUl uoSeay pIPH SHiES UONAUS5eQ =@ 20AU[ “ON 2210AU] JOPUaA
sjouj “yuno) powey yrog
J S1
€Z/1€/0T - £2/10/0T 26uey ajeq ang ad10AU]  odnd -

IATISII
1S910,]

1/9
Aq dv - @3331WLIW0D dAIDSD1d 159104:86300T WL

058



STATE OF ILLINOIS

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

* 88

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 1LLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

THE FP COMMITIEE 11/14/2023
SESSION

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 32 90 873.00 | 10/3/23 AWD 489.57
CardConnect 130 32 91 873.00 | 10/3/23 AWD 658.98
CardConnect 130 32 92 873.00 | 10/3/23 AWD 2,294.05
llinois Department of Revenue 130 208.10 10/6/23 ACH 2,208.00
CardConnect 131 32 10 873.00 10/3/23 AWD 4,957.69
lllinois Department of Revenue 131 208.10 10/6/23 ACH 3,104.00
Camlin-Treasurer FP General Fund 608 32 763.00 10/6/23 ACH 7,573.00
Total 21,285.29
FOREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

059




060



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Donation Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo received donations to fund the construction
of a storage shed, and

WHEREAS, the staff have begun construction of such shed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $4277.96 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$4277.96 131-32-18 766.00 Building & Remodeling over $5000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $5000.00 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5000.00 131-32 364.10 Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Isiand County, Illinois, this 215t day of November, 2023,

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

061



RESOLUTION
FY 2024 Niabi Zoo Fund Generator Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Niabi Zoo Foundation was awarded funding from the
Hubbell Waterman Foundation to support the installation of generators at
Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District will be
reimbursed for the generators and supporting infrastructure, and

WHEREAS, construction work has been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illincis, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $5840.43 shall be increased
from the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5840.43 131-32-35 768.00HWFG24  Machine & Equipment over $5000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $5840.43 shall be increased from
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$5840.43 131-32-35 364 10HWFG24  Contributions from Private Sources

SECTION 3. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 215t day of November, 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



EFFICIENCY REPORT FOR THE

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
DISTRICT

APPROVED BY THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT’S
COMMITTEE ON LocAL GOVERNMENT EFFICIENCY
ON OCTOBER 17, 2023

Forest

_Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Illinois

1 084



l. Purpose & Background

Purpose

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve District (“District”) formed its Committee on
Local Government Efficiency on May 16, 2023 by Resolution, to study efficiencies and
report recommendations regarding those efficiencies and increased accountability
pursuant to 50 ILCS 70/1, et seq. (the “Committee”).

Background

In June of 2022 and subsequently amended in February of 2023, Public Act 102-1088 —
titted Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency Act was signed into state
law. The Act requires all units of local governmental within lllinois (excluding local
municipalities, counties and school districts) to form a public committee to review
efficiencies and accountability within their organization.

The Act requires the committee to consist of the local elected board members,
executive officer or director, other officers of the governmental unit, and two residents
who reside within the local agency’s jurisdiction. The two residents must be appointed
by the president, with the advice and consent of the board of commissioners. The
committee must meet a minimum of three times and the meetings are required to
comply with the Open Meetings Act. The residents should take the OMA/FOIA training
just like the board of commissioners as the committee is a public body.

The Act requires the committee to prepare and submit a report to be filed with Rock
Island County. The report should include the District’s efforts as it relates to efficiencies
and accountability efforts currently practicing and those efforts to increase efficiency
and accountability. Currently, the Act requirement is that this procedure is to take place
every 10 years. The report must be submitted to Rock Island County within 18 months
after the formation of the committee. After the report is filed, the committee is dissolved
for the next ten years.

2 085



II. Committee Membership

The Committee consisted of the following individuals:

e President of the Forest Preserve Commission Kai Swanson
e Commissioner Rich Morthland

e Commissioner Melissa Moreno-Baker

e Commissioner Larry Burns

e Commissioner Luis S. Moreno

e Commissioner Brian D. Vyncke

e Commissioner Porter McNeil

e Commissioner Carla Enburg

e Commissioner Drue Mielke

e Commissioner David Adams

e Commissioner Richard H. “Quijas” Brunk

e Commissioner Timothy A. Foster

e Commissioner Edna Sowards

e Commissioner Bob Perkins

e Commissioner Enyo Dewith

e Commissioner Rodney K. Simmer

e Commissioner Johnnie M. Woods

e Commissioner Chuck Layer

e Commissioner J. Robert Westpfahl

e Rock Island County Resident, Karen Dahlstrom
e Rock Island County Resident, Holly Sparkman

e Rock Island County Auditor (District Auditor), April Palmer

3 086



e Rock Island County Treasurer (District Treasurer), Nick Camlin
e Rock Island County Clerk (District Secretary), Karen Kinney

e District Director Jeffrey Craver

4 087



lll. Committee Meetings

The Committee met as follows:

Meeting Date Meeting Time and Place

July 18, 2023 5:30 PM Rock Island Police Dept. 1212 5" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201
Sept. 19, 2023 5:30 PM Rock Island Police Dept. 1212 5" Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201

Oct. 17, 2023 5:30 PM Rock Island County Building 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, IL 61201

Minutes of these meetings are available on the District’s website or upon request at the
District’'s administrative office located at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, 19406 Loud
Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL 61259.

5 088



IV. General Overview of Governing Statutes, Ordinances, Rules,
Procedures, Powers, Jurisdiction

The District was established by a referendum initiated and approved by the voters of the
District in 1942. All lllinois forest preserve districts other than Cook County, are
governed by the Downstate Forest Preserve Act, 70 ILCS 805/0.001 et seq.

Having a separate and distinct taxing body whose sole mission to protect and preserve
the flora, fauna, and scenic beauties within the district, and to restore, restock, protect
and preserve the natural forest and such lands together with their flora and fauna, as
nearly as may be, in their natural state and condition, for the purpose of education,
pleasure and recreation of the public within the local community, which operates apart
from general purpose governments, is extremely beneficial to the community for many
reasons, as detailed further in this report.

Elected board of Commissioners. The District is governed by a board of nineteen;
commissioners. Per 70 ILCS 805/3a when the boundaries of a district are
coterminous with any county, city or village the corporate authorities of such county,
city or village exercise the powers and privileges and perform the duties and function
of the commissioners provided in the Downstate Forest Preserve Act.
Commissioners must reside within the boundaries of the district and are elected as
County Board Members in even-numbered years dependent on the county district
term. Pursuant to the Downstate Forest Preserve Act, commissioners serve with
little to no compensation and receive no benefits such as health insurance or
retirement benefits. Per diems cannot be claimed if a per diems was claimed on the
same day as county board business.

Accessible and focused representation. Having a dedicated board to oversee
these invaluable facilities, programs, and services provides the community with
increased access to their elected representatives and allows those elected
representatives to remain focused solely on those facilities, programs, and services.
This is contrasted with general purpose governments where elected representatives
are responsible for broad oversight on a wide range of issues. This special purpose
benefit is particularly advantageous when it comes to fiduciary oversight.

Increased transparency. Having a dedicated unit of local government to provide
park and recreation type services with an emphasis on conservation and
preservation of natural resources also improves the relationship between the district
and its residents because of the transparency and openness related to the board
and district operations. Having detailed agenda and action items allows taxpayers to
be better informed about the inner workings of their local government. When
individual units of government are responsible for providing specified services like
forest preserve districts, transparency is increased because action items and budget

6 089



procedures are more detailed. Additionally, these items and budgetary decisions are
subject to more scrutiny by locally elected officials than is the case with larger, multi-
purpose governments with a multitude of departments.

Protection of revenues. Because the District is its own body politic and corporate
unit of local government, the revenues it generates can only be used for district
purposes. This assurance is contrasted with general purpose governments like
cities, villages, and counties that provide a multitude of services such as fire, police,
public works, economic development, etc., where revenues that are generated
specifically for parks and recreation services can be expended on the other services
with limited, if any, input from voters. Example: the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District which owns and operates Niabi Zoo, the levy utilized to fund Niabi
Zo0’s operations can only be used for Niabi Zoo and all revenues generated at Niabi
Zoo must remain within the fund for maintenance and operation thereof.

Protection of assets. Public parks and other real property owned by the district is
held in trust for the residents of the district, and, subject to very limited exceptions,
can only be sold or transferred in very limited and strict procedures.

Providing the community more with Less. The District does more with much
fewer funding options. Unlike other units of local government that receive direct state
funding, and income, sales, use, hotel/motel, motor fuel and other numerous taxes,
the District’s only tax revenues come from a modest portion of a resident’s overall
property tax bill. In fact, despite its limited funding options, the District share is only
approximately +/- 1.5% of a resident’s local property tax bill. In a typical fiscal year,
the District operating budget relies on less than 50% in property taxes to operate.
The remaining revenue sources come from mainly from fees for services and
programs with personal property replacement taxes and hotel/motel taxes fulfilling
the remaining. It should be noted that the hotel/motel taxes received is not a
perpetual revenue source, current these funds are provided through an inter-
governmental agreement which is to expire in 2028.

Plans & Planning Documents, Procedure & Policy. As part of good governance
and implementing best practices in the management of day-to-day operations, the
District has also adopted the following planning documents, surveys, reports,
policies, and procedures which can be found in the appendix of this report.

Board Manual

Procedure Manual

Employment Manual

Comprehensive Park Plan 2018

7 090


https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Manuals.pdf
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Manuals.pdf
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Manuals.pdf
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Rock%20Island%20County%20Forest%20Preserve%20District%20Park%20Plan_2018.pdf

Niabi Zoo Master Plan

Niabi Zoo Strategic Plan

Niabi Focus Group Analysis

Indian Bluff Golf Course Survey

Community Perception Survey 2012

District Public Perception Survey 2017

Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Audit

Access Audit 2012

Forest Management Plans for Loud Thunder, llliniwek Forest Preserve and Dorrance
Park

8 091


https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Niabi-Master-Plan.pdf
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Niabi-Zoo-Buisiness-Plan-Report-V5-FINAL.pdf
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Niabi-Zoo-Buisiness-Plan-Report-V5-FINAL.pdf
chrome-extenshttps://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Niabi%20Zoo%20Focus%20Group%20Analysis.pdf
https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Indian%20Bluff%20Golf%20Course%20Survey%20Report%20Final%20September%202018.pdf
chrome-ehttps://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/2012-04-11-RICFPD-Report-Final.pdf
chrome-extensionhttps://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/17-RICFP-0010_PublicPerceptionResearchReport_11141.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnhttps:/irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Forest%20Preserve_22%20FS_Final.pdf
chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnhttps:/irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Access%20Audit%20August%202012.pdf
chrome-extensiohttps://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Forest%20Management%20Plans.pdf
chrome-extensiohttps://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Forest%20Management%20Plans.pdf

V. List of Shared Services and Partnerships

The District works diligently to provide the best possible programs, services, and
facilities to our community at the least possible cost. One of the many ways the District
achieves this goal is by partnering with Rock Island County and at times other units of
local government, the State, and many non-profit organizations. Below is a
comprehensive list of the current partnerships, agreements, and other relationships that
assist the District’s mission of delivering the best possible services at the least possible
cost to our community.

1. Other intergovernmental agreements or partnerships with units of local
governments, special purpose districts, or colleges/universities

Rock Island County Intergovernmental Agreement for professional services.
Allows for utilization of Bi-State Regional Authority services such as joint
purchasing program, grant writers and planning.

Participation in Rock Island County’s health insurance pool for employee health
benefits.

lllinois Parks Association Risk Services (IPARKS) for shared risk management
pool with members throughout the State of lllinois.

Rock Island County Soil & Water Conservation District for shared educational
programming and expertise.

Local Field Office of the US Fish & Wildlife Service for restoration expertise,
habitat development and management, wildlife surveying, and grant funding
partnerships.

Black Hawk College-The Highway Construction Careers Training Program
provides students to get job experience on projects that benefit the district and its
users.

Black Hawk College, East Campus-Educational space for field training and
wildlife surveys.

River Valley Library-Programming space.
Riverdale Elementary-Staff provide educational sessions

Western lllinois University Quad City Campus-WIU staff and students have
provided research and internship opportunities.

Alleman High School-Indian Bluff Golf Course is home to the school’s golf team

2. Intergovernmental agreements or partnerships with the State of lllinois

9 092



¢ lllinois Department of Natural Resource-Office of Water Resources and District
Foresters.

e Conservation Police-Assist staff with wildlife enforcement and general park
policing.

. Partnerships or agreements with athletic or similar affiliate organizations that

operate sports or other leagues

e Upper Rock Island County Recreation Association-a very popular 501c3 in
northern Rock Island County who provide athletic opportunities to youth at
Dorrance Park.

. Partnerships or other interrelationships with non-profits

River Action

e Living Lands and Waters

e Friends of Off-Road Cycling

e River Cities Rotary

e Quad City Astronomy Club

e Civil Air Patrol

e Niabi Zoo Foundation

e lllinois Native Plant Society-Quad City Chapter
e African painted Dog Research Trust
e Snow Leopard Trust

e Ch’ooj Ajauil

e University of Dubuque

Zoo Conservation Outreach Group
. Partnerships with federal agencies

e US Fish & Wildlife Service Field Office

e Natural Resource Conservation Service Field Office

10

093



6. Informal cooperation with other units of local government which save taxpayer
dollars

e Rock Island County-the District allows the Rock Island County Highway
Department the use of District property for a salt shed and maintenance shed at
llliniwek Forest Preserve. At Indian Bluff Golf Course, the District allows Rock
Island County Emergency Management Agency (EMA) property in which the
EMA building is stationed and occasionally assists with equipment repairs
through the use of the District’s mechanic.

11 094



VI. Other Examples of Efficient Operations

Use of volunteers. One way in which the District reduces the burden on taxpayers is
through the use of volunteers. Here are some examples in which such volunteerism was
accounted for by District staff.

Dozens of volunteers for needed for the various special events and general operational
needs assistance at Niabi Zoo. In 2022 these individuals totaled 5,641.87 of volunteer
hours. These volunteer hours are broken down into the following categories.

Niabi Zoo’s Junior Zoo Keepers volunteered 2,241.82 hours at Niabi Zoo. Junior
Zookeeper volunteers receive training on topics such as conservation, interpretation &
public speaking, and learn a wide range of information about animals and their habitats.
They assist staff with zoo camps, animal event days, animal enrichment and assisting
in animal areas such as guinea pigs and domestic animals. They also help maintain
animal habitat viewing areas and the zoo grounds. All of the skills and experiences are
helpful for future jobs and college applications.

Niabi Zoo provided 1,254.05 worth of internship hours.

Niabi Zoo had 2,146.67 hours of volunteering associated specifically with
Niabi’s Enrichment Supply & Task Center in which volunteer’s provided enrichment to
the animal collection at Niabi Zoo.

In addition, in 2022, Black Hawk College’s Highway & Construction Career Training
Program logged 432 student hours and 202 instructor hours while making
improvements throughout the District.

Friends of Off-Road Cycling (FORC) maintains approximately 9 miles of trail at Illiniwek
Forest Preserve and Dorrance Park. In 2022 FORC members volunteered over 150
hours providing trail maintenance.

Living Lands & Waters assists the District with technical support on prairie restorations
at Améwa & llliniwek Forest Preserve, and Dorrance Park mainly with invasive species
removal. In 2022 over 100 people provided 230 hours. Living Lands and Waters also
sponsors an adopt-a-river mile and assists with an annual riverfront clean-up along the
shoreline at llliniwek Forest Preserve. This annual clean-up event brings approximately
a dozen participants who log between 10-15 hours annually.

Youth & college student employment. The District actively seeks youth to employ as
well as individuals in college who desire careers in similar operations to those of the
District such as zoology, natural resource management, turf grass management and
education. The District utilizes youth and college student employment as well as
internships as an efficient way to deliver services. The youth, college student
employment in addition to internships serve as a valuable training tool for the future
workforce and job placement.

12 095



Joint purchasing. The District participates in the Bi-State joint purchasing cooperative
pursuant to the Governmental Joint Purchasing Act (30 ILCS 525/0.01 et seq.) thereby
saving taxpayer dollars through economies of scale.

Private Partnerships. The Niabi Zoo Foundation last year raised over $300,000 in
private donations and grants, which help alleviate the burden on taxpayers. The
Foundation also supported the District by providing volunteers for the annual Pints for
Preservation special event.

Collaboration with other forest preserve districts on best practices. Because forest
preserve districts are not in competition with one another, they are more willing than the
private sector to share best practices. These best practices help to avoid unnecessary
costs and deliver services more effectively and efficiently. The District is active in the
lllinois Association of Conservation Districts which hosts an annual conference that
provides networking and training at exceptional value.

Reliance on Non-Tax Revenue. Unlike most local governments that rely on a wide
range of sales, use, and income taxes, the District is not permitted to assess these
types of taxes. Additionally, although the District is an economic engine for the
community and generates revenue for the state and our community in the form of
hotel/motel, sales, and motor fuel taxes, the District does not directly receive any of
these revenues. Also, unlike lllinois cities, villages, counties, and school districts that
received billions of dollars in direct financial assistance from the Coronavirus Aid, Relief,
and Economic Security (CARES) Act and the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA), our
District did not receive any such direct federal aid. Our District also does not receive
state funding under the Local Government Distributive Fund (LGDF) or General State
Aid (GSA) that these same cities, villages, counties, and school districts receive through
the State budget.

Instead, the District provides all of the programs, facilities, and services to the
community with a very modest amount of property taxes and from non-tax sources
such as user fees primarily. Other sources of revenue in addition to user fees come
from memberships, program registrations, local and occasionally state or local
foundation grants and gifts from residents.

Fiscal Responsibility. The current bond ratings of the District;
S&P Global Ratings “A+” when last reviewed in September 2022

Moody’s issued an “A2” rating and while this was rating was last upgraded in 2021, it
should be noted that Moody’s indicates the District’s rating is positively or negatively
impacted by that of Rock Island County

Professional Associations

Staff belong to many Professional Associations to lead, learn and share about best
practices in their related field or profession.

13 096



lllinois Association of Park Districts

lllinois Park & Recreation Association

lllinois Association of Conservation and Forest Preserve Districts

lllinois Association of Conservation Districts

Northwest lllinois Golf Course Superintendents Association

Golf Course Superintendents Association of America (GCSAA)

Zoological Association of America membership

Zoological Registrars Association membership

International Union for Conservation of Nature Otter Specialist Group Member
International Union for Conservation of Nature Giant Otter Co-Chair
Association of Zoo’s & Aquariums Professional Associate Member
Association of Zoo’s & Aquariums Otter keeper Workshop/Giant Otter Instructor
Zoological Association of America Professional Fellow Member

Zoological Association of America Animal Welfare Committee

Zoological Association of America Animal Management Program Committee
Nutrition Advisory Group Member (Animal Nutrition)

International Rhinoceros Foundation Member

Bridgeway Employment Specialists Board Member

lllinois Association of Zoological Parks

ZCOG board member (Zoo Conservation Outreach Group)

14 097



VIl. Transparency to the Community

The following information about the District may be obtained by citizens on the website
at any time of their choosing or during business hours at Loud Thunder Park Office.

Documents

Annual tax levy

Annual budget and appropriation ordinance
Agenda and minutes

Annual audit

Monthly Statement of Disbursements
Conduct Ordinances

Planning documents

Strategic plans

District Access Audit

The District offers residents many opportunities to provide feedback. These include:

The board of commissioners meets the 3" Tuesday of each month immediately
after the conclusion of the Rock Island County Board meeting. Residents may
provide public comment at every meeting. The public may also attend the Forest
Preserve Executive Committee meeting which meets generally on the 2"
Tuesday of each month.

The District, since 2012 has approximately every five years conducted a public
perception survey that allows for public comment on the District’s operations.
The information provided collected is then interpreted and analyzed as a
component for establishing District goals in its planning documents. The District
also conducts public input meetings when updating its planning documents
allowing for public input to the district facilities and services.

The District’s annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance is available in tentative
form at least 30 days prior to its adoption at an open meeting of the District.
Additionally, at least one public hearing is held prior to final action, and notice of
the hearing is published in the newspaper at least 30 days prior to the hearing.

15 098



The District’s annual property tax levy is approved at an open meeting of the
District board in accordance with the Open Meetings Act. The District follows all
public notice and hearing requirements under the Truth in Taxation Law prior to
the adoption of this annual tax levy. The District’s annual corporate levy and zoo
fund levy is also subject to the limitations per the Downstate Forest Preserve Act
and Forest Preserve Zoological Preserve Act.

Residents may contact or request information from the District by phone at 309-
795-1040 or email at jcraver@ricfpd.org

Community Representation

Bi-State Regional Trails Committee

Quad City Chambers

Bi-Can (Bi-State Conservation Action Network)
Public Input

Indian Bluff Golf Survey

Zoo Focus Group Survey

2018 Public Perception Survey

2012 Community Perception Survey

16 099


mailto:jcraver@ricfpd.org

VIIl. District Awards and Recognition

The District’s achievements whether through an accreditation process, award or
certification have been recognized and other ways under-recognized in numerous ways.
Every year the District’s facilities are listed in the Locals Love Us or Quad Cities Times
Best of the Quad Cities voting campaigns show favorably as finalists in categories such
as Best Campgrounds, Family Entertainment, and Golf Course. District staff pursue
certifications for their particular field or profession and have achieved awards or
accreditation to demonstrate excellence and compliance with regulatory requirements
and best practices such as;

e Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) award

e Zoological Association of America Accreditation

o Certified Park & Recreation Professional

¢ International Society of Arboriculture Certified Arborist

e Certified Playground Safety Inspector through the National Park and Recreation
Association

e Certified Tourism Ambassador

17 100



VIIIl. Benefits and Services
The District serves the entire community from the youngest child to the oldest adult and
all ages in between. It does so in a variety of ways.
1. Facilities
The District offered the following facilities to the community last year:
e Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, lllinois City
Natural areas, camping, horse arena, picnic shelters, Mississippi River boat
access, Lake George boat access, boat rentals, natural surface trails, fishing
access, deer archery program, playgrounds, rest areas
e Martin Conservation Area, lllinois City
Natural areas
¢ llliniwek Forest Preserve, Hampton
Natural areas, camping, horse arena, picnic shelters, Mississippi River boat
access, natural surface trails, fishing access, playgrounds, rest areas, sledding
hill, programs
¢ Indian Bluff Golf Course & Preserve
Natural areas, picnic shelter, 18 hole golf course
e Niabi Zoo & Preserve
Natural areas, zoological park, on and off-site programming
e Dorrance Park, Port Byron
Natural areas, baseball fields, playground, natural surface trails
e Amobwa Forest Preserve, East Moline

Natural areas

e Great River Trail/Mississippi River Trail, unincorporated areas Hampton and the
Rock Island County/Whiteside County line

Hard surface trail

2. Programs

18 101



The District offered the following programs last year. Registration numbers are also
provided.

e Z00 daycamps-166 participants
e Zoo workshops-138 participants

e Zoo outreach programs such as virtual experiences or in-person or other
presentations-1,597 participants

e Zoo tours-approximately 1100 participants
¢ Loud Thunder Archery Program-50 participants annually
¢ Loud Thunder Disabled Archery Program-10 participants annually

e llliniwek Annual Tipi Gather-this event utilizes approximately 30 volunteers to
play drums, dance, and educate several hundred attendees about native
American life pre-European settlement-approximately 300 participants annually

e The Quad City Astronomy Club every year provides celestial viewing events at
the various facilities of the District. These events draw approximately 100
people.

3. Additional Services & Benefits

The District provided the following additional services and benefits to the community.
The core services provided by the District include two campgrounds, a golf course and
zoo. Unfortunately, the District does not tally campers however a simple multiplier of 2
persons per reservation will be used. The numbers reflect those in calendar year 2022.
Trail counters have been used to track a period of time however not any specific year’s
total usage. The District also provides picnic shelters and does not track the specific
numbers associated with each reservation. Another very popular service is the
Mississippi River boat launch areas at llliniwek and Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. The
District also has a boat launch area it maintains for those who want access to Lake
George. The District does not track usage of these service at this time either and it
would be a disservice to guess at the approximate usage.

llliniwek Reservations 11,027 or approximately 22,054 daily campers
Loud Thunder Reservations 7,659 or approximately 15,318 daily campers
Indian Bluff Golf Course Rounds 25,109

Niabi Zoo Daily Attendance 113,844

Picnic Shelters 69 shelter reservations

19 102



While the District is a special purpose district, its impact to the community is multi-
faceted and far reaching. For benefits of the District’s parks, services, programming,
and other opportunities improve the community’s overall quality of life, use of the
opportunities provide physical and mental health and other wellness benefits, thereby
reducing stress and other mental and physical ailments. In many instances the District
is an economic generator to business as individuals purchases of merchandise and
goods used in recreation pursuits. Most importantly, the District’s lands provide open
space and trees filled with bio-diversity that help improve air and water quality, mitigate
flooding and provide essential habitat throughout Rock Island County that allows for the
preservation of wildlife in Rock Island County for future generations to access.

Besides the District’'s programs the district’s facilities have hosted walks, runs and other
various races over the years.

20 103



X. Recommendations for Increased Accountability and Efficiency

1. Intergovernmental Fees and Charges

One opportunity for efficiency would be the elimination of fees and charges assessed by
other units of government. By way of example, below are amounts that other units of
local government charge the District even though the District’s taxpayers are also
taxpayers of these other units of local government. Such fees and charges, and the
bureaucracy that accompanies them, inhibit the district’s ability to deliver programs,
facilities, and services at the least possible cost.

Other units of local government should recognize that intergovernmental fees often lead
to inefficiency in the expenditure of taxpayer dollars through extra bureaucracy and
administrative costs. In many cases, the unit of government assessing the fee ultimately
benefits from the project or event, meaning it can recoup its costs through the extra
sales tax or other revenue that will be generated. Where such fees are absolutely
necessary, general purpose units of government should offset the fee by crediting the
district for all benefits they will receive from a project, event, or property. For example,
open space that is protected and maintained by the District helps mitigate stormwater
management costs, so assessing stormwater management fees on the District not only
leads to inefficiency, but it is also shortsighted.

Governmental units should be discouraged or prohibited from charging more than their
out-of-pocket costs associated with the activities covered by a fee that is assessed to
another unit of local government with the same taxpayers. Put another way, one unit of
local government should not profit by taxing another. Eliminating local permit fees is a
way to reduce administrative costs without impacting overall public revenue. Local
government best serves the people when it cooperates and works together. Some
communities recognize this and do not charge fees to other units. All communities
should be encouraged to follow that model to receive the best results for local taxpayers
and to promote governmental efficiency.

2. Inefficiency of Other Governments

The District is also negatively impacted by the inefficiency of the state and other units of
local government. The District is a small unit of government and relies on property
taxes and fees to meet its operational needs. The District has a vast amount of land
and infrastructure and due to the revenues received and earned going towards mainly
operational needs it leaves little for large capital improvement updates and repairs. The
lack of a state capital bill funding grant opportunities and funding the lllinois Department
of Natural Resources with the appropriate staffing negatively impacts the District’s
ability to maintain and upgrade its infrastructure and to call on specific experts to
address natural resource management issues.

3. Unfunded Mandates

21 104



Unfunded state mandates are another cost driver. While the District recognizes that
there are benefits to some of these mandates, modifications could help alleviate some
of the burden to the district.

a) Non-resident FOIA Requests. In some instances, the individuals/businesses
submitting FOIA requests are from outside of the district boundaries and they
appear to be serving a specific agenda, rather than assuring better local
government.

Under current law, resident taxpayers end up footing the bill for these non-
resident or commercial requests. In order to help alleviate the burden for these
non-resident requests the law could be amended to: (1) add a requirement that
non-residents identify/explain the purpose of the request for information; (2) add a
time limit on how far back a non-resident can request information; (3) staff time
and costs could be included in the amount that is reimbursable for non-resident
and commercial requests; (4) move back the deadline for non-resident requests
10 business days so that the district does not have to delay services to its
residents in order to comply with a non-resident request.

Sunshine laws are supposed to protect taxpayers by allowing them to shed light
on any issue that is not exempt from FOIA. However, local government can be
burdened by having to drop everything to rearrange priorities to meet FOIA
deadlines, particularly if it has limited human resources or otherwise in the
District’s instance. Since local residents ultimately bear the expense of complying
with FOIA, treating resident and non-resident requests differently would be
justified.

b) Prevailing Wage. One way to reduce burden on local government staff is to limit
the prevailing wage requirement to larger capital contracts. This would free up
tracking of the paperwork on small repairs and projects. One reason for creating a
threshold requirement is the cost of the administrative burden relative to the cost
of the actual project. For example, eliminating prevailing wage on smaller projects,
e.g., those less than $50,000, will result in more local bids and decrease the
overall cost for these smaller public works projects.

c) Newspaper Publication. The newspaper is no longer the most effective way to
provide public notices. Websites are cheaper and have the ability to reach more
people. Permitting the district to post the information on its website in lieu of
newspaper publications would reduce costs.

d) Minimum Wage. The District facilities operate mainly on a summer seasonal
basis and are not the type of jobs that could support oneself nor a family due to
the limited number of hours the position provides. The increase in minimum wage
has only increased the need for the District to rely on its property tax levies and
fees.

4. Opportunities for Increased Transparency

22 105



As illustrated above, the District is very transparent in its operations. The following are
opportunities for increased transparency:

a) Planning Documents. Continue to review and periodically update planning
documents. It is the general practice to review the District's Comprehensive Park
Plan every 5 years by engaging the residents to determine needs and
expectations.

b) Technology. Software that allows residents to search vendors and payments.

c) Social Media. Greater use in social media to inform and create awareness of the
business matters of the District.

5. Opportunities for Savings such as Energy Efficiency Projects, Joint
Purchasing or revenue opportunities.

a) Services Review. Review District services such as shelter rentals. The District
is a service, however the cost and number of those served is not proportional to
other services provided throughout the District. The current shelters and support
facilities are aging, have poor accessibility due to parking and other design flaws,
manually intensive to maintain when comparing the to generation of revenue
received. The District is not the sole provider of such services, which survey
respondents have ranked low among desired services.

b) Volunteers & Partnerships. Volunteers and partnerships are critical to the
District’s success, and therefore strategies to engage and support volunteerism
and partnership should always be sought after and evaluated whenever the
situations present themselves.

c) Energy Efficiency. Through the budgeting process, staff evaluate cost
efficiencies annually and one area that gets set aside quite frequently is
alternative or renewable energy due to the initial capital cost or return on
investment.

d) Technology Efficiency. Review of a Computerized Maintenance Management
System (CMMS) to assist in maintenance operations and evaluate effectiveness
and value of equipment. Review of payroll software, currently the District is in
the process of budgeting for new software in next year’s budget. The intent is to
utilize a Tyler Technology software program that is a component piece and will
easily interface with the existing financial software.

23 106



e) Sponsorships. Develop a comprehensive sponsorship program for the district’s
facilities and programs.

f) Vendor Payment Services. Contracting with a vendor to distribute payments for
services and goods obtained by the District.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock Island
County, lllinois, this 21t day of November 2023.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

24 107



GT 4o T dbed

WY 02:8€£:80 £202/60/TT UO UeA|INS disse) Ag uny

05T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIU0D 0T'$9¢
20°£25'ShT 89 1LLLLTY 62'2722'88 00’ 18°'125'2T 00°0000€T 00’ 00°0000€T SUOISS30U0D JYNn|g pul £5'29¢
00°00Z LT (00°s81) 00°SZY 00’ 00’ 00°0b2 00’ 00°0b2 suoneAsssal J2JRYs 4n|g pul 9§29€
65'66L'vC 8b [TTL0'LT £/'826'ST 00’ 8/'TL6'T 00°000°sE 00’ 00°000°sE s924 doys oid 80°ZbE
£0°9TY'LL 6 78'2€T'9¢e 81°/94'vE 00’ 9429’8 00°000'TZ 00’ 00°000'TZ sassed uosess yn|g uelpux v0'LbE
05'052'ST9 194 0£'982'THT 0L'€TL'sbE 00’ 05'S06'sh 00°000'58% 00’ 00°000'58% 934 3106 Yn|g ueipur £0°LbE
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsq gns
1€°268'212$ %.LS 59'6/9'16$ SE'H09'22T$ 00°0$ §8'59'22$ 00°082'v12$ 00°0$ 00°082'v12$ Sleyo) Jepunyyl pnot - T6 uswyedsg gns
00°09T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ anjeA abeajes 1o yun( Jo ssjes 11°26€
00°0£20T 1§ 00'982's 00'¥15°S 00’ 00'v6T'T 00°0080T 00’ 00°0080T Ssles JaquitL 10°26€
06'SC +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Sleusiew 1Yo Jo Sjes 00°26€
(00°92) +++ 00'8 (00°8) 00 (00°01) 00 00 00 SNUIARI J3Y30 - SNOBUR||RISIIN ¥6'69¢
$S'208'%1 €8 $9'0£0'C 9€'626'6 00’ G7'955°C 00°0002T 00’ 00°0002T SUOISS30UO0D Ul 3e0q punyl pno §5'29¢
00'8ET'TS Sp 00°ZbT'0E 00'858'vC 00’ 00’ 00°000'SS 00’ 00°000'SS Sleyuas 3e0q Jspunyl pno ¥S'29€
00°508 9z 00°S60'T 00°S8¢ 00’ 00’ 00°08%'T 00’ 00°08%'T uoneAsssal J2)|3ys Japuny L pnol £5°29¢
00°0ST'S 20T (00°s2) 00'S20'S 00’ 00'S20'S 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S S99 Jwlad Asaydie Jspunyl pno S0'/bE
£8'959'0€T 6S 10°'6H1°€S 66'058°9/ 00’ 09'6£8'€T 00°0000€T 00’ 00°0000€T S99y Japunyl pno 20°LbE
dopunyl pno1 - T6 u:wcb\_mawn_ qns
£9'/20'281% %2S £6'692'86% £0°0£0S0T$ 00°0$ $S'0Lb 124 00°00£c02$ 00°0$ 00°00£c02$ S[e3oL amiul|I - 06 uswiiedsq gns
00'99Z'% L€ 00'+0£’9 00'969°€ 00’ 00°080'T 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Ssles JaquitL 10°26€
00°2TY +++ (00°s0%) 00°S0% 00’ 00°02T 00’ 00’ 00’ SNUBA3Y J3YI0 - SNOBUE|[BISIN ¥6'69€
£2°998'vC +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Spun |e4apa4 woJy suoijeuoq TTb9€
00°08%'91 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ $324Nn0s 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIUOD 0T'$9¢
§9'665°E 8b 01'9/8'C 06'€29'C 00’ 91'10¢ 00°005’S 00’ 00°00S’S SUOISS3UOD YRMIUl||T 75'29¢
00'sb2'E L€ 00'S/S'T 00'526 00’ 00’ 00°005°C 00’ 00°005°C suoneAISSaI J333Ys Yemiul|1 16°29€
00°00€ 0 00°00€ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ 99 UIN3a1 ou ASY demiull 10° b€
G/'798'8¢1 €5 18'619/8 £1°08£'6 00’ 8£'690'0C 00°000'58T 00’ 00°000'S8T S99y Yemiul|l 00°Zb€
Namiul|I - 06 uswpedsq gns
00'999$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjeyo) sjueln - g juswipedsq qns
00°999 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 01}e3.103.,89.NND - sjuelb s3eIs 0L'bE€
sjueln - g¢ u:wcb\_mawn_ qns
91'890°951'2$ %81 01°050'€29'1$ 06'718'59¢$ 00°0$ 6£'728'921$ 00'598886'T$ 00°0$ 00'598886'T$ S|eyo) uopensiuIWpY - 0T  Juswyedsq gns
00°0S+'6 9 26'99'C 80°€eE’C 00’ 80°€TT'T 00°000'S 00’ 00°000'S $324n0S 3jeAld 4y SUOANQHIUOD 0T'$9¢
1074411 0 00'522 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'522 00’ 00'522 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
20'TE0"vL 89¢ (LT ThL'81) [TTL'ST 00’ 7€'698'8 00°000"Z 00’ 00°000"Z sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
00°/+5'059 A 65'2£0°01S T¥°£95'10T 00’ 60'820'58 00°0¥9'TT9 00’ 00°0¥9'TT9 anusAal Juswadeday ST'SEE
£0°€98°02t'T A 98'918'821'T $1°€81'96T 00’ 06°€08'TE 00°000'59¢'T 00’ 00°000'59¢'T soxey Apadoid 0T'TIE
uonegsiuiwpy - 0t u:wcb\_mawn_ qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEuLman
INNIATY
9AI9SVld IS°.104 - QST pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo  abed

WY 02:8€£:80 £202/60/TT UO UeA|INS disse) Ag uny

STbes’se 6¢C YIS Yy 88'6/8LT 00" 88'65C'Y 00'¥61°29 00" 00'¥61°29 ssbe g sauejes |euosess OT'TTd
65'612'S6T 8¢ 96°STE LPT b £91'8S 00" 80'vEY'ST 0b'€8¥'50C (00°000°0%) 0b"£81'SST sobem pue saliejes 00°TTH
domiul|iI - 06 Iuawpedsq qns w
20'¥£5'098% %€ET ST bbb'v8/$ 195 L1T$ 00°0$ LT'6VE'TTS /5°500206$ 00°08%'ST$ /5'625'988% S|ej0] uonensiuIwpy - OF Juswiiedsqg gns -
00" 00T 00" 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00" 007 IqeIN 0] Jajsued | v/L'166
00'2£0°S8 0 00'2£0°S8 00" 00" 00" 00'2£0°S8 00" 00°2£0°S8 Sapusby JSYI0 03 Jaysuel| ¢1'166
0S°20S'9pT 0 00'82H'0pT 00" 00" 00" 00'82H'0pT 00" 00'82H'0pT 1sada)u]I 00'2/8
00°000°00C 0 00°000°50T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°50T 00" 00°000°50C Jediputid 00°TL8
/8 T¥T'T 0 0008t 00" 00" 00" 0008t 0008t 00" 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinbl g yoep 00'v9L
$0°L16°E +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" asuadxa xe3 Auadold 00°669
§9°GES’TOT 0€ $2°€78'SS 9/'99b"'pC 00" G/'0S€’E 00°062°08 00" 00°062°08 |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
7£'998°/1 4 00°0£L'LT 00°08¢ 00" 00°00¢ 00°0ST'8T 00" 00°0ST'8T sdiysiequiswi g sang 00°¢+9
00" 0 00°00S 00" 00" 00" 00°00S 00" 00°00S soueUUR g Sileday 00°8€9
TT°L0b 0 00°0Sb'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0Sb'C 00" 00°0Sb'C Buneddng g bunulid 00°S€9
£0°S62'L 0 00'S.T'y 00" 00" 00" 00'S.T'y 00" 00'S.T'y Buiysiiand 00'v€9
96°S08 0 00°00S°C 00" 00" 00" 00°00S°C 00" 00°00S°C |oAeld ] 00°€€9
€5 ISP’ S 19°048'S 6£°60€ 00" 80°¢ST 00°088'S 00" 00°088°'S suonediunwiwo) 00°2€9
T€°09S°ET 0 66'£82'St TO9TT 00" 66°ST 00°006'St 00°000°0T 00°006°SE S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
00°6TT'T 4 00°0£9°S 00°'0¢t 00" 00°'0¢t 00°0S2'S 00" 00°0S2'S uoneonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
00" +++ (05°58S) 05°S8S 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" S|ealpoLiad B s3oog 00°4¢S
00°0S 0 00°00¢ 00" 00" 00" 00°00¢ 00" 00°00¢ saseydind pood 00'9¢s
£0°£89'9 8¢ 00'8S6 00°¢6S 00" 00" 00°0SS'T 00" 00°0SS'T 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00'v¢s
0T'v6 LT L0'8ES €6°'TTT 00" 00" 00°059 00" 00°059 s31|ddns soueuajulep/lledsy 00°€¢s
8t'8YS 0 00°0s€ 00" 00" 00" 00°0s€ 00" 00°0s€ saliddns bunelsdo 00°¢cs
90°€9T'T (4 (9£'60T1) 9€'659 00" 00" 00°0SS 00" 00°0SS saliddns 2010 00°T¢S
00" 0 00°009 00" 00" 00" 00°009 00" 00°009 Buipopp/wiogiun 00'v1d
££°10088 9¢ Sbeeos $8°€0b’LC 00" 85125y 9£'82/'€0T (00°000°S) 9£°82/'80T sjyausg jesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
QTL9€ +++ (10°91) T09T 00" £9°0T 00" 00" 00" SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
£€'8h€’08T 8¢ 6S°T00'GET 79°008°CS 00" 0T'8£6°€T 12°208'£8T 00" 12°208'£8T sobem pue salie|es 00°TTH
uonegsiviwpy - 0T uEwEH\_MQQO qns
O9AI9SV.d )S°.104 - € UCMEMLMQWQ
JSN3IdX3
£4'885'STH'E$ % b€ 20°250°60'$ 86°2£9'9/0'1$ 00°0$ 98'801'8€2$ 00°589's21'c$ 00°0$ 00°589's21'c$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£4'885'STH'E$ %¥E 20°250°60'$ 86°2£9'9/0'1$ 00°0$ 98'801'8€2$ 00°589's21'c$ 00°0$ 00°589's21'c$ S|e10] @AISdI 1SR404 - TE Juswedsg
££'626'€98% %7.9 0£'950'9€7$ 0/'€81°€8v$ 00°0$ 80'6ST°/9% 00°0b2'61/$ 00°0$ 00°0b2'61/$ S|e10] yynig uelpur - ¢6 uswiiedsqg gns
9¢'T¢C +++ (£y'6S) LY'6S 00" 00t 00" 00" 00" anuaAay di - snosue|[2asi 96'69¢
(S A4 Y4 +++ (€£'29) €€°/9 00" (t¥'9) 00" 00" 00" 9NU3A3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3DSI|\ 6°69¢€
4n|g uelpug - Z6 Juswyedsg gns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € UCMEMLMQWQ
JNNIATY
9AI9SVld IS°.104 - QST pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwm_ujm Sjuswpusuy uwm_ujm CODQIUWWQ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alAa alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLSIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo ¢ abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

TH'€85'9¢ 6¢C L6'TLS'ET £0'89b'S 00" /S TT1T'T 00°0b0°6T 00" 00°0b0°6T s31|ddns soueuajulep/lledsy 00°€¢s
08'085'~ 8 00°090°S 00°0¢y 00" 00" 00°08b'S 00" 00°08b'S saliddns bunesado |ejus. jeog ygarees
/8°€S/'TE oy 91°02S'8T $8°045CT 00" v/'08€ 00°T60°TE 00" 00°T60°TE saliddns bunelsdo 00CsS
ST'bEC 8T GS'8¢ Sv'9 00" 00" 00°S€E 00" 00°S€E saliddns 2010 00°12S
81°€86'T S 06'/S8'T 01°C6 00" 00" 00°0S6°'T 00" 00°0S6°'T Buipopp/wiogiun 00'v1d
€/'505°/9 6¢C 88°/86'LS [4WA1374 00" 874109 00°S+0°Z8 (00°000°S) 00°SH0°/8 sjyausg jesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
£€9°€6/L'T +++ (05°599) 05°59S 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'¢1d
96°881°C 8 99'v91 PP'GES 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
£€9°S0T vt 8¢ 00'8£2°€S 00°292'0C 00" ST'T60'T 00°Sb0'vL 00" 00°Sb0"vL ssbe g sauejes |euosess OT'TTd
S1'69/'79C 0€ S/'89b°/81 SH'125°08 00" 0v'281'1C 02'066'£9C 00" 02'066'£9C sobem pue salie|es 00°TTH

opunyl pno1 - T6 uEwEH\_MQQO qns

97'S6£290'1$ %08 20'65H'18€$ 61'TT0'89¢$ 98'0T121$ 1€'$80'GST$ /0°185'19/$ /9 1TH'8ET$ 0b'651°€79% s|elol }amiul|I - 06 uswyedsqg gns

9£°0S0°E 6€ 0£'990°€ 04'€€6'T 00" L5°68Y 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S 934 3JIAISS pJe) Jpal) 00°€/L8
00" S8 $2°000'T¢ 9/°TH0'8TT 00" 9/°TH0'8TT 00°€H0’6ET 00°€h0’sh 00°000°96 000'S$ Jan0 Juswdinb3 g yoepw 00'89Z
00" 8 §8'7ST'LT 78'505°SeT 00" 00" £9°8S/'2ST £9°8S/'2ST 00" 000°ST$ 190 ainjonuselug 00°£9L
00" 0 00°00T°0C 00" 00" 00" 00°00T°0C 00°00T°0C 00" 000'S$ 490 Buljepowsy buip|ing 00799£
£9°202'£29 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" $s2160.d Ul UORONIISUOD 00°59Z
00°T0T'Z 00T 149 00" 98'0TT2T 00" 00°TTT'CT 00'TTIT'Y 00°000'8 666'1$-000'2$ 4npnAsesul 00°€9Z
£8'0bb'y 6 $8'486'C 97°6€8'C 00" 9T'+¥89 00°028’'s 00" 00°028’'s |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
99°/9L LT £'16b'C VAR T49) 00" 00°0¢s 00°02b'S 00" 00°02b'S s|ejusy 00°6£9
69'8TZ T LS 68’420t 11°5/€'s 00" 11°5/€'s 00°00¥'6 00" 00°00¥'6 soueuUR g Sileday 00°8€9
0S°£15'9T 8¢ 12°'8S1'CT 6L'T6E'L 00" 76'880°T 00°0SS'6T 00" 00°0SS'6T S20IMBS AYnN 21and 00°£€9
00" 0 00°00T 00" 00" 00" 00°00T 00" 00°00T Buneddng g bunulid 00°S€9
9%°0¢s 69 00°SET 00°00€ 00" 00" 00°'SEY 00" 00°SEY Buiysiiand 00'v€9
8t°91¢ 0 00°000°T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T oAl ] 00°€€9
£1°809°6 LT 62'89T1'S 1£°916'T 00" €T'CIs 00°S80°2 00" 00°S80°2 suonediunwiwo) 00°2€9
$1°6698¢C S 91°012'y $8°6£¢C 00" 0008 00°0Sb't 00" 00°0Sb't S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
00°00T 0 00°002°C 00" 00" 00" 00°002°C 00" 00°002°C uoneonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
9T LTS 144 0T'€2S' 08'9/6'T 00" 2 AYA 00°00S't 00" 00°00S't saseydind pood 00'9¢s
S0'6T9'% ST 2’846 9/'12L'T 00" /S9/E'T 00°00S'TT 00" 00°00S'TT 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00'v¢s
4822 a] €T 11°228'1T 68°22L'T 00" 60'v9v 00°0SS‘€T 00" 00°0SS‘€T s31|ddns soueuajulep/ledsy 00°€¢s
[T6CT'TL LT 80°TST0¢ 6'8TH L 00" pE€T0’E 00°0£5'LT (00°16S'T) 00°T9T'6C saliddns bunelsdo 00°¢cs
00" 0 00°0ST 00" 00" 00" 00°0ST 00" 00°0ST saliddns 2010 00°T¢S
9/°(TE'T 0 00°0S6'T 00" 00" 00" 00°0S6°'T 00" 00°0S6°'T Buipopp/wiogiun 00'v1d
9£'62STh 6¢C 96°T95°9¢€ $0'6¥9'pT 00" 92'799'¢c 00°TTZ'1S (00°0000€) 00°TTZ'18 sjyausg jesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
00°88¢ +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'¢1dy
$0°G9¢ 0 00°000°T 00" 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T SWIBAQ 00°¢Td

daMIUl|I - 06 Juswpedsg qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € uCWEuLMQWQ
JSN3IdX3
9AI9SVld IS°.104 - QST pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwm_ujm Sjuswpusuy uwm_ujm CO_uQ_Lumwﬁ_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLSIA

JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId

€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 40  dbed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

€888 14 00°09T'T 00°06€ 00" 00°06€ 00°0SS'T 00" 00°0SS'T Buiysiiand 00'v€9
08°6T 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T oAl ] 00°€€9
£€2°926'9 14 y2'TIT'9 9/°££0'C 00" S8°0¢s 00°0ST'8 00" 00°0ST'8 suonediunwwo) 00:TE
98'81/'6 8 0E'EpT eI 0£'900°T 00" 0T"°LLT 00°0ST'ET 00" 00°0ST'€T S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°1€9
66’8 0 00°0v6'C 00" 00" 00" 00°0v6'C 00" 00°0v6'C uoneonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
18T +++ (b6'pET) P6'vET 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" poo4 doys o.d Sd'9¢S
£8'yee’ss LE 0£'9/8'ty 0£'8v8'vC 00" 29°00¢ 00°S2/'49 00" 00°S22'49 saseydind poodq 00'9¢s
98'892'ST <9 68'€TC'T 11°982°C 00" 66'6S 00°01S’E 00" 00°01S’E 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00'v¢s
ST'1/S'6C 14 [{\ VA ¥4 86'8/1'L 00" €0°6£6 00°0S2'8¢ 00" 00°0S2'8¢ s31|ddns soueuajulep/lledsy 00°€¢s
£6°L9%'9¢C 6T £0°002°0¢ 16'658'Y 00" 08'SZT'T 00°090°52 00" 00°090°52 saliddns asipueypis|y doys oid Sd'ees
9£°Z¥8'v8 oy LE°6€G°ES £€9°GST'SE 00" ST'T€8°C 00°569'88 00" 00°569'88 saliddns bunelsdo 00°¢cs
8t'C¢C 0 00°S¢E 00" 00" 00" 00°S¢E 00" 00°S¢E saliddns 2010 00°T¢S
9£'815°C 14 ££°808'T €9°'16S 00" 00" 00°00p'C 00" 00°00¥'C Buipopp/wiogiun 00'v1d
8/°795°6y LT 81°€20'Sh 06°088°9T 00" 98'89/'¢€ 80'+06'19 (00°000°S) 80'+06'99 sjyausg LjesH sakodwz 00°€TdH
6’161y €€ 80°89¢€’E 6'T€9'T 00" £9°0T 00°000°S 00" 00°000°S SWIBAQ 00°¢Td
6T1°/8L'0€T 154 7S'6VE'T6 8v°€6/19 00" 8€'¥8.'ST 00°€0T'6ST 00" 00°€0T'6ST ssbe g sauejes |euosess OT'TTd
81°02L'¥8¢ 6¢C 79'6¥8'£0C 8T°6v/'v8 00" §8'TLETe 08'865'26C 00" 08'865'26C sobem pue salie|es 00°TTH

n|g uelpug - Ze uswyedsq gns

/5'681'695$ %0€ $0'Z8S TEV$ 9T'102'181$ 00°0$ £5°921'8€$ 02°€8/'219% (00°000°52$) 02'€8/'££9% slejol 4epunyy pnoi - 16 3Juswyedsq gns

91°6/2'9 18 66'T0L'C 10'864'C 00" 86'859 00°00S°S 00" 00°00S°S 934 3JIAISS pJe) Jpat) 00°€/L8
9/°TTH'0¢ 6€ OV’ ETL'YT 09'982°6 00" 09'982°6 00°000'+C (00°000'02) 00°000'vt 000'S$ J4an0 Juswdinb3 g yoepw 00'89Z
00" +++ (£1°9€S'T) /T°9€5°T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinbl g yoep 00'v9L
00" +++ 00" 00" 00" (00°€£5'2) 00" 00" 00" 666'1$-000'2$ 4npnAsesul 00°€9Z
00" 0 00°000'C 00" 00" 00" 00°000°C 00" 00°000°C 666+$-0002$ sbuipiing 00'29L
88°€zE’s oy 6C'82E'Y 12°1€8'C 00" 85459 00°09T°2Z 00" 00°09T°2Z |enjoe.quo) spising 00'++9
00" €0T (00°01) 00°0TE 00" 00°0TE 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ sdiysiequiswi g sang 00°¢+9
G8'€S0'T T¢C 02°'9¢s 08'SPT 00" SH'og 00°Z89 00" 00°Z89 s|ejusy 00°6£9
€TEIT'0E 14 80°2S8CT 6'L6E'Y 00" 00°SZ 00°0SZ'/T 00" 00°0SZ'/T soueUUR B Sileday 00°8€9
6/'290'vC 1€ 9£°20S'ST $9°£60"L 00" 89°/6C'T 00°009°C2 00" 00°009°C2 S20IMBS AYnN 21and 00°£€9
00" 14! 00°0st 00°SZ 00" 00°SZ 00°S¢s 00" 00°Ss¢s Buneddng g bunulid 00°S€9
00°+0¢ 6¢C 00°96% 00°+0¢ 00" 00°+0¢ 00°00Z 00" 00°00Z Buiysiiand 00'v€9
00" 0 00°00S'T 00" 00" 00" 00°00S'T 00" 00°00S'T oAl ] 00°€€9
$0"9€2’9 9T 12°€2L'8 6299’1 00" LE°9EE 00°0££°0T 00" 00°0££°0T suonediunwiwo) 00°2€9
T4'591°2T 6T 00'6S€°0T 00°TEP'T 00" 00'8T€'C 00°06£°CT 00" 00°06£°CT S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°TE9
00°'STE 14! 00°0£1°C 00°0s€ 00" 00°0s€ 00°025°C 00" 00°025°C uoneonp3 g buluies | 00°0€9
ST'8T6'Y [43 £7°9€0'C €L°€96 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00" 00°000°€ saseydind pood 00'9¢s
69'S60°TT 6 $9'98€"/1T 9£'€78'T 00" €9°9T1¢ 00°0TZ'6T 00" 00°0TZ'6T 000'T$ 4epun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00'v¢s

opunyl pno1 - T6 uEwEH\_MQQO qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € uCWEuLMQWQ
JSN3IdX3
9AI9SVld IS°.104 - QST pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwm_ujm Sjuswpusuy uwm_ujm CO_uQ_Lumwﬁ_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLSIA

JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId

€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 4o G dbed

WY 02:8€£:80 £202/60/TT UO UeA|INS disse) Ag uny

8T'TE6'£H9'T A TTHS8'EhE'T 8/'SbT'18C 00’ 8b'858'/€ 00°000'529'T 00’ 00°000'529'T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEﬁmn_wn_
ANNIADY
00z IqeIN - TET pung
61°G0'»8$ (£5°815'8£¢$) 12°0L£'£6$ (98°011'21$) (98°8£9°0v$) (22°857'€ST$) (£9°852'T51$) (50°005$) S|e10] @AIBS3Id 352404 - OET  pund
[Z4 AR XN %0€ 65'0£5'482'C £2'297'646 98'011'21 U IvL'8LT TLEv6'8LT'E £9'86/'T5T S0°S81'92T'E STVLOL ISNIdX3
£4'885'STH'E %bE 20°250'640'C 86'7£9'9/0'T 00’ 98'801'8€C 00°89'S2T'E 00’ 00°689'S2T'E STVLOL INNIATY
S|e]l0] OAI9SdId IS9404 - OET pund
YT EIS'TEE'ES %0E 65'0/5'£82'2$ £2'292'6£6$ 98'011'21$ 2L b8l 2LEv6'8LT'E$ 19'85/'TST$ S0'681'921'c$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
YT EIS'TEE'ES %0E 65'0/5'£82'2$ £2'292'6£6$ 98'011'21$ 2L b8l 2LEv6'8LT'E$ £9'86/'T51$ S0'681'921'c$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°094'2$ %21 00°080'82$ 00°242'€$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°/S8'1€$ 00°/S8'1€$ 00°0$ S[e10] yied jid dd - 86 uswpedsg gns
00’ 4! 00°080'8¢ 00°22L'S 00’ 00’ 00°£58'1€ 00°£58'1€ 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00°£9.
00°094C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 55246044 Ul UOIINIISUOD 00°59/
yied 4ig d4 - 86 3uswipedsq gns
6EV/1'S$ %0T 6'Th1'T$ 80'v/E'T$ 00°0% ¥6°20£$ 00°/Z1S'€T$ (00°000°€$) 00°£15°91$ S|eyo] djded @dueioqg - €6 Juswpedsg gns
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°) 00°000°E 666'41$-000'2$ S4ndnIsesu] 00°€9/
SE'EL0'T 8b 1£°2€0'T 62'196 00’ SS'HTT 00°000C 00’ 00°000C [en3oe1U0D SPISINO 00'b9
0b'126'C +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
SS'SH0'T o€ $1°80S 98'16¢ 00’ 6£'8L 00°008 00’ 00°008 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00 +++ (€6'%1T) £6'p1T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00’ 0 00°0St'E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0St'E 00’ 00°0St'E SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0.d 00°T€9
60'P1T 0 00°005°9 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°005°9 00 00°005'9 sal|ddns soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
00’ 0 00292 00’ 00’ 00’ 00292 00’ 00292 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
)jded aduelloq - €6 u:w_.:u\_mawn_ qans
00°09'1£8% %ZE 9b'298'6v9$ T LEE'L08% 00°0% 11'¥88'29% 88'661°/56$ (00°000'5$) 88'661'796$ S[eyo) yyn|g uelpur - 6 uswyedsq gns
(20'6£2) +++ €T6bT (cz6vT) 00 (91°5%) 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
G/'66S'VE v STHI0'L S/'pSE0T 00’ 05'8b¥'9 00'695'/¢ 00’ 00'695'/¢ spung Jayio 03 Jajsuel 11166
LE'p€8'ST S 81°015'9 78'686'L 00’ S0'¥62'C 00°00S¥T 00’ 00°00S¥T 994 VIS pieD Jpal) 00°€/8
00°0026 8 00°15200T 00'6+2'6 00’ 00’ 00°005°60T 00’ 00°005°60T 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
00 +++ (06'685'T) 06'685'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 00492
66'£/5'9 ¥9 6v'LTY'T 16°£95'C 00’ 60'€9 00'S66'€ 00’ 00'S66'€ [en3oe13U0D SPISINO 00'b9
00°0£2'T b 00°090'T 00'528 00’ 00’ 00°588'T 00’ 00'588'T sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2H9
98'9¢/'¢c 99 89'TTH'T 7€'818'C 00’ 05'228 00°0v2'y 00’ 00°0v2'y sleuay 00'6£9
16'89.'8T 6€ §7'5909 SL'PE6'S 00’ 190211 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
§9'266'0C 8¢ 0£'8bE'YT 0£'159'8 00’ 8'8Tr's 00°000's2 00’ 00°000's2 S92IMBS AN 21and 00°££9
00 0 00°0S€E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0S€ 00’ 00°0S€E Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
4n|g uelpur - g6 uswyedsq gqns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEﬁmn_wn_
3SNIdX3
9AI9SVld IS°.104 - QST pund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] ummvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwn_ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
£2/1£/0T 12q 03 Je3A [2ISI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo 9 abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

08'2h6'St LT /8°L16'SS £€1°/29'0C 00" 80°GS6'T 00°SbS‘9/ 00" 00°SbS‘9/ ssbe g sauejes |euosess OT'TTd
Sb'60S°/S 6¢C 18'89¢2'¢H 66'GET /LT 00" 09'69S't 08'v0b'6S 00" 08'v0b'6S sobem pue saliejes 00°TTH
SJuUaA7 [e123ds 3 Weiboid 00Z dd - L0 Juswiedsg gng
00" +++ (0s'81) 0S'8T 00" 0S'8T 00" 00" 00" S3DIAISS |euoissajold 00°1€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € uCWEuLMQWQ
JSN3IdX3
£0°€69'885'p$ %8E 19°/52'665'C$ 15°785'€85'1$ 00°0$ 06'586'S/T$ Z1°0v8'281'v$ 21'SLL'SYTS 00°590°££0'p$ SIVLOL INNIATY
£0°€69'885'p$ %8E 19°/52'665'C$ 15°785'€85'1$ 00°0$ 06'586'S/7$ Z1°08'281'v$ 21'SLL'SYTS 00°590°££0'p$ S|eJ0 BAIRSAId ISR104 - TE Juswiedsq
ST'92h'259% %SL 8p'685'€/$ $9'681°/12$ 00°0$ 99'€2/'($ 21'S/.L'06T$ 21'S/LL'06T$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - gg  Juawpedsg qns
00°000'+TC 144 £5'0p8'S 00°0S8'T 00" 00" £5°069°L £5°069°L 00" $321n0s 31eAld 1y suonRnqgLIuo) 0T'v9¢
9212’9 00T S0'T 9€°/8L'TT 00" 00" T4'882'TT T4'882'TT 00" uonea.tda.ngainynd-syuelb exo 0L°LEE
00" 0 85" v ThT 00" 00" 00" 85 v ThT 85" v ThT 00" 0oneasnangaInynd - suelb ayeis 0L'vEE
62'6/5'9/ +++ (6£++9'15T) 65 ¥b9’1ST 00" 99°€2L't 00" 00" 00" oneatoagaIn)nd-sjuelb |esspaq 0L'TEE
TTHET'STIE oy 18°€H2'92 68°206'1S 00" 00" 0£'159'8¢T 0£'159'8¢T 00" 1106 |essusb-sjuelb [esepad 0T'1EE
sjueln - g¢ uEwEH\_MQQO qns
T0'T6T 0 00°0S 00" 00" 00" 00°0S 00" 00°0S anjeA abeajes 1o junl Jo ssjes T1°26€
78'92h'TLT 0€ 66°/86'S0C 10°210'68 00" 10°210'68 00°000°S6C 00" 00°000'S6C Xe] [aj0W [3]0Y Wod) Jajsueld | ¢9°'16€
00" +++ (00°000°0T) 00°000°0T 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" puny |esausb d4 wouly Jajsuel) 09°T6€
00°00S +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" spunyey pJemy diysiejoyds £6'69¢€
(ze'ss) 14! 8ty 9T°L 00" YT 00°0S 00" 00°0S 9NU3A3J I3]0 - SNO3UE||3DSI|\ 6°69¢€
S1'669°08 0S 75'v86'C 8H°ST10’E 00" /8°L6S'T 00°000°9 00°000°S 00°000°T $324n0s 31eAld Jy suonRngLIuo) 0T'v9¢
00°009°S 184 00°002°€ 00°002° 00" 00°0SS 00°00b'S 00" 00°00b'S SJual asnoy paumo 00Z 09'29¢
$9'2/8'6S oy PE6£0'8T 99'096'TT 00" PESH9’E 00°000°0€ (00°000°0ST) 00°000°08T SUOISS30U0d 007 657C9¢
S6°€0E’T 0 00°00€ 00" 00" 00" 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 06, 3sa491ul S,101339||0D 0€'19¢
L1°6/6'TC S6S (6£°££6'S) 6SLET'L 00" 60°£10°E 00°002°'T 00" 00°002°'T sbuju.les jJusunssAul 0T'T9¢
00°0TH'PTT YA 00'v16°cE 00'8T£'89 00" 00'TEP'CT 00°2€2'20T 00" 00°2€2'20T s99y bupyied ooz 1€ LbE
00°ZSE'T S £€6°€ET 0T L0°THT'T 00" TT°L6T 00'522'12 00" 00'522'12 93} UOBAISSUOD g dJeasay 007 0g’LbE
0S'8T8'69T [43 ££'6/8'98 £9°9b/'TH 00" 90°€S2’'6 00'929°8¢T 00" 00'929°8¢T $99) diysisquisw 007 6C LbE
8/°€G8°1G€ 09 9b'60L'EET $5'062°'102 00" 96'8/5°L¢ 00°000°SEE 00" 00°000°SEE doys 16 ooz 8T LbE
06'228'18 123 08°€T12'16 02'982'9% 00" 02'9/5'S 00°000°8€T 00" 00°000°8€T S93} uohels ps3) |ewiue 00Z LT LbE
00°S0£'69 8 00°£9S'TT 00°S20°1S 00" 00°09b't 00°265'79 00" 00°265°79 $39) SJUSAS |e1Dads 007 9T’ LbE
09°2£9'€ 1T 00°0SS'C 00°00€ 00" 00°00€ 00°058°C 00" 00°058°C S99} Yoealjno/Moys |ewiue 0oz YO LbE
0S'¥£9°01 (44 00'95/'8S 00'¥¥2'91 00" 00°04¢ 00°000°SZ 00" 00°000°SZ $39) Welboid uoneonps 00z €T LYE
6S°6/2'10E 0S GE'8/0°8ST §9'7/9°09T 00" ST1LL'ST 00°0S2'8T€ 00" 00°0S2'8T€ S99 ulel} 007 ¢ LYE
00°£80°+6 89 0T'€ST'8¢ 08'9b£'CS 00" 0b'€06°2 00°00S°06 00" 00°00S°06 $394 [9sno.e) [ed160]007 T¢LbE
S/'S6L'vT9 6 0S'SPE'1EE 0S'¥68'12E 00" 00'8£8°8¢ 00°0v2'€59 00" 00°0v2'€59 S99 suolssiwpe 007 0T LbE
00°S02°T ST 00°0s8 00°0ST 00" 00" 00°000°T 00" 00°000°T ss9) uondope 007 8T°LbE
00°009 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" 00" Bulieys ejeq@ z-QIAOD SHVS vaASN [e4epad 9T'zee
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € uCWEuLMQWQ
JNNIATY
00Z IqeIN - TET Ppund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwm_ujm Sjuswpusuy uwm_ujm CO_uQ_Lumwﬁ_ JunoDY JunoDY
/PasN % QLA - 396png alA alA YIUOI\ Jualin) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
PLSIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT 4o £ dbed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

00’ +++ (00°00%) 00°00% 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Buysiiand 00'b£9
8b°0£2'9 +++ (06'2€T1'2) 06'CET'L 00° £0'506'C 00’ 00’ 00’ [onest 00:£€9
YI'LLT'T 9 86'vE 20°59/ 00° 11401 00°008 00’ 00°008 suopesjuNWWo) 0aZE9
W'v/8'L12 81 T1°85b'€9T 68'THS o€ 00° 91'595’6 00°000'002 00’ 00°000'002 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDI0Id 00°T€9
SS'H9T'y +++ (€8'108'€) £8'T08'c 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
8E'TLL'9 vT 1€°€65'8 69'90%'T 00° 00’ 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T Slewiuy 007 00828
98°0£¢ +++ (v6'vb) ¥6'bt 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ S|eaIpolIad 3 sy0og 00°£2S
AL S0C (19'512'Y) 19°'GTZ'8 00° 08'26%'C 00°000' 00’ 00°000' 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
60°9St'E v $£'985’6 99'ETh 00° 06 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
96°£2L'8LT 1€ 99'629'£8T PE'0LE'C8 00° 89'9£T1'8C 00°000'0£2 00’ 00°000'0£2 saliddns bunesado 00°2es
66'8SE r4 10°06€ 66'6 00° 00’ 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sa1iddns 200 00°T2S
1T°£9€'9 6€T (69'S14'T) 69'69T’9 00° 97'6£8'C 00°0St'y 00’ 00°0St'y Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
98'STC'TET 0z 88'LTE VLT T'60v v 00° 8'20T'TT 00°££4'8TC 00’ 00°££4'8TC s)yausg yiesH asAojdw3 00°ETH
9€'0£S'T +++ (90°855) 90855 00° £0'vTT 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS or'CTd
£6'€€4'9T 6C £9'050'L LE'6V6'C 00° a4:g] 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T SWILAAO 00°CTH
£8'89T'GTT 9 16°82b'85 6v'6£5 6 00° TTEOT'ET 00'896'£0T 00’ 00'896'£0T sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
2€'066'609 8¢ GE'697'S8Y G9'€66'v8T 00° £8'£05'8 00'652'0£9 00’ 00'652'0£9 sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

JuaWIYdIUF 1 dle) [ewiUY 00Z d4 - 80 Juswpedaq gns

S|eyol
92'266'2721$ %S¢ £5'900'c€T$ 6£'9bS Pb$ 00°0$ 26'814'L$ 26'755LL1% 00°0$ 26'755L41% SjuaAj |epads 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - L0 Iuswyedsq gns

00'522 0 00'SZp 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'SZp 00’ 00'SZp sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
00°00€ +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00'6£9
00’ 0 00°0+0'T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0+0'T 00’ 00°0+0'T Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
8586 0 00°0St'E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0St'E 00’ 00°0St'E [onel 00°€£9
00°210'T 1- $0'69€'C (¥0'62) 00’ 00’ 00°0bEC 00’ 00°0bEC suopesuNWWo) 00°2£9
00°00S T4 (66°008'T) 66'009'C 00’ 66'S9 00°008 00’ 00°008 SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
00°'SC 0 00°008°S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°008’S 00’ 00°008’S uoneonp3 g buluiel 00°0£9
00 +++ (88°£0T1) 88°/0T 00 88°/0T 00 00 00 sal|ddng uoniuboday saho|dw3 00°62S
1€ S¢ 66'S6T 10401 00’ 1161 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ S|eaIpoliad g syoog 00°£2S
8€°592’¢ ST S6'0/8'S S0'620'T 00’ 65°THT 00°006'9 00’ 00°006'9 saseydInd pood 00'92S
G/'S9S'T |14 00'226 00'85¢ 00’ 00’ 00°0€2'T 00’ 00°0€2'T 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
88'69 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sal|ddng soueusjulely/liedsy 00°€2S
91'9¢6't z 90'121'6 $6°00C 00’ 18251 00'22€’6 00’ 00'22€’6 saliddns bunesado 00°22S
00’ 0 00°00S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00’ 00°00S saliddns 200 00°T2S
00°66€ v 00°909°C 00'+0T 00’ 00'+0T 00°0T£C 00’ 00°0T£C Buiyiop/wiopun 00'bTH
184289 8¢ 89'82€'9 Pb'L0b'T 00’ 98'109 T1'9eL’8 00’ T1'9eL’8 syyausg yiesH askojdw3 00°€TH
$1°542 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ SWIHISAO [RUOSES 012t

SJUSA] _m_uwnm 3 Em\_mo\_n_ 00Z dd - Z0 u:wcb\_mawn_ qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] uwmvjm Sjuswpusuy uwmvjm co_ua_\_umwo JunoDY JunoDY
/Pesn % AlLA - 396png ara ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId

€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo g abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

00°000'062 0 00°000'00€ 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'00€ 00’ 00°000'00€ ledpurid 00'T/8
00°002'T 00T 00’ 00'6+9'T 00° 00’ 00'6b9'T 00'6b9'T 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ 3uswdinb3 g yoew 00:9¢
69'710'61 s £0'789'8 16’176 00° 90'9/5'€ 00°0Z6'LT 00’ 00°0Z6'LT [en3oe13U0D BPISINO 00EH9
85'9££/0T Vad 9L 89'8£5'9 00° 89'8¢S"y 00'S86'€T 00’ 00'686'€T sdiyssaquisw g sang 0029
GE'€T89 0 0§'££0'S 0522 00° 0522 00°00T'S 00’ 00°00T'S sleuay 00°6£9
68'989 +++ (06°£5%) 06'/SY 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 2dueUBUIEK B Sileday 0089
9b'/8b'T 6 £6'69£CT L0°06T'T 00° 00’ 00°09S’€T 00’ 00°09S’€T Buneoydng 13 bunuid 00°5€9
86'792'9 50§ (z5'5€8'0) 75'6ES’E 00° 26'S7T'T 00°00Z 00’ 00°00Z Buysiiand 00'b£9
S0'LEL'E 1 1Ty 6/'8LS 00° 00’ 00°0S0'S 00’ 00°0S0'S [onest 00°€£9
v2'S12'6 6C 97'6£2'9 ¥£'095'C 00° Tv'6bL 00°0v8'8 00’ 00°0+8'8 suopesjuNWWo) 00°2£9
18250'22 182 (TT'v6L'6) TT°HE0'ST 00° 81°€92'T 00°0b2's 00’ 00°0b2's SDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°T€9
1L'640'C +++ 00'262'T (00°262'T) 00° (00°262'T) 00° 00’ 00° uopeonp3 g bujuiel 00°0£9
8T'¥S +++ (S£'¥6) SL'¥6 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ S|eaIpoliad 3 syoog 00°£2S
¥8'91€'61 (37 9b'6b4'6 $5°062'L 00° (00'¥ST) 00°00£9T (00°000°0€) 00°00Z'9% saseydInd pood 00'92S
S0°€00'E 143 (05°€86) 0S'62t'T 00° 8c'€T6 00°9bt (00°6¥9'T) 00'560'C 000'1$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo L |lews 00'b2S
00°'8EY +++ 00’ 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sal|ddns soueusjuely/liedsy 00°€2S
16°¥8E'9ST Y4 £€'666'vCT 19'bSL'ty 00° £9'726'61 00°0SZ'£9T 00’ 00°0SZ'£9T sa|/ddns asipueydssw doys Y9 $9°2eS
10°£8€'0T 19 06'0£C'y 07°689'9 00 1£'96€'T 00°026'0T (00°005°€) 00°02h'bT sa|iddns Bunessdo 00°2¢S
ST'ISy 4! LL7T6T'T £T°L9T 00° 81°'6C 00°09¢'T 00’ 00°09¢'T sa1|ddns 200 00°T2S
05'¥85'T 9 $E°006'T 99'62T 00° 69'6€ 00°0£0°C 00’ 00°0£0°C Buiyiop/wioyun 00'bTH
98'85//0§ 9z T1'SE6'TS ¥9'406'LT 00° 9T’y 9/'6£8'69 00’ 9/'6£8'69 s)yausg YyesH aaAojdw 00°ETH
L8'STY +++ (s2'6) S/'6 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00° SWIHSAO [RUOSEDS (1487
86°L1T 0 00°000'T 00’ 00° 00’ 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T SWILAAO 00°CTH
9/'bbS'28T o€ 12°829'0ST 62'6b/'S8 00° €1°6£7'81 0S'££€£'9¢€T (00°050°0S) 0S'/2¥'982 sabep g salieles [euoseas oT'TTH
¥8'954'vET 6C 16°088'2LT 69'098'69 00° 9429’81 0C' Tl the 00’ 0C' Tl the sabem pue salejes 00'TTH

uonessiuIWpyY - 0T uswypedaq qns

S|eyol
Pb'bSS TSH TS %L 60'804'€ST'T$ 16'S0E'2EP$ 00°0$ $8'Eec'TTT$ 00'10°985'1$ 00°0$ 00'10°985'1$ juBWIYDLIUT 1§ BJeD [eWIUY 00Z dd - 80 Iuswiiedsq gns

00’ 0 00°000'69 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°000'69 00’ 00°000'69 000S$ 420 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 0089/
106822 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'ST$ 49A0 aJnpPnaseyu] 00292
00'162'S +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 000'5$ 42A0 Bullspoway buip|ing 0099/
00’ +++ (0z'80¥'2) 0Z'80"C 00’ 0Z'80%"C 00’ 00’ 00’ 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoew 0049/
00'895'8 +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 666't1$-000"2$ NPniselyu] 00°€9/
00°00% L€ 00252 00°8bT 00’ 00°€0T 00°00% 00’ 00°00% sdiysiaquisw g sang 00°2v9
TEPE0'T +++ (9b1€) 9b'1E 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sleyuay 00'6£9
0£'981°C 0 00°0000T 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°0000T 00’ 00°0000T 2dueUSUIRK B Sileday 0089
00°02T +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ Bbuneoyidng 13 bunuid 00°5€9

jusuyouugz 3 alde) jewiuy 00z d4 - 80 u:wcb\_mawn_ qns

9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwcb\_mn_wn_
3SNadX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pung
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png ala ala UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI

JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId

€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST 4o 6 abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

£2°790'b21'T$ %16 8/'/S¥'9T$ €' LTEP9T$ 00°0$ £b'0v8'S$ 21°S42'062$ 21°S42'06T$ 00°0$ s|ejol sjuedn - g Juawpedsg qns
00°8£Z'cT 00T 00 $8'829'L1T 00 £4°0¥8'S $8'829'L1T $8'829'L1T 00 000°S$ 4210 Juswdinb3 g yoew 00892
60025292 06 8/'2€0'8¢ 05°€92'sT 00 00 87°962'1/C 87°962'1/C 00 000°ST$ 190 ainjonuselug oﬁwh
G9°0£6'/LT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°S$ 490 Bulispowsy buipjing 00799/
[¥'SPT'STE +++ (00°525'1) 00°S/S'T 00 00 00 00 00 $S916014 Ul UOIONIISUOD 00592
8€'GT6'S +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ 24n1nJiselyur 00°€92
00 00T 00 00°0S8'T 00 00 00°0S8'T 00°0S8'T 00 Slewluy 00z 00°'8¢S
921y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'1$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews 00°v¢S
sjueln - g¢ ME&EM\_MQWO qns
9£'STS'T0/$ %0€ 1/'¥15'G75$ £/'06'vTT$ 00°0$ £0'68£'99% b’ 6TH'05/$ 96'L/T'V$ St THT'9v/$ S|ejol @dueuajulely/sanipey - 8T Juswyedsq qns
00°580'8T 0 00°000°0% 00 00 00 00°000°0% 00 00°000°0% 000'ST$ 490 ainjonuselur 00292
S9'ees’t ST 00°000'52 96'LLT'Y 00 96'LLT'Y 96°£47'6C 96'LLT'Y 00°000'52 000°S$ 490 Bulspowsy buipjing 00°992
TT°6T0'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 $S9160.14 Ul UOIONIISUOD 00592
00°'T9b'8 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'4$-000'T$ uswdinb3 g yoew 0092
9/'0TL'E +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 666'¢1$-000'2$ 24n1nJiselyur 00°€92
00 0 00°000°€ 00 00 00 00°000°€ 00 00°000’€ 666+$-000'2$ sbulpiing 0029L
68°€0S’6T 4 €126b'L £8°£0€'9 00 ¥9'bLT'T 00°008'€T 00 00°008'€T |enjoe.quo) apisinQ 00°+¥9
85°000'% TC ¥L'621'S 92'0L£'T 00 9¢°'0¢9 00°005’9 00 00°005’9 s|ejuay 00°6€9
WTIr'y9 8y 0592212 0S°€L£'6T 00 104£9'9 00°009°0% 00 00°009°0% Sdueusjulel B siedoy 00°'8€9
£2°06+'00T LT 15°£65'¥8 6°20€'1E 00 16'178'6 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S20IAIRS AN 2lignd 00°£€9
ST°LE8 € €0°L¢8 (€020 00 00 00°008 00 00°008 suonediunwiwo) 009
T Tb9'ST 8T [Y'E8Y LT £6°992'¢ 00 00 0005212 00 0005212 SIVIAIBS |eUOISSaJ0.4d 00°1€9
00 0 00°0t 00 00 00 00°0F 00 00°0t uoneonp3 g buures) 00°0€9
98'476'6 9S 19°£T2'C 6£2/8'C 00 L1°86T 00°00T'S 00 00°00T'S 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 xg sjoo] |lews 00°v¢S
8€'/56'6€ w 80'S8'6T 6 PTE DT 00 0£'886'9 00°008°cE 00 00°008°cE sai/ddng soueusjule/lieday 00°€Cs
$9'80' bt 123 ¥£°08.'8€ 929102 00 10°609'S 00°'S¥6'8S 00 00°'S¥6'8S salddns bunessdo 00°ces
96°'6€ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 saliddns 200 00°'T¢S
16°ST9'C €LT (b1°€50'T) $1°€0S°C 00 00°TTT'T 00°0S+'T 00 00°0S+'T Buiyiop/wiosun 001t
$0°0p1'89 LT 2109’8t 88'78V'LT 00 TL0LEY 00°€¥6'S9 00 00°€¥6'S9 Syyausg yyesH 9a4ojdw3 00°ETH
05'81€'C 0¢ 5664 81°00¢C 00 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T SUWIIBAQ 00°¢Ty
90°€S/'19 (44 vT1EL'6Y 9/'916'GE 00 £/°795'8 00'8¥7’s8 00 00°'8¥7’s8 sabep g saejes |euosess 0T’
18'vb/'81¢ 6¢ 91°'/82'291 2€°'8/b'S9 00 06°'€T6'9T 8v'59/'/TT 00 8v°69/'/TC sabem pue ssiejes 00°'TTH
doueudjuiep /sanRed - 8T Juswpedsq gqns
0b'€22'S0€°T$ %T1¢C 8/°'SET'760'T$ 89'bHE'167$ 00°0$ 11°085'6/$ 9'08v'€8ET$ (00°055'€8$) 94'0£0'/9v'T$ s|ejol uonessiulwpy - 0T swyedsq qns
£T°€9€'99T 0 6b°9vL'ELT ((a749) 00 (£T9€) 00°248'€LT 00 00°248'€LT Sapuby JaY10 03 Jaysuel) ¢1'166
9e'T1EE T A £6°€€0’ST £0'996'6T 00 69°/S6'y 00°000'S€ 00 00°000'S€ 994 NIAIBS pie) Jpal) 00°€L8
00°05529 0 00°00Z’€S 00 00 00 00°00Z°€S 00 00°00£°€S 1salaU] 00248
uonegsiuiwpy - 0t ME&EM\_MQWO qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € UCWEMLMQDQ
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET Ppund
|e10] Jes) Jold P23y suoiesuel ] suoijesuel ] saouelquinoug suoijesuel ] MWDUJM Sjuswpusuy MWDUJM CO_HQ_._UWMQ JunoDY JunoDY
/P3sn % dlLA - 196png alAa alAa YIUO Juain) pspuswy 196png paydopy
spour[[ A3who)) pueys] o0y
pLsIq
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
€2/1€/0T 918Q 03 JeaA (2SI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo T abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

87'€82'81$ 16°925'2$ (89'852'11$) 00°0% (10°10£'9%) (£1°2€2'8%) 00°0$ (£1°2€2'8%) S|eY0) 24139y DAIBSAU 358404 - TET  pung W
6C°180°£ST %SC 68'SST'vCT 8T'¥89°0b 00 ¥0°069°0T LT°0¥8'¥9T 00 LT°0b8'v9T STVLOL ISNIdX3
LS°P9E'SLT %6T 0b'789'9¢T 09°S2H'6C 00’ €0'68€'y 00°80T°9ST 00’ 00°80T°9ST STVLOL INNIATY
S|eJ0| 4139y DAIdSAId 3S2404 - TET pund
67°'180°/ST$ %S¢ 68°'GST'vCT$ 87'¥89'0b$ 00°0$ ¥0°069'0T$ L1°0v8'v9T$ 00°0$ /T'0p8'P91$ STV1OL 3SNIdX3
67°'180°/ST$ %S¢ 68°'GST'vCT$ 87'¥89'0b$ 00°0$ ¥0'069'0T$ L1°0v8'v9T$ 00°0$ /T'0p8'P91$ S|e10] @AISdId ISa104 - TE Juswledsg
67°'T80'/ST ST 68°'SST'vTT 87'v89'0% 00’ $0°069°0T £LT°0p8'p9T 00’ £LT°0p8'p9T JUINT 0ZET
9AI9S3.ld )S°.104 - € ucmEtmawo
JISNIdX3I
/S'b9E'SLT$ %6T 0b'789'921$ 09'S2H'67$ 00°0$ £0'68¢€'v$ 00'80T'9ST$ 00°0$ 00°807°95T$ STVLOL INNIATY
/S'b9E'SLT$ %6T 0b'789'921$ 09'S2H'67$ 00°0$ £0'68¢€'v$ 00'80T'9ST$ 00°0$ 00°807°95T$ S|e10] @AISdId ISR404 - TE Juswledsg
08T 0 00°0S 00 00 00 00°0S 00 00°0S 06, 352433 5,10393||0D 0£°19¢
87°€6T'S 44 (65°+85'T) 65+€0'C 00 £9°00Z 00°0S+ 00 00°0St sbuluies JuawisaAul 0T°19¢
LT°€T6'69T 8T 66°912'8¢CT 10°16€'LT 00 0+'889'€ 00°809'SST 00 00°809'SST saxe} Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SId 353104 - TE Juswedaqg
INNIATY
94119}y 9AI9SVld }so404 - TET pund
(21°688°£11%) (8£°£89'8h€$) 96'vH1°92€$ 00'0$ (£6°468'S$) (¢8°2v5'Ce$) (96°£2£'59%) P1°G8T'Eh$ S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
61°8£5'90L' %0€ 6€°SY6'LP6'T SS'LEV'LST'T 00 £8°088'18¢ ¥6°78€'S0C"y 80°€05'TTC 98'6/8'€66'C SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
£0°€69'885"Y %8€ 19°£57'665'C 15°785°€85'T 00’ 06°'586'G/T 21°0v8'781'y TT°SLL'ShT 00°5902£0'% STVLOL INNIATY
S|ejol 00z IqeIN - TET pund
61°8/5'90L'v$ %0€ 6E°S¥6'LP6'TS GS'LEV'LST'TS 00°0% £8°088'18¢$ ¥6°78£'502'v$ 80°€0S'TT¢S$ 98'6/8'€66'c$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
61'8/5'90L'v$ %0€ 65'SH6'/16'T$ SS/EV'/(STTS 00°0$ /8'088'18¢$ $6'28€'S0Z'v$ 80°€0S'T1Z$ 98'6/8'€66'€$ S|e10] @AISdId ISR404 - TE Juswledsg
S|eyol
0S'0£2'1$ %0 00°T¥T'2T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°THT'LT$ 00°0$ 00°T¥T'2T$ UOIEAIDSUOD 7§ UYDJBISAY 00Z - DY  Judwpedaq gns
00252 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sapusby Jay30 03 Joysuel | Z1'166
00 0 00'992'% 00 00 00 00'992'% 00 00'992'% sjejusy 00°6£9
00 0 00°000'C 00 00 00 00°000'C 00 00°000'C bunedidng g bunuid 00°S€9
9€°269 0 00°5¢€’s 00 00 00 00°5¢€’s 00 00°5¢€’s [onel 00°€€9
SPIT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 suopeduNWWo) 00°2€9
00492 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
69°0T 0 00°0Sb'T 00 00 00 00°0Sb'T 00 00°0Sb'T saseydind poo4 00925
00 0 00°009'€ 00 00 00 00°009'€ 00 00°009'€ sa|iddng bupessdo 00°2¢S
UOIJBAIDSUOD 3 |D1e3Say 007 - DY u:wEu\_mawo qns
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEuLman
3SNIdX3
00Z IqeIN - TET pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % ALA - 39bpng dlA dlA UARIEN o) pspuswy 196png paydopy
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy
PLOSIA
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
€2/1€/0T 218Q 0} Jed, [edsi JS910]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT Jo 1T abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

00 +++ (20'11) 01T 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
INNIATY
Ano7 upny - T9T gy
p1'621$ (bT'S6E°LT$) (b1°9£2'€€$) 00°0$ (0b'6+9'1T$) (8€°1ET'15$) 00°0$ (8€°1ET'15$) S|e10] YSSIH 9AI9SaId 359404 - 9ET  puny -
0558961 %6¢ ' 180691 96'42S5'29 00’ £5°€55°9T 8£'909'9€2 00’ 8£'909'9€2 STVLOL ISNIdX3
$9°€86'96T %8T 81°989'1ST 78'88/'sE 00’ £T'H06'y 00°'SZY'S8T 00’ 00°'SZY'S8T SIVLOL INNIATY
S|PJ0] VSSIH @AI9sd.d 359404 - 9ET  pund
0S'S8'961$ %6¢ 7' 180'691$ 96'+25'29% 00°0% £5°€65'91$ 8£909'9¢7$ 00°0$ 8£'909'9£7$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
05'#58'961$ %62 7' 180'691% 96'+25'29% 00°0% £5°€65'91$ 8£909'9¢7$ 00°0% 8£'909'9£7$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
0S'+58°96T 6C ' 180691 96'42S5'29 00’ £5°€55°91 8£'909'9€2 00’ 8£'909'9€2 2.e2IP3N /W14 OT'ETH
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEuLman
3SNIdX3
$9'£86'96T$ %81 81°989'1ST$ 78'882'¢E$ 00°0% £1'06'v$ 00'S/b'S81$ 00°0$ 00'S/t'S81$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
$9'£86'96T$ %81 81°989'1ST$ 78'882'¢E$ 00°0% £1'06'v$ 00'S/b'S81$ 00°0% 00'S/t'S81$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
T¥°LST 0 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC 06, 352433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
0£'8£0'S 88¢ (99'962'T) 99'9b/'1 00’ 0b'68S 00°0S% 00’ 00°0S% sbujules Jusunsaaul 01'19¢
£5'/bL'161 A $8'£56'T5T 91°2¥0'2E 00’ £LPIEY 00°000'58T 00’ 00°000'58T soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SId 353104 - TE Juswedaqg
INNIATY
VSSId 9A19s9.d 359404 - 9ET  pund
$€'98€'8$ 60°012'+0T$ (60°€/1'TTTS) 00°0$ 9v'€11'9$ (00°£92'8%) 00°0$ (00°£92'8%) S|e10] suf qer] dA19sald 352404 - EET  pund
16'££0'62C %L9 00'88€'S/ 00°006'€ST 00’ 00’ 00'882'62¢ 00’ 00'882'62¢ STVLOL ISNIdX3
STYT'LET %61 60'8656/T 16'92' 1Y 00’ 9’ ETT'9 00'520'122 00’ 00'520'122 STVLOL INNIATY
S|ej0] SuI qer] 9A19sdld 159104 - EET  pund
16'££0'62¢$ %L9 00°88€'S/$ 00°006'€5T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'882'622$ 00°0$ 00'882'622$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
16°££0'622$ %L9 00°88€'S/$ 00°006'€5T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'882'622$ 00°0% 00'882'62¢$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00'882'S 0 00'882'S 00’ 00’ 00’ 00'882'tS 00’ 00'882'S Sauby Jayl0 03 Jaysuel | 1166
10°909'2L1 /8 00'620'sC 00'TZ6'1ST 00’ 00’ 00°000'SLT 00’ 00°000'SZT aoueINSUT 00'9£9
06'hT'C +++ (00'626'T) 00'626'T 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEuLman
3ISNIdX3
STyey' LT %6T 60'865'6/1$ 16'92h'Tv$ 00°0% 9,'ETT1'9$ 00'520'122$ 00°0$ 00'520'122$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
STyey' LT %6T 60'865'6/1$ 16'92h'Tv$ 00°0% 9,'ETT1'9$ 00'520'122$ 00°0% 00'520'122$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
9z'€81 0 00°'SC 00’ 00’ 00’ 00°'SC 00’ 00°'SC 06, 353433Ul 5,10199]|0D 0€'19¢
P SPY0T 81¢ (6£7281'2) 6/'281'S 00’ 65°€96 00°000'T 00’ 00°000'T sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
§5'66/'922 A 88'G5/'18T (AR 7413 00’ 18'6VT'S 00°000'022 00’ 00°000'022 soxey Apadoud 0T'TIE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEuLman
INNIATY
SUujf qei] 9AI9sald 1so404 - €ET pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
£2/1€/0T 918 0} JeaA [eOSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT Jo T abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

00°000'S¢C +++ (L€°29) LE'LS 00 00 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
9z'€e8'sh +++ (80°252'sT) 80°/SL'ST 00 69'€T'8 00 00 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S|eyo]. ¢>O._QEH 9s.1Nn0) J|0D 'd°'4 - TEE pund w
00'000'52$ +++ (££°25$) LE°LS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°000'52$ +++ (££°25$) LE°LS$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e10] DAISBId ISR104 - TE Juswpedsq
00°000'5¢$ +++ (££°25$) LE°/5$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eY0) pung e 30D dd - 68 Juswpedag gns
00°000'S¢C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000S$ 490 Juswdinb3 1 yoejy 00°89Z
00 +++ (L€°29) LE'LS 00 00 00 00 00 Bulysiignd 00'+€9
pundg Me) J|09 dd4 - 68 uswpedsq gns
9AI9SId 352104 - TE Juswedaqg
3SNIdX3
97°£28'Sh$ +++ (80°£62'ST$) 80°/5/'ST$ 00°0% 69'b€T'8$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIV.LOL INNIAIY
97°£28'Sh$ +++ (80°£62'ST$) 80°/5/'ST$ 00°0% 69'b€T'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
ST'60b'8E$ +++ (S2°906°€T$) ST'906'€T$ 00°0% S2'529'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eY0) pung e 30D dd - 68 Juswpedag gns
00°006'S +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SpUNJa1 JUSWSNSS 86'69¢
ST'60S'CE +++ (52906°¢T) ST'906'ET 00 ST'ST9'L 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
pung Me) J|09 dd4 - 68 uswyedsq gns
15°€z€’s +++ (£8°058'T) £8°058'T 00 Y609 00 00 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
05°060'C +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S92y 4|06 Hnig uelpur £0°LbE
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € u:wEuLman
INNIATY
w>o\_n_EH 9s1n0) J|0D "d°4 - TEE pund
08'€TS'€C$ 9£°'6£9'12$ (9€°5£9'12$) 00°0$ (8£°601'6T$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ sjejol Aneupny - T9T pung
00 %08 00°000°Z 00°000'8¢ 00 00°000°02 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE STVLOL ISNIdX3
08'€15'€C %8T 9€'6£9'8¢ $9'49£’9 00 72068 00°000'SE 00’ 00°000'SE STVLOL INNIATY
siejol Ao 3pny - T9T  pund
00°0% %08 00°000°2$ 00°000'82$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'SE$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
00°0% %08 00°000'2$ 00°000'82$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ 00°000'SE$ 00°0% 00°000'SE$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 €6 00°000'C 00°000'8¢ 00 00°000°0¢C 00°000°0€ 00 00°000°0€ [en3oe1UOD SPISINO 00'++9
00 0 00°000°S 00 00 00 00°000°S 00 00°000°S SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SId 352104 - TE Juswedaqg
3ISNIdX3
08'€15'€C$ %81 9£'6£9'8¢$ $9'49£'9$ 00°0% 72°068% 00°000'SE$ 00°0$ 00°000'SE$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
08'€15'€C$ %81 8€°9v9'82$ 79'€6€'9% 00°0% 72°068% 00°000'SE$ 00°0% 00°000'SE$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
01T +++ (¥9°18T) $9°1ST 00 £0°SS 00 00 00’ sbujules jusunsaaul 01'19¢
8/'205'€T 8T 20'86£'8¢ 86°102°9 00 GT'S€8 00°000'SE 00 00°000'SE soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
9AI9SId 352104 - TE Juswedaqg
INNIATY
Ana7 upny - 19T pund
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
£2/1€/0T 918 0} JeaA [eOSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT Jo €T abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

00°0$ +++ (20°€02'21$) 20°€0L'2T$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00°0% +++ (20°€02'21$) 20°€02'21$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00 +++ (20°€08'D) 70°€08'C 00 00 00 00 00 dueuRUIR B Slleday 00=BE9
00 +++ (00°006°6) 00°006'6 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEuLmawO
3SNIdX3
¥/£'795'9% +++ (bE°€97'T3) vE'€92'7$ 00°0$ 91°26L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
¥/°795'9% +++ (bE°€97'T3) YE'E9T'TS 00°0% 91°2¢/$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
¥£°295'9 +++ (be€92'D) PEE9T'T 00 91°2EL 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°T9¢
9AI9SId 352104 - TE Juswedaqg
INNIATY
puidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyy pnol - 9€€ pund
(28998'1H£$) (85°690'22S$) 85°'611'72C$ 00°0$ GE'0EL'E9TS (00°056'66¢$) 00°0$ (00°056'662$) s|ejo 4dwi 3on43suo) 1 s3sa404-dojanaq - GEE  pund
9€°/5T'0EL %¢- ¥b'T65'8ES (b zss'en) 00 0T'/+9'9 00000525 00 00°000°5¢S SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
$5°06£'88¢ %E6 98°78v'91 $1°295'80C 00 SS'/LE'0LT 00°050°52C 00 00°050°52C STVLOL INNIATY
S|eyo]. ._QEH nijsuo) 3 mumw._ou_nn_o_w>wn_ -GE€E pung
9€°/57'0EL$ %¢- ¥b'755'8ES$ (b'2GS'ET$) 00°0% 0Z'/¥9'9% 00°000'525$ 00°0$ 00°000'525$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
9€°/57'0EL$ %¢E- ¥b'755'8E5$ (b'2GS'ET$) 00°0% 0Z'/¥9'9% 00°000'525$ 00°0% 00°000'525$ S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
98'800°ET/$ +++ ¥b'£95'9¢$ (¥b'£95'92$) 00°0% 0Z'/¥9'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjeyo) sjueln - g juswipedsq gns
00 +++ ¥b'£95°9C (b¥"29592) 00 0T'/¥9'T 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
98°800°€TZ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uopINSu0) 00°S9Z
sjueln - g¢ u:w_tu\_mawn_ qans
00 14 00°586'91S 00°ST0'8 00 00 00°000'52S 00 00°000'5¢S 000'GT$ 42A0 din3oNIIseHUT 00°£9Z
0S'8¥T'LT +++ (00°000°S) 00°000°S 00 00°000°S 00 00 00 ssalbold Ul uoRINSu0) 00°S9Z
O9AI9SV.d )S°.104 - € ucwEuLmawO
3SNIdX3
$5°06£88€$ %E6 98°78v'91$ $1°295'807$ 00°0% GS'/LE'0L1$ 00°050'522$ 00°0$ 00°050'52z$ SIV.LOL INNIAIY
$5°06£88€$ %E6 98°78v'91$ $1°295'807$ 00°0% GS'/LE'0L1$ 00°050'522$ 00°0% 00°050'52z$ S|eJ0] BAIBSBI 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
16'655'S€$ +++ (b£°25T'€919) ¥/ (ST'E9T$ 00°0% ¥/ (ST'E9T$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjeyo) sjueln - g juswipedsq gns
16'655'GE +++ (v£°25T'€9T1) YL LST'E9T 00’ ¥/ LST'E9T 00’ 00 00’ onea.nasganynd-sjuelb jesspay 0L'T€E
sjueln - g¢ u:w_tu\_mawn_ qans
£€'87'86 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sypafoid |eyided dd woy Jaysuel | 19'T6€
00°000°0¢ +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 S90.N0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
L8'9CT 0 00°S¢ 00 00 00 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ 06, 352433 5,10393|0D 0€°19¢
7T'168'8C 9zive  (29'900'9) 79'1€0'9 00 G/'0£8'T 00°S¢ 00 00°S¢ sbuluies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
12°225'S0¢C VA qTTes'sst 8/°L1T'6€ 00 90°682'S 00°000°52¢ 00 00°000°52¢ soxey Apadoud 0T'TTE
O9AI9SV.d 1S°.104 - € ucwEuLmawO
INNIATY
adwit PNIISU0) g sisalo04-dojPaaqg - SEE  pund
97°£28'0¢$ (1£°669'ST$) 1£°669'ST$ 00°0% 69'b€2'8$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ejo] @noddwi] 3s4n0D 10D *d'd - TEE  pung
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alAa YIUO JuB1IND papuswy 196png pa1dopy
sfouf[I A1unoy pueysy ooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
£2/1€/0T 918 0} JeaA [eOSI JS9I0,]

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



ST Jo pT abed

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

(¥8°221'£56%) 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|ejo) s3assy |eyde) dA19sd.d 352404 - €06 pund
¥8°221'€S6 +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ STVLOL ISNIdX3
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00’ 00’ 00’ SIV.LOL INNIAIY S
S|e]j0] s}ossy _mu—_nmu 9AI9SVId 1S°.104 - €06 pund A
$8'£21'€56$ +++ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
¥8'£21'€56$ +++ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sjejo . |ejuawpedag uoN - 00 Juswedsq
0S°2T£'909 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ ainpnuseyu] dx3 Jdag 41014
TT°LLE'(TT +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 juswdinb3 dx3 1dag 03012
£2°8€0'6TC +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sbulpjing dx3 idag agors
Jejuswpedag uUoN - 00 juswiedsaq
3SNIdX3
S)OSsY _mu—_nmu 9AI9SVId 1S°.104 - €06 pund
(£°082'21$) 96'8£5'8$ (96°8£5°8%) 00°0$ (SE°485°2$) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|eJ0] pung uiMep uinep - 809  pund
0£°00b'C +++ (v5°8€8'8) ¥5°8£8'8 00 0S'189'2 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
96'6T1'CT +++ (85°662) 85°66¢ 00 ST'26 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
S[eY0) pung uiHep uinep - 809  pun
0£°00b'v2$ +++ (5°8£8'8%) #5°8£8'8$ 00°0% 0S'189'2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
0£°00b'v2$ +++ (5°8£8'8%) $5°8£8'8$ 00°0% 0S'189'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSAU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°006'9T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000°GT$ 42A0 din3oNJIseHUT 00°£9Z
61'6£0'C +++ (v5°8€8'8) ¥5°8£8'8 00 0S'189'2 00 00 00 666't1$-000"2$ nPniselyu] 00°€9Z
SS'E€LT'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 SDIAISS [RUOISSJ0.d 00°T€9
96°/8T +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng @oueudjule|y/liedsy 00°€2S
9AI9SId 353104 - TE Juswedaqg
3ISNIdX3
96'611'2T$ +++ (85°662$) 85'66C$ 00°0$ GT°L6% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIVLOL INNIATY
96'611'21$ +++ (85°662$) 85'66¢$ 00°0% ST°/6$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|eJ0] BAIBSBU 358104 - TE  Juswpedaq
00°000°2$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sjeyo) sjueln - g juswipedsq qns
00°000°Z +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 uoiea.na.gaIn}Nd-sjuelb |exo 0L°LEE
sjueln - g¢ u:w_.:u\_mawn_ qans
SETT'Y +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00’ S90.n0S 33eAld 1) suolNqLIU0) 0T'+9¢
#9001 +++ (85°662) 85°66¢ 00 ST'26 00 00 00 sbulu.ies JusawisaAu] 0T°19¢
9AI9SId 352104 - TE Juswedaqg
INNIATY
pund uiep uiAlel - 809 pung
¥/°795'9% 89'6E4'01$ (89°6£+°0T$) 00°0% 91°2¢/$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% siejol buidwe) 13 Aemjids Jopunyy pno - 9€€  pund
00 +++ (c0"c0L'eT) zocoL'et 00 00 00 00 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
¥£°295'9 +++ (be€92'D) PEE9T'T 00 91°2EL 00 00 00 SIV.LOL INNIAIY
s|ejol Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Japunyl pnoq - 9€€ pun4
|e30 JesA Jold P9y suonoesued| suonoesued| sduelquinoug suonoesued| 196png SjusWpuUSWY 196png uondidsaq Junoxy JunodY
/P3SN % dLA - 396png alAa alA UYIUOW Jua11nD papusy 196png pa1dopy
stoutq([ A1unoy) pueysy Jooy
PLOSI
JUNODDY dnjjoy SpNPX3 QAJI9SId
£2/1€/0T 918 0} JeaA [eOSI 35910,

Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng



GT Jo GT abeq

WY 0Z:8€:80 £202/60/TT UO UBAI|NS Bisse) Aq uny

(££°98£'£92'1$) (82°020'566%) G0'£SZ'E9v$ (98°011'21$) 62°2£9'/8% (60°8/8°£H5$) (£9°98+'81¢%) (9p'16£'52£9)
£0'TS8€SE°0T %62 08'+60'821°9 G5'658'pES"T 98'011'21 98'002'229 12°190'529'8 S/'T97'¥9E 9b'66£'01€’8
92’95’0606 %LE TS'PL0'EET'S 09'801'866'C 00’ ST'€€8'60L TIEsT'IET'S TUSLLShT 00°80'586'L

JUNO20Y dn||0yY apn|IX3
€2/1€/0T 93eQ 03 Je3A [edsi
Hoday 2ouew.o04idd 3o0bpng

s|e1o] pueln

STVLOL ISN3dX3

STVLO0L INNIATY

s|e1o] pueln
souf(|| A)uno) puejsy Poy

PLISI
JAIISIIJ
189101



123



124



125



126



127



128

- . _WeSe0L _ wveseees - Togawe o - - - T .7 ¥9eegS —  0dd; _ see
- %0002  o¢ ooch. _ oo 000" nw ot S S S ___ _oooopiz  Tpny - 181
Y 2 T  TYLB0'69L . £5E5591 T R LT T = ceyeoedl ) _<ww_u 44 eei]
- _ %88ZE | 0088L'S. - R LT i U _eowesss T Gendd e
b . _%eesd - mm%mrm.F o Bomwow - - moo - o T “eg SYEYEL |rE_~mm n_“_ . Nm_.
00POLE  _ _ %IEEL BESKEIPE'EZ Nm 1807851 91'¥80'8Z1 mm hmmq (EET N—Nm S R Tzoel m.mH:.EI.. ..&BENW! N aoz: o |rmr
00'g0g'e %l €L 850/8'482Z  OT'L60'ZLL 99 I¥EDLL |, 09ZpFE 006467 980LL'ZL - - ~ lososny . - _LL'BEZP'RLG'E _[BJauag) 0El
sau) leayg Jabpng soueeg loJABd 1 swieD aL oo ; 50d | SOd WO . Sy sabueyD Jouejeg { QWEN | #pund
IVUREG IO BhUBASY | |RwBIO o palaquirousun | | ) " Bupuelsing | Joud ppy . Pencuddy  passquniuaun pun4
4O N0 suNeD pusdg 0 ya7 9% | _ . jusung “ _ _ : .
_ _ _ ' joengng : _
%49 . wxuu_._o wo:a_-wm _m:._.
ag pnoys " spung m?_wwm._& umo..on_
“ _ Aunoy pues) 390y
€Z0Z/LE/0L ; B T T v . - | .| . |.. . .




129



130

—

96°99L'0L  LTDEYLT - L0 uversl  Tveees'®  Tegeez  eleg0'9z pund uiew unEp 809
- 9TeL'e’r 0 - C_ __  loTeresr  Z0E0ITH vEEeTT | sveii'iel dwedphemiids 1 geg]
08115262 86'BLYLPT Mﬂv.wﬁ.mmml __9328y'9l  oseviees - _PLL95'80Z  Zylgl’lop Su0QBSISBI0g Med:  gee
| Z99Lv'0L  wzoosoct T T T Cvzoos'orl T uEls (80/82SL 6008081 dwjesiopjop | ieg
o .osEser U odooo 9E'GE9'8Z i vYBIEL 0000082 YO POED J09ELIe T ey ol
1222028 6TSSY'eVT |w _TYiB0'60L GL'OBOLGI  EV'ESE'9SL 96PTSUO | Z@8BL'EE 19685000 ____ v¥sSiHdd el
OvTev'se  |veBLe'SOF 00@BE's. 60'8GC6LL 59891662 00C06'ESL i6GeKiy peLp9'Ly _@endd se
| rs0sv'so —  9rzes’eor | Teggsivel memolowr 9900010 9T¥BI0Y 0962’6 EE6LETHT . _emdddd gzl
(€8€OY'6Y6'L | 90695985 6EGHELYET  LOUSTE6SC  ¥BOSTSEE | GG 16¥UST'L  19Z8G'ERCL  8ELLL'609 ez g
21668°G26°)  0v'S2076077  6G0.SLBTT | 202790'60C  L6SHISEET | 17797616 | 862800:01 T O7CLIGEZT ~ @Eewy.  ogl]
anesay . aoueeg " apew oA ~ PBMOOAY JBA aoueleg e ol 81eq o) £Z/0CIG 10 SWEN pun4 # pung
WBUOW G | pung pajendosddeun . pON sesuadxg ' [ ON $9NUBASY  pund jusung

_ paabpng

pajsbpng

‘sesusdx3 £z/L/ BNUBASY £Z/L/L ‘se goue|eg puny |

‘gzoznelol

saouejeq pung

Bczoo pue|s 100y

| w_u..:.zu_ 38AIaSDId }$310




131



132



133



134



135



136



Report to Forest Preserve Committee
Name of Park Illiniwek
For the Month of October 2023

Grounds Maintenance — Staff continued to mow as necessary in October.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed - Staff continues to clean the bathrooms on a daily basis. Staff was
able to paint the shelves in the shower buildings and replace some sink drains that were plugging regularly. The
septic tank inlets were checked and cleaned of debris allowing the waste water to flow into septic tanks without
being blocked. This allows toilets to flush better and sinks to drain faster.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— No equipment repairs this month.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails were open most of the month but closed a few times
due to rain. MaClintock construction finished repairs on the two GRT bike path bridges which included new
concrete approaches, decking boards, and removing soil and gravel off the lower bridge beam to prevent structural
failure from rusting. The deck boards are around 30 years old with some having rot and the approaches were
replaced because the path surface was 2” to 3” lower than the bridge deck height which created a big bump for
bikers.

Staff spent a great deal of time at Amdwa west constructing trail. There will be two trail loops. A shorter prairie
loop trail around the 18 acre prairie planted last fall and the forest trail loop that wanders its way through the 65
acres of woodland at Amowa west. The use of the skidsteer and forestry mulcher from Loud Thunder helped
tremendously. We were able to utilize an old road as part of the trail but most of the trail length needed to be
scouted and flagged. Then the use of the forestry mulcher carved its way through thick honeysuckle, up and down
slopes, and around drainageways. Staff, so far, installed 2 culverts in drainageways allowing the trail to be elevated
over the water preventing a wet, low water crossing. To finish the project staff still needs to remove fall trees of
the forest trail, install 2 more culverts in shallow drainageways, and install trail head signs that include maps and
informational signs developed by MindFire.

Vandalism report- The women’s side bathroom at Dorrance had one of the toilet flush valves kicked off the toilet
and wet toilet paper covered the walls.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather conditions— Beautiful fall weather

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— On October 10" 30 volunteers from American Rental Association spent
the day at AmOowa west removing honeysuckle and helping construct sections of trail. The trail sections they helped
with were on steeper slopes where equipment would have trouble working. They cut honeysuckle on off one acre.
Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Upcoming Activities — Staff will be working on the Amowa west trail, finishing up tree removal in the
campground, and D3 resurfacing at Dorrance.

Misc.- Internet was installed at Dorrance and security cameras were also installed to persuade people from dumping
their trash in the districts dumpster. A problem, because they would fill it up which left no room for the garbage
collected at the preserve. The bathroom’s at Dorrance have been vandalized a number of times this year and the
cameras are designed to help catch the vandal as well as illegal dumpers.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__17-02-2023

137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



	2023 10-11 Committee minutes.pdf
	FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	OCTOBER 11, 2023




